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CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER OF CONTROL
 

OF CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE
 

I FOR FRANCHISE AUTHORITY USE ONLY 

SECTION I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

DATE December 12, 2005 1. Community Unit Identification Number: AR0056 

2. Application for: o Assignment of Franchise D Transfer of Control 

3. Franchising Authority: City of Jonesboro, AR 

4. Identify community where the system/franchise that is the subject of the assignment or transfer of control is located: Jonesboro, AR 

5. Date system was acquired or (for system's constructed by the transferor/assignor) the date on 

which service was provided to the first subscriber in the franchise area: 8/12/1999 
6. Proposed effective date of closing of the transaction assigning or transferring ownership of the 

system to transferee/assignee: 4/30/2006 

7. Attach as an Exhibit a schedule of any and all additional information or material filed with this Exhibit No. 

application that is identified in the franchise as required to be provided to the franchising N/A 
authority when requesting its approval of the type of transaction that is the subject of this 

application. 

PART I - TRANSFEROR/ASSIGNOR 
1. Indicate the name, mailing address, and telephone number of the transferor/assignor. 

Legal name of Transferor/Assignor (if individual, list last name first) 

TCA Cable Partners 

Assumed name used for doing business (if any) 

Cox Communications Middle America 

Mailing street address or P.O. Box 
1400 Lake Hearn Drive 

City 

Atlanta 
I State 

GA 
I ZIP Code 

30319 
ITelephone No. (include area code) 

404-843-5000 

2.(a) Attach as an Exhibit a copy of the contract or agreement that provides for the assignment or 

transfer of control (including any exhibits or schedules thereto necessary in order to understand the 

terms thereof). If there is only an oral agreement, reduce the terms to writing and attach. 

(Confidential trade, business, pricing or marketing information, or other information not otherwise 

publicly available, may be redacted). 

Exhibit No. 

1 

(b) Does the contract submitted in response to (a) above embody the fuJI and complete agreement ~ Yes c==J No 

between the transferor/assignor and the transferee/assignee? 

If No, explain in an Exhibit. Exhibit No. 

N/A 
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PART" - TRANSFEREE/ASSIGNEE 

1.(a) Indicate the name, mailing address, and telephone number of the transferee/assignee. 

Legal name of Transferee/Assignee (if individual, list last name first) 
Cebridge Acquisition, L.P. 

Assumed name used for doing business (if any) 

Cebridge Connections 

Mailing street address or P.O. Box 

12444 Powerscourt Drive Suite 450 

City IState I ZIP Code Telephone No. (include area code) 
St. Louis MO 63131 I 314-965-2020 

(b) Indicate the name, mailing address, and telephone number of person to contact, if other than transferee/assignee. 

Name of contact person (list last name first) 

LeVoyd Carter 

Firm or company name (if any) 

Cox Communications 

Mailing street address or P.O. Box 
1400 Lake Hearn Drive 

;ity Telephone No. (include area code) ZIP Code State 
404-269-561630319GAAtlanta 

I 

(c) Attach as an Exhibit the name, mailing address, and telephone number of each additional person who Exhibit No. 

should be contacted, if 2 
any. 

(d) Indicate the address where the system's records will be maintained. 

Street address 
Records will continue to be maintained at the current system location 

City I State I ZIP Code I 

2. Indicate on an attached exhibit any plans to change the current terms and conditions of service and Exhibit No. 

operations of the system as a consequence of the transaction for which approval is sought. 3 
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SECTION II. TRANSFEREE'S/ASSIGNEE'S LEGAL 
""UALIFICATIONS 

1. Transferee/Assignee 
is: 

D 
Corporation a. Jurisdiction of incorporation: d. Name and address of registered agent in jurisdiction: 

b. Date of incorporation: 

c. For profit or not-for-profit: 

Limited Partnership a. Jurisdiction in which formed: 
DE 

c. Name and address of registered agent in jurisdiction: 
See Attached Exhibit 4 

b. Date of formation: 

12/05/05 

D General Partnership a. Jurisdiction whose laws govern formation: b. Date of formation: 

D Individual 

D Other. Describe in an Exhibit. Exhibit No. 
N/A 

2.	 List the transferee/assignee, and, if the transferee/assignee is not a natural person, each of its officers, directors, stockholders 

beneficially holding more than 5% of the outstanding voting shares, general partners, and limited partners holding an equity 

interest of more than 5%. Use only one column for each individual or entity. Attach additional pages if necessary. (Read 

carefully - the lettered items below refer to corresponding lines in the following table.) 

(a) Name, residence, occupation or principal business, and principal place of business. (If other than an individual, also show 

name, address and citizenship of natural person authorized to vote the voting securities of the applicant that it holds.) List the 

applicant first, officers, next, then directors and, thereafter, remaining stockholders and/or partners. 

(b) Citizenship. 

(c) Relationship to the transferee/assignee (e.g., officer, director, etc.). 

(d) Number of shares or nature of partnersihp interest. 

(e) Number of votes. 

(f ) Percentage of votes. 

(a) See attached Exibit 5 

(b) See attached Exibit 5 

(cl See attached Exhibit 5 
(d) See attached Exhibit 5 
(e) See attached Exhibit 5 

(f) See attached Exhibit 5 
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3.	 If the applicant is a corporation or a limited partnership, is the
 
transferee/assignee formed under the
 
laws of, or duly qualified to transact business in, the State or other jUrisdiction in which the system
 

operates?
 

If the answer is No, explain in an Exhibit.
 

4.	 Has the transferee/assignee had any interest in or in connection with an applicant which has been
 

dismissed or denied by any franchise authority?
 

If the answer is Yes, describe circumstances in an Exhibit.
 

5.	 Has an adverse finding been made or an adverse final action been taken by any court or
 

administrative body with respect to the transferee/assignee in a civil, criminal or administrative
 

proceeding, brought under the provisions of any law or regulation related to the following: any
 

felony; revocation, suspension or involuntary transfer of any authorization (including cable
 

franchises) to provide video programming services; mass media related antitrust or unfair 

competition; fraudulent statements to another government unit; or employment discrimination? 

If the answer is Yes, attach as an Exhibit a full description of the persons and matter(s) involved, 

including an identification of any court or administrative body and any proceeding (by dates and file 

numbers, if applicable), and the disposition of such proceeding. 

6.	 Are there any documents, instruments, contracts or understandings relating to ownership or future 

ownership rights with respect to any attributable interest as described in Question 2 (including, but 

not limited to, non-voting stock interests, beneficial stock ownership interests, options, warrants, 

debentures)? 

If Yes, provide particulars in an Exhibit. 

7.	 Do documents, instruments, agreements or understandings for the pledge of stock of the 

transferee/assignee, as security for loans or contractual performance, provide that: (a) voting rights 

will remain with the applicant, even in the event of default on the obligation; (b) in the event of 

default, there will be either a private or public sale of the stock; and (c) prior to the exercise of any 

ownership rights by a purchaser at a sale described in (b), any prior consent of the FCC and/or of the 

franchising authority, if required pursuant to federal, state or local law or pursuant to the terms of 

the franchise agreement will be obtained? 

If No, attach as an Exhibit a full explanation. 

SECTION III. TRANSFEREE'S/ASSIGNEE'S FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS 

1.	 The transferee/assignee certifies that it has sufficient net liquid assets on hand or available from 

committed resources to consummate the transaction and operate the facilities for three months. 

2.	 Attach as an Exhibit the most recent financial statements, prepared in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principals, including a balance sheet and income statement for at least one full 

year, for the transferee/assignee or parent entity that has been prepared in the ordinary course of 

business, if any such financial statements are routinely prepared. Such statements, if not otherwise 

publicly available, may be marked CONFIDENTIAL and will be maintained as confidential by the 

franchise authority and its agents to the extent permissible under local law. 

SECTION IV. TRANSFEREE'S/ASSIGNEE'S TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS 
Set forth in an Exhibit a narrative account of the transferee's/assignee's technical qualifications. experience 

and expertise regarding cable television systems, including, but not limited to, summary information about 

,. '")priate management personnel that will be involved in the system's management and operations. The 

L, ieree/assignee may, but need not, list a representative sample of cable systems currently or formerly 

owned or operated. 

Approved By OMB 
3060-0573 
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SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS 

rt I - Transferor/Assignor 

All the statements made in the application and attached exhibits are considered material representations, and all the Exhibits 

are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein as if set out in full in the application. 

519"10,,,CJiJ1I CERTIFY that the statements in this application are true, 

complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and ~ ff
A 

are made in good faith. 
ITJ-~'-' 

Date V 12/7/2005 
WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE 

PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. U.S. CODE, Print full name 

TITLE 18, SECTION 1001. James A. Hatcher 
Vice President, TCA Cable Partners 

Check appropriate classification: 

DIndividual General Partner Corporate Officer DOther. Explain: 
(Indicate Title) D ~ 

Part II - Transferee/Assignee 

All the statements made in the application and attached Exhibits are considered material representations, and all the Exhibits 

are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein as if set out in full in the application. 

,e transferee/assignee certifies that he/she: 

(a) Has a current copy of the FCC's Rules governing cable television systems. 

(b) Has a current copy of the franchise that is the subject of this application, and of any applicable state laws or local 

ordinances and related regulations. 

(c) Will use its best efforts to comply with the terms of the franchise and applicable state laws or local ordinances and related 

regulations, and to effect changes, as promptly as practicable, in the operation system, jf any changes are necessary to cure 

any violations thereof or defaults thereunder presently in effect or ongoing. 

Signature 
I CERTIFY that the statements in this application are true, 

complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 

are made in good faith. 

Date 
WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE 

PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. U.S. CODE, Print full name 

TITLE 18, SECTION 1001. 

Check appropriate classification: 

DIndividual D General Partner D Corporate Officer D Other. Explain: 
(Indicate Title) 
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SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS 

Part' - Transferor/Assignor 

All the statements made in the application and attached exhibits are considered material representations, and all the Exhibits 
are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein as if set out in full in the application. 

I CERTIFY that the statements in this application are true, 
complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE 
PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. U.S. CODE, 

are made in good faith. 

TITLE 18, SECTION 1001. 

Check appropriate classification: 

DIndividual 

Signature 

Date 

Print full name 

D DD Corporate OfficerGeneral Partner Other. Explain:(Indicate Title) 

Part II - Transferee/Assignee 

All the statements made in the application and attached Exhibits are considered material representations, and all the Exhibits 
are a material part hereof and are incorporated herein as if set out in full in the application. . 

The transferee/assignee certifies that he/she: 

(a) Has a current copy of the FCC's Rules governing cable television systems. 

(b) Has a current copy of the franchise that is the sUbject of this application, and of any applicable state laws or local 
ordinances and related regUlations. 

(c) Will use its best efforts to comply with the terms of the franchise and applicable state laws or local ordinances and related 
regulations, and to effect changes, as promptly as practicable, in the operation system, if any changes are necessary to cure 
any violations thereof or defaults thereunder presently in effect or ongoing. 

I CERTIFY that the statements in this application are true, Si9"~~~~p
complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and 
are made in good faith. -

-~ 
Date 

WILLFUL FALSE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS FORM ARE 12/5/2005 
PUNISHABLE BY FINE AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. U.S. CODE, Print full name By Cebridge General, LLC its General Partner 

TITLE 18, SECTION 1001. Dale R. Bennett - Senior Vice President, Operations 

Check appropriate classification: 
Corporate OfficerD Individual [J General Partner Other. Explain:

(Indicate Title)D D 

FCC 394 (Page 5) September 1996 
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ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

TCA CABLE PARTNERS,
 

COX SOUTHWEST HOLDINGS, L.P.,
 

COX COMMUNICATIONS LOUISIAN~ L.L.C.,
 

COXCOM, INC.,
 

COX TELCOM PARTNERS,
 

COX COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
 

AND
 

CEBRIDGE ACQUISITION CO. LLC
 

DATED
 

October 31,2005
 

ATLIBOI :290849 



EXHIBIT 1 

The accompanying Fonn 394 is being submitted in connection with an Asset Purchase 
Agreement dated October 31, 2005 ("Agreement") among TCA Cable Partners, a Delaware 
general partnership, Cox Southwest Holdings, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, Cox 
Communications Louisiana, L.L.c., a Delaware limited liability company, CoxCom, Inc., a 
Delaware corporation, and Cox Telcom Partners, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and Cox 
Communications, Inc., a Delaware corporation, on the one hand, and Cebridge Acquisition Co. 
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Cebridge Acquisition"), on the other hand. A copy 
of the Agreement with schedules and exhibits is attached hereto on compact disc. Prior to 
closing ofthe transactions contemplated under the Agreement, Cebridge Acquisition will assign 
its right to acquire the franchise under the Agreement to Cebridge Acquisition, L.P. d/b/a 
Cebridge Connections ("Cebridge"). 

Cequel Ill, LLC ("Cequel III") is a Delaware limited liability company and will control 
day-to-day management of Cebridge pursuant to a management agreement with Cebridge. 
Cequel III will hold an equity interest in Cebridge, either directly or through one or more 
intennediate holding companies. 

Please note that portions of the Agreement and exhibits and schedules thereto are 
redacted, consistent with the FCC's directions to Fonn 394, to protect "confidential trade, 
business, pricing or marketing infonnation, or other infonnation not otherwise publicly 
available." In addition Exhibit A (Required Programming Agreement) to the Agreement has not 
been provided because it contains highly confidential programming infonnation. 
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ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
I 

THIS ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT is dated October 31, 2005, by and among 
TCA Cable Partners, a Delaware general partnership ("'TCAP"), Cox Southwest Holdings, L.P., 
a Texas limited partnership ("CSWH"), Cox Communications Louisiana, L.L.C., a Delaware 
limited liability company ("CCl"), CoxCom, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("CoxCom"), and 
Cox Telcom Partners, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("cn·") (TCAP, CSWH, CCL, CoxCom and 
CTP each a "Seller" and collectively, the "Sellers"), and Cox Communications, Inc., a Delaware 
corporation ("Parent"), on the one hand, and Cebridge Acquisition Co. LLC. a Delaware limited 
liability company ("'Buyer"), on the other hand. 

RECIT A LS: 

A. Sellers own and operate the cable television systems serving the communities 
identified on Schedule A-I (the "California System"), Schedule A-2 (the "MAC System"), 
Schedule A-3 (the "North Carolina System") lind Schedule A-4 (the "West Texas System") 
(the California System, the MAC System. the North Carolina System and the West Texas 
System, each. a "System" and collectively. the '·Systems"). 

B. Sellers desire to sell, and Buyer desires to buy, certain of the Sellers' assets used 
exclusively in the operation of the Systems for the price and on the terms and conditions 
hereinafter set forth. 

c. Cox North Carolina Teleom, L.L.c., a Delaware limited liability company 
("CNC"), holds the Governmental Permits set forth on Schedule C hereto. 

D. CoxCom holds all the issued and outstanding membership interests of CNC (the 
"CNC Interests"). 

E. TCA Communications. L.L.C.. a Texas limited liability company ("TCAC'), 
holds the Govenunental Permits set forth on Schedule E hereto. 

F. CoxCom holds all the issued and outstanding membership interests of TCAC (the 
"TCAC Interests"). 

G. Cox Texas Teleorn, L.P.. a Delaware limited partnership ('·CTT"). holds the 
Governmental Permits set forth on Schedule G hereto. 

H. CoxCom holds all the issued and outstanding limited partnership interests of CIT 
and CTP holds all the issued and outstanding general partnership interests of CTT (collecti\lely, 
the "eTT Interests"). 

1. CoxCom and CTP desire to sell, and Buyer desires to buy from CoxCom and CTP 
all of the CNC Interests, TCAC Interests and CIT Interests as part of the Transferred Assets 
hereunder and on the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. 

J. As further inducement for Buyer to enter into this Agreement, pursuant to Section 
10.20, Parent is guaranteeing all of the obligations of Sellers under this Agreement. 

ATLIDOI ;290849 



A G R E E MEN T S: 

In consideration of the above recitals and the covenants and agreements contained herein, 
Buyer and Sellers agree as follows: 

1. DEFINED TERMS 

The following terms shall have the following meanings in this Agreement: 

1.l "Accounts Receivable" means the sum of (a) Advertising Accounts Receivable, 
(b) Cable Accounts Receivable, (c) Commercial Accounts Receivable and (d) National 
Advertising Accounts Receivable. 

1.2 "Accrued Vacation" means with rL.'Spect to any Sellers Employee who becomes a 
Transferred Employee. the accrued vacation and personal days to which such Transferred 
Employee is entitled under the plans or policies of Sellers or Sellers' Affiliates as of the 
Adjustment Time. 

1.3 "Acquired Company" means CNC. CIT or TCAC, as the case may be. 

1.4 "Adjustment Time" means II :59 p.m. on the day prior to the Closing Date. 

1.5 "Advertising Accounts Receivable" means the rights of a Seller or Acquired 
Company to payment relating to the Systems for advertising time relating to the Systems for 
local or regional accounts provided by such Seller or Acquired Company prior to the Adjustment 
Time. 

1.6 "Affiliate" means with respect to a Person, any Person directly or indircctly 
controlling, controlled by or under common control v.rith such other Person. For purposes of this 
definition, the term "control" means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct 
or cause the direction of the management and policies of a Person, whether through the 
ownership of voting securities or partnership interests, by contract or otherwise. 

1.7 "Agreement" means this Asset Purchase Agreement. 

1.8 "Basic Cable Television Service" means the lowest tier of video programming 
offered by a System consistent with Section 76.901(a) of the FCC's regulations, 47 C.F.R. 
§76.901 (a). 

1.9 "Basic Subscriher" means (a) with respect to residential single unit accounts, 
each customer with a subscription to Basic Cable Television Service, (b) with respect to 
residential bulk accounts, each customer with a primary outlet served pursuant to a subscription 
to Basic Cable Television Service and (c) with respect to commercial accounts, each customer 
with a subscription to Basic Cable Television Service, in each case excluding Delinquent 
Accounts and Excluded Subscribers. 
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1.10 "Business Day" means each Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday 
that is not a day on which national banking institutions in either Atlanta, Georgia or New York, 
New York are authorized or obligated by law or executive order to be closed. 

I. \ I "Cable Accounts Receivable" means the rights of a Seller or Acquired Company 
to payment relating to the Systems for residential and commercial video services, residential 
telephony services and residential high speed internet services provided by such Seller or 
Acquired Company prior to the Adjustment Time. 

1.12 "Closing" means the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement in accordance with the provisions ofArticle 7. 

\.13 "Closing Date" means the date on which the Closing occurs. 

U4 "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the 
regulations thereunder, or any subsequent legislative enactment thereof, each as in effect from 
time to time. 

1.15 "Commercial Accounts Receivable" means the rights of a Seller or Acquired 
Company to payment relating to the Systems for commercial telephony services and commercial 
high speed internet services provided by such Seller or Acquired Company prior to the 
Adjustment Time. 

1.16 "Communications Act" means the Communications Act of 1934, including the 
Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984, the Cable Television Consumer Protection and 
Competition Act of 1992 and the Telecommunications Act of 1996, each as amended, and the 
FCC's rules, regulations and published policies and decisions thereunder, each as in effect from 
time to time. 

1.17 "Consent" means any consent, permit, waiver, authorization, approval or filing 
of, to or with any Governmental Authorities or other Persons that Sellers or Buyer is required to 
obtain for Buyer to own and operate the Transferred Assets, the Systems and the Acquired 
Companies on and after the Closing Date. 

1.18 "Contract" means any contract, agreement, indenture, not~, bond, mortgage, 
loan, instrument, lease or license (other than a Franchise or Governmental Permit). 

1.19 "Delinquent Account" means a customer account that (a) has physically been 
disconnected or (b) has a past due balance in excess of $25 (excluding late charges and amounts 
subject to a bona fide dispute) for more than ninety (90) days from the first day of the billing 
period for which the bill relates. 

1.20 "Digital Subscriber" means (a) with respect to residential single unit accounts. 
each customer with a subscription to any digital tier offered by a System, (b) with respect to 
residential bulk accounts, each customer with a primary outlet served pursuant to a subscription 
to digital video programming offered by a System and (c) with respect to commercial accounts, 
each customer with a subscription to digital video programming offered by a System, in each 
case excluding Delinquent Accounts and Excluded Subscribers. 
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1.21 "Employee Benefit Plan" means any employee benefit plan, within the meaning 
of Section 3(3) of ERISA, and each written stock option, stock appreciation right, restricted 
stock, stock purchase. stock unit, incentive, bonus, profit-sharing, savings, deterred 
compensation, health, medical, dental, life insurance, disability, accident, supplemental 
unemployment or retirement, severance or benefits continuation or fringe benefit plan, program 
or agreement that provides benefits to Sellers Employees, including any Multiemployer Plan. 

1.22 "Encumbrance" means any lien, encumbrance, pledge, mortgage. deed of trust, 
security interest, charge, option. right of first refusal, easement, proxy, voting trust or agreement 
or transfer restriction under any shareholder or similar agreement. f 

1.23 "Environmental Law" means any Legal Rule relating to the handling, treatment, 
transportation or disposal of Hazardous Substances, the protection of the environment, natural' 
resources or human health and safety as it relates to environmental protection, including, but not 
limited to, the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, the 
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, the Clean Water Act, the Clean Air Act, the Natural 
Environmental Policy Act and any and all analogous state and local laws. 

1.24 "Equipment" means all electronic and optical devices, trunk and distribution, 
service drop, coaxial and optical fiber cable, amplifiers, power supplies. conduit, vaults and 
pedestals, grounding and pole hardware, customer devices (including converters. encoders, 
transformers behind television sets and fittings), headend hardware and electronics (including, 
without limitation, origination, earth stations, antenna equipment transmission and distribution 
systcms located on the premises of any of the Real Property, in vehicles or at repair facilitics or 
on loan to any other system (other than the Systems) of Sellers and their Affiliates), test and 
measurement equipment, tools. construction equipment, vehicles. construction trailers, splicing 
tools, fiber splicing trailers, analog and digital studio equipment, computers, monitoring 
equipment of any kind, generators, equipment associated with the provisioning and routing of 
VoIP and high speed internet, office machines, TV sets and spares of any of the forcgoing 
located at any of the Systems or in any vehicles, with respect to each of the foregoing listed 
items, owned. leased or held for use by a Seller or Acquired Company and used exclusively in 
connection with the ownership and operation orone or more of the Systems, plus such additions 
thereto and deletions therefrom between the date of this Agreement and the Closing Date as 
pennitted by this Agreement. 

1.25 "Equity Interests" mean any and all shares, interests. or other equivalent 
interests (however designated) in the equity of any Person, including capital stock, partnership 
interests and membership interests. and including any rights, options or warrants with respect 
thereto. 

1.26 "ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as 
arnendcc1. and the regulations thereunder, as in effect from time to time. 

., 
1.27 "Excluded Subscriber" means. with respect to any residential single unit 

account, residential bulk unit account or commercial account, an account that both has not passed 
Sellers' credit scoring in accordance with Sellers' customary policies and has not made at least 
one (1) monthly payment in full. 
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1.28 "Exclusive Cox Business Services Agreement" means any agreement of any 
Seller or any Seller's Affiliate for the provision of video, data and/or telephony services sold to a 
commercial customer ill connection with the operation of one or more of the Systems which does 
not also apply to the operation of any other cable television system that is not being sold 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and that is owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's 
Affiliate. 

1.29 "Exclusive Cox Media Agreement" means any agreement of any Seller or any 
Seller's Affiliate for the provision of advertising sales and services or advertising sales 
representation in connection with the operation of one or more of the Systems which does not 
also apply to the operation of any other cable television system that is not being sold pursuant to 
the tenns of this Agreement and that is owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate. 

1.30 "Exclusive FCC License" means any FCC License that is used in the operation 
of one or more of the Systems, that is not used in connection with the operation of any other 
cable system that is not being sold pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and that is owned or 
operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate: provided, however, the tenn "Exclusive FCC 
License" shal.l not include any Telecommunications Authorization. 

1.31 "Exclusive Governmental Permit" means any Franchise, Exclusive FCC 
License and Exclusive Telecommunications Authorization and any other material license, pennit 
or authorization used exclusively in the operation of one or more of the Systems granted or 
issued to any Seller or Acquired Company by any Governmental Authority, including aU 
amendments thereto and renewals or modifications thereof. 

1.32 "Exclusive Pole Attachment A~rcement" means any pole attaclunent 
agreement, conduit agreement or similar license or right of any Seller or Acquired Company to 
use uti] ity poles related to the operation of one or more of the Systems which does not also apply 
to the operation of any other cable television system that is not being sold pursuant to the terms 
of this Agreement and that is owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate. 

1.33 "Exclusive Programming Agreement" means any programming agreement or 
programming carriage obligation of any Seller or Acquired Company related to the operation of 
one or more of the Systems which does not also apply to the operation of any other cable 
television system that is not being sold pursuant to the tenus of this Agreement and that is owned 
or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate. 

1.34 "Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement" means any retransmISSIOn 
consent agreement. must carry notice or other related broadcast right or obligation of any Seller 
or Acquired Company related to the operation of one or more of the Systems which does not also 
apply to the operation of any other cable television system that is not being sold pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement and is owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate. 

1.35 "Exclusive Telecommunications Authorization" means any FCC 
Telecommunications Authorization or Slate Telecommunications Authorization that authorizes 
any Seller or Seller's Affiliate to provide international, interstate or intrastate 
Telecommunications Services over a System. that is not being used in connection with the 
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operation of any other cable system that is not being sold pursuant to the tenns of this Agreement 
and that is owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate; provided, however, the term 
"Exclusive Telecommunications Authorization" shall not include any Franchise or FCC License. 

1.36 "FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission. 

1.37 "FCC License" means any license, permit, registration or authorization granted 
or issued by the FCC to any Seller or Acquired Company and used in the operation of one or 
more of the Systems, including all amendments thereto and renewals or modifications thereof; 
provided, however, the term "FCC License" shall not include any Franchise or 
Telecommunications Authorization. 

1.38 "FCC Telecommunications Authorization" means an authorization granted or 
issued by the FCC to provide Telecommunications Services. 

1.39 "Franchise" means any franchise, permit, license, resolution, contract, certificate, 
agreement or similar authorization, or any renewal thereof, issued by a Franchising Authority 
authorizing the construction and operation of a System; provided, however. the term "Franchise" 
shall not include any FCC License or Telecommunications Authorization. 

1.40 "Franchising Authority" means any Governmental Authority which has issued a 
Franchise. 

1.41 "GAAP" means United States generally accepted accounting principles and 
practices as in effect from time to time. 

1.42 "Governmental Authority" means the United States government or any state. or 
other political subdivision thereof or any entity exercising executive, legislative, judicial, 
regulatory or administrative functions on their behalf. 

1.43 "Governmental Permit" means any Franchise, FCC License and 
Telecommunications Authorization used in the operation of one or more of the Systems granted 
or issued to any Seller or Acquired Company by any Governmental Authority and any other 
material license, pennit or authorization used in the operation of one or more of the Systems 
granted or issued to any Seller or Acquired Company by any GovemmenlBl Authority, including 
all amendments thereto and renewals or modifications thereof. 

1.44 "Hazardous Substance" means any pollutant, contaminant, waste, hazardous or 
toxic substance, constituent, or material, including petroleum products and their derivatives, or 
other substances regulated under or pursuant to Environmental Law. 

1.45 "High Speed Data Subscriber" means a residential primary outlet served 
pursuant to a subscription to any level of residential high speed data service. excluding 
Delinquent Accounts and Excluded Subscribers. 

1.46 "USR Act" means the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, 
and the regulations promulgated by the Federal Trade Commission with respect thereto, as 
amended and in effect from time to time. 
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J.47 [IntentionaUy Omitted I 

1.48 "Independent Accounting Firm" means (a) an independent certified public 
accounting finn in the United States of national recognition (other than a finn which then serves 
as the independent auditor for any of Sellers or Buyer or any of their respective Affiliates) 
mutually acceptable to Sellers and Buyer or (b) if Sellers and Buyer are unable to agree upon 
such a finn, then Sellers, collectively, and Buyer shall each select a representative from one such 
firm and those two individuals shall select a third finn, in which event "Independent Accounting 
Finn" shall mean such third finn. 

1.49 "Initial Adjustment Statement" means the unaudited statement of the Current 
Adjustment and the Operating Cash Flow Adjustment, delivered by Sellers to Buyer pursuant to 
Section 2.6.3. 

1.50 "Intellectual Property" means all right, title and interest in or relating to 
intellectual property, whether protected, created or arising under the laws of the United States or 
any other jurisdiction, including: (i) all patents and applications therefor, including all 
continuations, divisionals, and continuations-in-part thereof and patents issuing thereon, along 
with all reissues, reexaminations and extensions thereof (collectively. "Patents"); (ii) all 
trademarks, service marks, trade names. service names, brand names, trade dress rights, logos, 
corporate names, trade styles, logos and other source or business identifiers and general 
intangibles of a like nature, together with the goodwill associated with any of the foregoing. 
along with all applications, registrations, renewals and extensions thereof; (iii) all Internet 
domain names; (iv) all copyrights and all mask work, database and design rights, whether or not 
registered or published, all registrations and recordations thereof and all applications in 
connection therewith, along with all reversions, extensions and renewals thereof (collectively, 
"Copyrights"); (iv) trade secrets ("Trade Secrets") and (v) all other intellectual property rights 
arising from or relating to Technology. 

1,51 "Knowledge" means, with respect to Sellers, the actual knowledge. after due 
inquiry, of the individuals set forth 011 Schedule 1.51(a}, and with respect to Buyer, the actual 
knowledge, after due inquiry, of the individuals set forth on Schedule 1.51(b). 

1.52 "Legal Rules" mean any applicable statute, ordinance, code or other law, rule. 
regulation, order. or other written standard, requirement, policy or procedure enacted, adopted, 
promulgated, applied or followed, by any Governmental Authority applicable to the Transferred 
Assets or any of the Systems. 

1.53 "Leased Real Property" means leasehold interests in real estate held by any 
Seller or Acquired Company and used exclusively in connection with the ownership and 
operation of one or more of the Systems as of the date of this Agreement, plus such additions 
thereto and deletions therefrom between the date of this Agreement and the Closing Date as 
permitted by this Agreement. 

1.54 "Liability" means debts, losses. Taxes, fines, penalties or obligations {whether 
direct or indirect. kno\',rn or unknown, asserted or unasscrted, absolute or contingent. accrued or 
unaccrued. matured or unmatured. determined or undetenninable, disputed or undisputed. 
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liquidated or unliquidated, or due or to become due, and whether in contract, tort, strict liability 
or otherwise) and all costs, expenses, damages, liabilities, losses, claims, judgments or 
settlements, including, without limitation, reasonable attorney and professional fees, imposed on 
or otherwise suffered by a Person related to the foregoing. 

1.55 "Licensed Intellectual Property" means all Intellectual Property used in 
connection with the business or operations of one or more of the Systems, other than Transferred 
Intellectual Property. 

1.56 "Master Carrier Agreemenf' means (a) a master carrier agreement pursuant to 
which one or more Sellers or Seller's Affiliates lease network capacity (either as a lessor or 
lessee) and/or provide or use related Telecommunications Services listed on Schedule 1.56 or (b) 
such other agreement listed on Schedulc 1.56. 

1.57 "Master CBI Agreement" means a master Cox Business Internet agreement 
listed on Schedule 1.57. 

1.58 "Material Adversc Effect" means any change, event or effect (1) that has been or 
would reasonably be likely to be materially adverse to the business, properties, liabilities, 
operations, assets or condition (fmaneial or otherwise) of the Systems, taken as a whole, other 
than any of the following: (a) matters affecting the cable television industry generally (including, 
without limitation, (i) any federal or state governmental actions, including without limitation, 
proposed or enacted legislation or regulations or (ii) accounting or litigation matters) that do not 
affect the Systems disproportionately from similarly situated participants in the cable industry; 
(b) matters relating to or arising from local, regional or national economic conditions (including, 
without limitation, financial and capital markets) that do not affect the Systems 
disproportionately from similarly situated participants in the cable industry: (c) matters relating 
to or arising from the announcement or pendency of the transaction contemplated by this 
Agreement; (d) actions taken by Buyer or its Affiliates; (e) any changes in competition affecting 
the Systems: and (f) consequences of the taking of any action contemplated or required by this 
Agreement; or (2) that would prevent Sellers from performing their obligations hereunder and 
consummating the transactions contemplated hereby. 

1.59 "Material Leased Real Property" means the Leased Real Property that is the 
subject of a Material Real Property Lease. 

1.60 "Material Real Property Leasc" means a Real Property Lease (a) that requires 
rellt or other payments annually in excess 0_, (b) the subject of which is a headend, or 
(c) the subject of which is a call center. 

1.61 "Material Transferred Contract" means each (a) Material Real Property Lease. 
(b) material Exclusive Pole Attachment Agreement, (c) material Exclusive Programming 
Agreement, (d) material Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement and (e) any other 
Contract that requires payment annually in excess of_and has a remaining stated term 
of longer than twelve (12) months from the date of this Agreement and which cannot be 
terminated on sixty (60) days' notice or less without the payment ofany penalty. 
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1.62 "Multiemployer Plan" means a plan, as defined in ERISA Section 3(37) or 
4001 (a)(3), to which Sellers or any trade or business which would be considered a single 
employer with Sellers under Section 4001(b)(1) of ERISA or part of the same "controlled group" 
as the Sellers under Section 302(d)(8)(C) of ERlSA, contributed, contributes or is required to 
contribute that provides benefits to Sellers Employees. 

1.63 ''National Advertising Accounts Receivable" means the rights of a Seller or 
Acquired Company to payment relating to the Systems for advertising time for accounts 
established or managed through National Cable Communications, KMAY (NBC), Cablctyme or 
CTV provided by such Seller or Acquired Company prior to the Adjustment Time. 

1.64 "Non-Exclusive Cox Media Agreement" means (a) an agreement that applies to 
advertising sales for advertising both on cable television systems that are included within the 
Systems and on cable television systems that are not being sold pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement and which are owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate and (b) an 
advertising sales representation agreement or other agreement listed on Scbedule 1.64. 

1.65 ''Non-Exclusive Pole Attachment Agreement" means a pole attachment 
agreement granting rights to both cable television systems included within the Systems and cable 
television systems that arc not being sold pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and which are 
owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate and that are listed on Schedule 1.65. 

1.66 "Non-Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement" means a retransmission 
consent agreement granting rights to both cable television systems included within the Systems 
and cable television systems that are not being sold pursuant to the terms of this Agreement and 
which are owned or operated by any Seller or Seller's Affiliate and that are listed on Schedule 
1.66. 

1.67 "Otber Real Property Interest" means any interest in real property (other than 
Owned Real Property, Leased Real Property or Excluded Real Property) held by any Seller or 
Acquired Company and used exclusively in connection with the ownership and operation of one 
or more of the Systems as of the date of this Agreement, including easements, licenses, rights to 
access and rights-of-way, plus such additions thereto and deletions therefrom between the date of 
this Agreement and the CIClsing Date as pennitted under this Agreement. 

1.68 "Owned Real Property" means fee simple interests in a parcel of real estate and 
the buildings and improvements thereon (other than Excluded Real Property) owned by any 
Seller or Acquired Company and used exclusively in connection with the ownership and 
operation of one or more of the Systems as of the datc of this Agreement, plus such additions 
thereto and deletions therefrom between the date of this Agreement and the Closing Date as 
permitted under this Agreement. The term "OINned Real Property" does not include any Other 
Real Property Interests or Leased Real Property. 

1.69 "Permitted Encumbrances" mean anyt.O~·mt~llowing liens or encumbrances: 
(a) landlord's liens tor sums not yet due or being diligently contested in good faith; (b) li<..-ns for 
current Taxes, assessments and govenunental charges not yet due or being contested in good 
faith by appropriate proceedings: (c) liens arising out of judgments or awards against a Seller or 
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Acquired Company with respect to which at the time there shall be a prosecution for appeal or 
there shaH be a proceeding to review or the time limit has not yet run for such an appeal or 
review with respect to such judgment or award; (d) liens of carriers, warehousemen, mechanics, 
laborers, and materialmen and other similar statutory liens incurred in the ordinary course of 
business for sums not yet due or being diligently contested in good faith; (e) liens (other than 
Encumbrances imposed by ERISA) incurred in the ordinary course of business in connection 
with worker's compensation and unemployment insurance or similar laws; (f) with respect to 
Real Property, leases, easements, rights to access, rights-of-way, mineral rights or other similar 
reservations, restrictions or defects of title, in each such instance any of which either individually 
or in the aggregate, do not materially affect the operations of any System as currently operated; 
(g) liens, liabilities or encumbrances which are, or are related to, Assumed Liabilities including, 
without limitation. liens on leased Personal Property and Leased Real Property; (h) leasehold 
interests in real property leased to third parties by a Seller; and (i) restrictions set forth in, or 
rights granted to Franchising Authorities or other Governmental Authorities as set forth in, the 
Franchises, Governmental Pennits or Legal Rules. 

1.70 "Person" means any individual, corporation, limited liability company. 
partnership, company, sole proprietorship, joint venture, trust, estate, association, organization, 
Governmental Authority or other entity. 

1.71 "Personal Property" means all of the tangible and intangible personal property 
(other than personal property specifically listed on Schedule 2.2) owned or leased by a Seller or 
Acquired Company and used exclusively in connection with the ownership and operation of one 
or more of the Systems as of the date of this Agreement, including, without limitation, Exclusive 
Governmental Permits, Transferred Contracts. Petty Cash, Accounts Receivable, Equipment, 
Subscriber Information, customer lists and billing records for the Systems, Transferred 
Intellectual Property. Transferred Motor Vehicles, office fwnishings and office equipment, plus 
such additions thereto and deletions therefrom between the date of this Agreement and the 
Closing Date as pennitted under this Abrreernent. 

1.72 "Petty Cash" means petty cash at locations in the Systems in an amount not to 
exceed $ J00,000.00 in the aggregate. 

1.73 "Post-Closing Adjustment Statement" means the unaudited statement of the 
Current Adjustment and the Operating Cash Flow Adjustment delivered by Buyer to Sellers 
pursuant to Section 2.6.3(ii). 

1.74 "Programmer" means the party to the Programmer Optional Programming 
Agreements, other than one of the Sellers or an Affiliate of one of the Sellers. 

1.75 "Programmer Optional Programmin~ Agreements" mean those programming 
agreements tor the programming networks listed on Schedule 1.75(a) and Schedule 1.75(b) 
unJess a Programmer who is a party to a Programmer Optional Programming Abrreement elects 
not to exercise its option to require Buyer to assume such programming agreement. 

1.76 "Purchased Interests" mean the CNC Interests. CIT Interests and TCAC 
Interests. 
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1.77 "Real Property" means the Owned Real Property. Leased Real Property and 

Other Real Property Interests. 

1.78 "Real Property Lease" means a lease agreement the subject of which is Leased 
Real Property. 

1.79 "Requircd Programming Agreement" means an affiliation agreement with Cox 
Communications Louisiana, LLC substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

1.80 "Revenue Generating Units" or "RGUs" mean the sum of (a) Basic Subscribers, 
(b) Digital Subscribers, (c) High Speed Data Subscribers and (d) Telephony Subscribers. 

1.81 "SeUers Employccs" mean those employees of any Seller or any Acquired 
Company who work primarily at or for one or more of the Systems or any Acquired Company. 

1.82 "Separated Advertising Sales Rights" mean those rights and obligations relating 
to one or more of the Systems which arise under a Non-Exclusive Cox Media Agreement, 
subject to the tenns and conditions of such Non-Exclusive Cox Media Agreement. 

1.83 "Separated Carrier Rights" mean those rights and obligations relating to one or 
more of the Systems which arise under a Master Carrier Agreement. subject to the terms and 
conditions of such Master Carrier Agreement. 

1.84 "Separated CBI Rights" mean those rights and obligations relating to one or 
more of the Systems which arise under a Master cm Agreement, subject to the terms and 
conditions of such Master CBl Agreement. 

1.85 "Separated Retransmission Rights" mean those retransmission consent rights 
and obligations relaLing to one or more of the Systems which arise under a Non-Exclusive 
Retransmission Consent Agreement, subject to the tenns and conditions of such Non-Exclusive 
Retransmission Consent Agreement. 

1.86 "Severance Maximum" means the amount set forth on Schcdule 1.86. 

1.87 "Software" means any and all (i) computer programs, including any and all 
software implementations of algorithms, models and methodologies, whether in source code or 
object code; (ii) databases and compilations, including any and all data and collections of data, 
whether machine readable or otherwise; (iii) descriptions, flow-charts and other work product 
used to design. plan, organize and develop any of the foregoing, screens, user interfaces, report 
formats. finnware. development tools, templates, menus, buttons and icons; and (iv) all 
documentation, including user manuals and other training documentation related to any of the 
foregoing, in each case used in connection with the business or operations of one or more of lhe 
Systems, other than Transferred Intellectual Property, but including, without limitation, the 
proprietary software set forth on schedule A to the Intellectual Property License Agreement. 

1.88 "State Consent" means any Consent of a State Regulatory Authority required for 
(a) the sale of any Transferred Asset (including without limitation a Stale TelecommWlications 
Authorization) used in the provision of Telecommunications Services by any of the Systems or 
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(b) the replacement by Buyer of the Telecommunications Authorizations set forth on Schedule 
2.8.3, as contemplated in Section 5.3.1 (iii) of this Agreement. 

1.89 "State Regulatory Authority" means any state Governmental Authority with 
authority over the provision ofTelecommunications Service. 

1.90 "State Telecommunications Authorization" means an authorization granted or 
issued by a State Regulatory Authority to provide Telecommunications Services. 

1.91 "Subscriber Information" means personally identifiable infonnation pertaining 
to customers, including, without limitation (a) names, (b) telephone nwnbers, (c) e-mail 
addresses, where available (d) billing addresses, (e) credit card numbers and expiration dates (for 
those subscribers who currently pay their monthly bills through automatic credit card payments) 
and (f) bank account numbers and rouling numbers (for those subscribers who currently pay their 
monthly bills through automatic withdrawals from their bank accounts). 

1.92 "Tax Return" means any return, report or statement required to be filed with 
respect to any Tax (including any schedules or attachments thereto, and any amendment thereof), 
including any information return, claim for refund, amended return or declaration of estimated 
Tax, and including, where permitted or required, combined, consolidated or unitary returns for 
any group of entities that includes Sellers, any of their subsidiaries, or any of their Affiliates. 

1.93 "Taxes" mean all federal, state, local or foreign income, franchise, sales, use, ad 
valorem, value added, net or gross proceeds, gains, profits, capital, Withholding, payroll, 
employment, unemployment, social security, workers' compensation, license. excise or real or 
personal property taxes. customs, duties, fees and charges or levies of any kind, together with 
any interest thereon and any pcnalties, additions to tax or additional amounts applicable thereto. 
and any liability in respect of any items described above payable by reason of contract, 
asswnption, transferee liability, operation of law, Treasury Regulations Section 1.1502-6(a) (or 
any predecessor or successor thereof or any analogous or similar provision under law) or 
otherwise. 

1.94 "Taxing Authority" means the internal Revenue Service of the United States and 
any other Governmental Authority responsible for the administration of any Tax. 

1.95 "Technology" means, collectively, all Software, information, designs, formulae. 
algorithms, procedures. methods. tcchniques. ideas, know-how, rescarch and development. 
technical data, programs, subroutines, tools. materials, specifications, processes, inventions 
(whether patentable or unpatentable and whether or not reduced to practice). apparatus, 
creations, improvements, works of authorship and other similar materials, and all recordings. 
graphs, drawings. reports, analyses, and other writings, and other tangible embodiments of the 
foregoing, in any form whether or not specifically listed herein. and all related technology, that 
are used in, incorporated in, embodied in, displayed by or relate to. or are used in connection 
with the foregoing. 

1.96 "Telecommunications Authorization" means any FCC Telecommunications 
Authorization or State Telecommunications Authorization that authorizes any Seller or a Seller's 
Affil1ate to provide internationa1. interstate or intrastate Telecommunications Services over a 
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System; provided, however, the term "Telecommunications Authorization" shall not include any 
Franchise or FCC License. 

1.97 "Telecommunications Service" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 3(46) 
of the Communications Act as of the date of this Agreement, 47 U.S.C. Section 153(46). 

1.98 ''Telephony Subscriber" means a residential primary outlet served pursuant to a 
subscription to any level of circuit-switched or VoIP telephony service, excluding Delinquent 
Accounts and Excluded Subscribers. 

1.99 "Transferred Assets" mean such tangible and intangible assets owned or leased 
by any Sener which are to be sold and transferred to Buyer pursuant to Section 2.1. 

1.1 00 "Transferred Contracts" mean any of the following Contracts (other than any 
Contracts that are Excluded Assets) that are either (a) in effect on the date of this Agreement 
(other than those that expire by their terms and are not renewed prior to the Closing) or (b) 
entered into by either any Seller or any Acquired Company between the date of this Agreement 
and the Closing Date as pennitted under this Agreement: 

1. Exclusive Pole Attachment Agreements; 

11. Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreements; 

111. Exclusive Programming Agreements;
 

lV. Exclusive Cox Media Agreements;
 

v. Exclusive Cox Business Services Agreements; and 

vi. any of the following Contracts to which any Seller or Acquired Company 
is a party and which relates exclusively to either the Transferred Assets or the business or 
operations of one or more of the Systems: 

A. personal property leases; 

B. Real Property Leases; 

C. tower leases (for which a Seller is a lessor or lessee); 

D. subscription agreements with customers for cable, intemet and 
telephony services provided by the Systems (other than Exclusive Cox Business Services 
Agreements); 

E. maintenance agreements; 

F. railroad crossing agreements; 

G. Other Real Property Interest agreements; and 
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H. other agreements 

vii. non-exclusive Contracts listed on Schedule 1.100. 

1.101 "Transferred Intellectual Property" means (i) all Seller-owned internet domain 
names set forth on Schedule 1.101 lhnt are used exclusively in connection with the business or 
operations of one or more of the Systems and (ii) the right to use the company name "TCA. 
Communications, L.L.C." in full, but not any abbreviation or derivation thereof. 

1.102 "Transferred Motor Vehicles" means the motor vehicles used exclusively in 
connection with the ownership and operation of one or more of the Systems (it being understood 
that at or prior to Closing, Sellers shall, at their expense, discharge any operating or capitalized 
master lease agreements or lease agreements relating to vehicles used exclusively in connection 
with the business or operations of one or more of the Systems), including those motor vehicles 
described in Schedule 1.102, except as the vehicles listed thereon may be changed, replaced, or 
disposed of from time to time in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices 
after the date hereof. 

1.103 "2005 Operating Cash Flow" shall mean for the period from January 1 through 
December 31. 2005. an amount equal to the following: 

i. As such amounts are set forth in the December 31, 2005 Audited Financial 
Statement (as defined in Section 5.2.1 below), the revenues of the Systems less cost of services 
(excluding depreciation and amortization) and selling, general and administrative expenses 
(excluding depreciation and amortization): plus 

ii. The swn of the following items: 

A. general corporate overhead expense. allocated to the Systems; 

B. local overhead expense from regional offices of the Sellers or their 
Affiliates, for services provided to one or more of the Systems; 

C. non-recurring items of an unusual nature and amounts in 
cormection with: (I) the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including, without 
limitation, incentive bonuses and like items and the restructuring in the MAC System; (2) 
Hurricane Rita and other natura) disasters; and (3) amounts incurred in respect of long-term 
incentive plans, unit appreciation plans and like items: and 

D. amounts associated with: 

(1) adjustments to reflect the difference between the 
programming rates allocated to the Systems by Parent and the actual effective contractual rates 
associated with premium programming services provided by the Systems: 

(2) ••••••••••ofthe sum of: 

ATI.JBO I:290849 14 



(an) adjustments to reflect the amount of indirect costs 
capitalized in connection with the construction of cable transmission and distribution facilities 
and capitalized installation services based on a change from the rate applicable to Parent and its 
subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to that applicable to the Systems considered as a stand-alone 
entity; and 

(bb) adjustments for recognition ofchanges in the 
materiality standard in respect ofrecognition of programming incenti ves, taking into account the 
difference in size between the Systems considered as a stand-alone entity compared to Parent and 
its subsidiaries, taken as a whole. 

With respect to the foregoing allocations, adjustments and the like in clause (ii) (A) - (D) above, 
such allocations, adjustments and the like shall be made in a manner consistent with the 
methodology and practices used in determining similar allocations, adjustments and the like for 
2004, as illustrated in Schedule 1.103 attached hereto. 

With respect to the foregoing, any reference to a System or Systems shall include any cable 
system included in such System to the extent relevant. 

1.1 05 "WARN Act" means the Worker Adjustment and Retraining Notification Act. as 
amended and as in effect from time to time. 

1.106 List of Additional Definitions. The following is a list of additional terms used in 
this Agreement and a reference to the Section hereof in which such term is defined: 

Section 

Acquisition Transaction 5.19.1 
Additional New Court TV Analog Subscribers 5.16.4 
Antitrust Division 5.4 
Audited Financial Statements 3.5 
Assumed Liabilities 2.7.1 
Assumption Agreement 7.2.2 
Bill of Sale 7.2.1 
Brokerage Services 3.20 
Buyer Preamble 
Buyer Indemnified Parties 9.2 
California System Recitals 
Cap 9.5.2 
CCL Preamble 
Claimant 9.4.1 
CNC Recitals 
CNC Interests Recitals 
COBRA 5.8.3 
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Copyright Act 
Copyright Filings 
Copyrights 
Court TV Minimum 
CoxCom 
CSWH 
CIT 
CIT Interests 
CTP 
Current Adjustment 
Current New Court TV Analog Subscribers 
December 31. 2005 Audited Financial Statements 
Deductible 
Deposit 
Deposits 
Deposit Escrow Agreement 
Designated Area 
Direct Claim 
~ligib\e Employees 
~nd Date 
Environmental Firm 
Escrow Agent 
Excluded Assets 
Excluded Real Property 
Exclusion Notice 
Financial Statements 
Financing Commitments 
Franchise Right of First Refusal 
FTC 
Indemnifying Party 
Intellectual Property License Agreement 
MAC System 
Management Agreement 
North Carolina System 
Operating Cash Flow Adjustment 
Outsourcing Agreement 
Patent" 
Pre-Closing Covenants 
Prepaid Expenses 
Programming Asswnption Agreements 
Projections 
Purchase Price 
Real Property Capitalized Leases 
Related Agreements 
Related Franchise Assets 
Related Telecommunications Assets 

16 

3.15.3 
3.15.3 
1.50 
5.16.4 
Preamble 
Preamble 
Recitals 
Recitals 
Preamble 
2.6.1 
5.16.4 
5.2.1 
9.5.1 
2.3 
2.6.1 
2.3 
5.18.1 
9.4.\ 
5.8.1 
8.1.3 
5.9.\ 
2.3 
2.2 
2.2.15 
5.8.1 
3.5 
4.5 
2.9 
5.4 
9.4./ 
5.7 
Recitals 
10.1.3 
Recital 
2.6.2 
10.1.4 
1.50 
9. / 
2.6.1 
5./6.1 
5.14.1 
2.4 
2.6.1 (ii)(E) 
3.2 
10.1.1 
10.1.1 



Reorganization Plan 5.8.7 
Representatives 5.19.1 
Required Action 5.9.1 
Required Consents 6.1.5 
Resale Certificates 5.5.3 
Restricted Business 5.18.1 
Retained Franchises 10.1.1 
Retained Taxes 9.2.4 
Retained Telecommunications Operation 10.1.1 
Sellers Preamble 
Sellers Indemni fied Parties 9.3 
Severance Excess 5,8.7 
Intellectual Property License Agreement 5,7 
SEC 3.5 
Subsequent Transfer 10.1.2 
Survival Period 9.1 
Systems Recitals 
TCAC Recitals 
TCAC Interests Recitals 
TCAP Preamble 
Third Party Claim 9.4.1 
Telcom Entities 3.4.1(ii) 
Trade Secrets 1.50 
Transfer Taxes 5.5.1 
Transferred Employees 5.8.1 
Transition Services Agreement 5.7 
Unaudited Financial Statements 3.5 
West Texas System Recitals 

2. SALE AND PURCHASE OF TRANSFERRED ASSETS 

2.1 Aw-eement to Sell and Purchase. Subject to the tenns and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement, Sellers hereby agree to sell. transfer and deliver to Buyer at Closing. and Buyer 
agrees to purchase from Sellers at Closing, all of the Transferred Assets listed below, free and 
clear of any Encumbrances, other than Permitted Encumbrances: 

2. ). I The Personal Property; 

2.1.2 The Exclusive Governmental Permits (other than any Exclusive 
Governmental Pennit set forth on Schedule 2.2); 

2.1 .3 The Real Property: 

2.1.4 Subject to Section 2.2.2, all books and records relating to the operation of 
the Systems and the Transferred Assets, including without limitation copies of the Transferred 
Contracts and all correspondence and memoranda relating thereto, Subscriber Intonnation, 
customer records and all records required by the Franchising Autholities to be kept by the 
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Systems and the minute books and similar company records of the Acquired Companies 
(provided that Sellers may retain copies of company records of the Acquired Companies); 

2.1.5 Prepaid Expenses and Deposits: 

2.1.6 In accordance with and subject to the tenns and conditions set forth in 
Section 5.16, the Required Programming Agreement and the Programmer Optional Prograrruning 
Agreements, each solely with respect to the Systems; 

2.1.7 In accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in 
Section 5.3, the Separated Retransmission Rights, the Separated Camer Rights, the Separated 
CBI Rights and the Separated Advertising Sales Rights; 

2.1.& The assets listed in Schedule 2.1.8; 

2.1.9 The Purchased Interests; 

2. I.l 0 The right to use the company name "TCA Communications, L.L.c." in 
full, but not any abbreviation or derivation thereof; and 

2.1.11 The goodwill and going concern value generated by Sellers with respect 
to the Systems; and 

2.1.12 Such other assets owned by Sellers and not specifically set forth above, 
used exclusively in the conduct of the business and operations of the Systems as conducted as of 
the date hereof by Sellers, other than Excluded Assets or those assets set forth on or described in 
Schedule 3.22. 

2.2 Excluded Assets. Notwithstanding anything set forth in this Agreement to the 
contrary, the Transferred Assets shall exclude the following assets (collectively, the "Excluded 
Assets"): 

2.2.1 Except for any Petty Cash, any Seller's cash on hand as of the Adjustment 
Time and all other cash, checks, drafts or cash equivalents in any Seller's bank, savings or 
lockbox accounts, including, without limitation, customer advance payments and deposits; any 
and all bonds. surety instruments, insurance policies and all rights and claims thereunder (except 
as specifically provided herein), letters of credit or other similar items, including, without 
limitation those listed on Schedule 3.19, and any cash surrender value in regard thereto, and any 
stocks, bonds, certificates of deposit and similar investments (other than the Purchased Interests): 

2.2.2 Any books and records that any Seller is required by law to retain 
(provided that copies of such books and records will be made available to Buyer) or is otherwise 
prohibited by law to disclose and any correspondence, memoranda, books of account, Tax 
reports and Tax Returns (other than Tax reports and Tax Returns filed by the Acquired 
Companies and in possession of a Seller or an Affiliate of SeIler) and the like related to the 
Systems and all files related to the Systems that are located at Parent's headquarters in Atlanta, 
Georgia, and Sellers' corporate minute books and other books and records related to internal 
company matters and tinanciaI relationships with Sellers' lenders and Affiliates; 
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2.2.3 Any claims, rights and interest in and to any refunds of federal, state or 
local franchise, income or other Taxes or fees of any nature whatsoever for periods prior to the 
Adjustment Time including, without limitation, fees paid to the United States Copyright Office 
or any choses in action owned by Sellers relating to such refunds; 

2.2.4 All programming agreements (other than the Required Programming 
Agreement, the Exclusive Programming Agreements and, if applicable, the Programmer 
Optional Programming Agreements) of any Seller or any Affiliate of any Seller, including those 
relating to or benefiting the Systems; 

2.2.5 All retransmission consent agreements (other than Exclusive 
Retransmission Consent Agreements) of any Seller or any Affiliate of any Seller, including those 
relating to or benefiting the Systems including, without limitation, all rights under Non­
Exclusive Retransmission Agreements (other than Separated Retransmission Rights); 

2.2.6 All pole attachment agreements (other than Exclusive Pole Attachment 
Agreements) of any Seller or any Affiliate of any Seller, including those relating to or benefiting 
the Systems; 

2.2.7 All corporate names, trademarks, trade names, domain names, service 
marks, service names, logos and similar proprietary rights of any Seller (including, without 
limitation. any use of the names "Cox" or "TCA" or any derivations thereof) whether or not used 
in the business or operations of the Systems (other than the company name "TCA 
Communications, L.L.c."), except for the Transferred Intellectual Property; 

2.2.8 Any and all assets and rights of any Seller that are not used exclusively in 
connection with, or do not relate exclusively to, the ownership and operation of one or more of 
the Systems, except for those assets or rights specifically set forth on Schedule 2.1.8; 

2.2.9 All rights to receive fees or services from any Seller or any Affiliate of 
any Seller and any contracts, agreements or other arrangements between any Seller and an 
Affiliate of any Seller, other than pursuant to Transferred Contracts, Accounts Receivable or the 
Related Agreements; 

2.2.10 All equipment, Software and agreements related to any Seller's customer 
billing systems ""hether or not used exclusively or othen\~se in the business of one or more of 
the Systems: 

2.2.11 Any Employee Benefit Plan and its related assets; 

2.2.12 All rights and licenses to Software, including without limitation, the 
Software owned, developed or used by Cox Media, L.L.C. used in connection with the operation 
of the Systems, other than pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth 
in the Intellectual Property License Agreement; 

2.2.13 All Governmental Permits (other than Exclusive Governmental Pennits) 
of any Seller or any Seller's Affiliate, including those relating to or benefiting the Systems; and 
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2.2.14 Licensed Intellectual Property. 

2.2.15 The (i) real property (the "Excluded Real Property") and (ii) other assets 
listed on Schedule 2.2. 

2.3 Deposit Escrow. Within three Business Days orthe execution and delivery of this 
Agreement hy Sellers and Buyer, Buyer shall deliver a cash deposit in U.S. Dollars in an amount 
equal to Thirty-Five Million Dollars ($35.000.000.00) (the "Deposit") to an escrow agent 
selected by Sellers and reasonably acceptable to Buyer ("'Escrow Agent") to secure the timely 
perfonnance and fulfillment of Buyer's obligations under this Agreement. The Deposit shall be 
held in an account and applied pursuant to the terms of that certain Deposit Escrow Agreement. 
substantially in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit B (the "[)eposit Escrow Agrecmcnt"), with 
such changes requested by Escrow Agent and mutually acceptable to Buyer and Sellers, each 
acting reasonably. to be executed by Buver. Sellers and Escrow Agent concurrently with the 
delivery of the Deposit. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein. Sellers shall 
have the right to terminate this Agreement if Buyer fails to deliver the Deposit timely as 
provided for herein. The Deposit will be invested as provided in the Deposit Escrow Agreement. 
At the Closing. the amount of the Deposit, together with interest thereon, shall be delivered to 
Sellers and credited against the Purchase Price. In the event the transactions contemplated 
hereby are not consummated or in the event of a termination of this Agreement. thc Deposit, 
together with in/crest thereon, shall be paid in accordance with Section 8.2 hereof. 

2.4 Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Transferred Assets shall be l\\'t) 
Billion Five Hundred Fifty Million Dollars ($2550.000,000.00) (the "Purchase I)ricc"), which 
amount shall be adjusted as provided in Section 2.6 below. At the Closing, Buyer shall deliver to 
Sellers. via win: transfer(s) of inIDlCdiatcly available funds in U.S. Dollars in accordance with 
Sellers' written instructions provided at least two (2) Business Days prior to the Closing. the 
Purchase Price (a) reduced by the amount of the Deposit. together with interest thereon. 
delivered to Sellers on the Closing Date pursuant to Section 2.3. above. and (h) suhject to 
adjustmcnt all the Closing Datc as provided in Section 2.6. below. 

2.5 Allocation of Purchase Price. Sellers and Buyer agree to use good faith erforts to 
agree to an allocation of the aggregate purchase consideration among the Transferred Assets (and 
among the assets of each of CNC and TCAC and the Purchased Interests in CTI) in a maImer 
consistent with Section 1060 of the Code and the United Statcs Treasury Regulations 
promulgated thereunder within sixty (60) days after the Closing Date and. if Sellers and Buyer 
reach such agreement. then Sellers and Buyer agree (i) to tile all income Tax fonns and returns 
(including IRS ronn 8594 or any successor foml) in accordance with such allocation. (ii) to 
update such Tax l'(lOns or returns in accordance with the methods used in making the allocation 
to the extent necessary to reflect purchase price adjustments, and (iii) not to take any position 
betore any taxing authorily that is inconsistent with such allocation. If Sellers and Buyer shall 
not have agreed 011 such allocation by the sixtieth (60th) day tollowing the Closing Date. then 
Sellers and Duyer shall have no further ohligations pursuant to this Section 2.5. and each of 
Sellers and Buyer shall make its own detennination uf such allocation for financial and tax 
reporting purposes. For purposes of this Section 2.5. the Transterred Asscls shall include the 
covenant 1I0t 1lI compde in Section 5.18. 
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2.6 Adjustments to the Purchase Price. The Purchase Price shall be subject to 
adjustment, as of the Adjustment Time, as follows: 

2.6.1 The Purchase Price shall be subject to: 

(i) an increase in the Purchase Price by an amount equal to the swn 
of: 

(A) of the face amount of all Cable Accounts Receivable 
that are outstanding as of the Adjustment Time, no part of which is outstanding more than thirty 
(30) days from the first day of the period to which any outstanding bill relates: 

(B) ..of the face amount of all Cable Accounts Receivable 
that, as of the Adjustment Time, any part of which is outstanding more than thirty (30) days from 
the first day of the period to which any outstanding bill relates but no part of which is 
outstanding more than sixty (60) days from the first day of the period to which any outstanding 
bill relates: 

(C) .ofthc face amount of aU Cable Accounts Receivable 
that, as of the Adjustment Time, any part of which is outstanding more lhan sixty (60) days from 
the first day of the period to which any outstanding bill relates but no part of which is 
outstanding more than ninety (90) days from the first day of the period to which any outstanding 
bi II relates; 

(D) _ of the face amount of all Commercial Accounts 
Receivable that are outstanding as of the Adjustment Time. no part of which is outstanding more 
than sixty (60) days from the first day of the period to which any outstanding bill relates; 

(E) .. of the face amount of all Commercial Accounts 
Receivable that, as of the Adjustment Time, any part of which is outstanding more than sixty 
(60) days from the first day of the period to which any outstanding bill relates but no part of 
which is outstanding more than ninety (90) days from the first day of the period to which any 
outstanding bill relates: 

(F) _ of the face amount of all Conunercial Accounts 
Receivable that, as of the Adjustment Time, any part of which is outstanding more than ninety 
(90) days from the first day of the period to which any outstanding bill relates but no part of 
which is outstanding morc than one hundred twenty (120) days from the first day of the period to 
which any outstanding bill relates; 

(G) ~ of the face amount of all Advertising Accounts 
Receivable that are outstanding, as of the Adjustment Time, no part ofwhieh is outstanding more 
than one hundred twenty (120) days from the lirst day of the period to which any outstanding bill 
relates: 

(H) ., of the face amount of all Advertising Accounts 
Receivable that, as of the Adjustment Time, no part of which is outstanding more than one 
hundred twenty (120) days from the fust day ofthe period to which any outstanding bill relates: 
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(I) 1 of the face amount of all National Advertising 
Accounts Receivable that are, as of the Adjustment Time, outstanding; 

(J) all normal and customary prepaid expenses relating to the 
ownership or operation of any of the Transferred Assets or Acquired Companies, and for which 
it is reasonably expected that Buyer will receive II benefit within twelve (12) months foIlowing 
the Closing, which prepaid expenses shall be prorated between Sellers and Buyer as of the 
Adjustment Time in accordance with GAAP, and which prepaid expenses, by way of example, 
shall include: real and personal property taxes and assessments levied against the Transferred 
Assets; real and personal property rentals (other than capitalized leases); pole rentals; power and 
utility charges; applicable franchise, copyright or other business and license fees, sales and 
service charges: and similar items (such expenses, the "Prepaid Expenses"): 

(K) the outstanding amount of all deposits relating to the 
Systems paid by any Seller or Affiliate of any Seller prior to the Adjustment Time (the 
"Deposits"); 

(L) an amount equal to the excess of capital expenditures 
(excluding customer premise equipment) made with respect to the Systems during the portion of 
the applicable period set forth on Schedule 2.6.1(i) that occurs before the Adjusttnent Time. in 
the aggregate. over the amount of the aggregate budgeted capital expenditures (excluding 
customer premise equipment) for the Systems set forth on Schedule 2.6.1(i) for such portion of 
said period, on a prorated basis, but only to the extent that Buyer has approved such excess 
expenditures; provided. however, in the event that Buyer does not approve such expenditure, 
Sellers, notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, shall not be 
obligated to make any such expenditure; 

(M) Petty Cash: and 

(N) an amount equal to the Severance Excess, if any: 

(ii) a decrease in the Purchase Price by an amount equal to the sum of: 

(A) all customer advance payments and deposits from 
customers relating to the Systems paid to any Seller and retained by any Seller subsequent to the 
Closing; 

(B) all nonnal and customary accrued and unpaid expenses of 
the kind itemized in Section 2.6.I(i)(J) above relating to the ownership or operation of any of the 
Transferred Assets or Acquired Companies, which accrued and unpaid expenses shall be 
prorated between Sellers and Buyer as of the Adjustment Time in accordance with GAAP: 

(C) an WTIounl. ifany, equal to the monetary amount of the type 
of Permitted Encumbrance contemplated in clause (d) of thc definition of Permitted 
Encumbrance: 

(D) all Accrued Vacation of thc Transferred Employees as of 
the Adjustment Time: and 
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(E) An amount equal to the net book value of the liability, as of 
the Adjustment Time, under the real property capitalized leases listed on Schedule 2.6.1(ii)(E) 
(the "Real Property Capitalized Leases"), detennined in accordance with GAAP (it being 
understood and agreed that Buyer shall assume all obligations under such leases relating to the 
period after the Adjustment Time); and 

(F) an amount equal to the deficit of capital expenditures 
(excluding customer premise equipment) made with respect to the Systems during the portion of 
the applicable period set forth on Schedule 2.6.1(i) that occurs before the Adjustment Time, in 
the aggregate, below the amount of the aggregate budgeted capital expenditures (excluding 
customer premise equipment) for the Systems set forth on Schedule 2.6.1(i) for such portion of 
said period, on a prorated basis: 

(G) the amount set forth in Section 2.9, if applicable. 

The adjustment provided for in this Section 2.6.1 is referred to herein as the "Current 
Adjustment." 

2.6.2 If the 2005 Operating Cash Flow is less than the 2005 Operating Cash 
Flow Target, then the Purchase Price shall be reduced by an amount equal to a ; I times the 
amount of the difference between the 2005 Operating Cash Flow Target and the 2005 Operating 
Cash Flow. If 2005 Operating Cash Flow equals or exceeds the 2005 Operating Cash Flow 
Target, there shall be no adjustment hereunder. The adjusbnent, if any, provided for herein shall 
be referred to as the "Operating Cash Flow Adjustmenl." 

2.6.3 For purposes of determining the adjustments to the Purchase Price to be 
made as of the Adjustment Time pursuant to Sections 2.6.1 and 2.6.2 above, Sellers and Buyer 
shall proceed as follows: 

(i) At least seven (7) Business Days prior to the Closing, Sellers will 
deliver to Buyer the Initial Adjustment Statement, showing in reasonahle detail a preliminary 
good taith estimate of the Current Adjustment and the Operating Cash Flow Adjustment, 
together with such documentation as may reasonably support Sellers' calculations set forth 
therein. Not less than five (5) Business Days prior to the Closing Date, Buyer shall provide 
Sellers with any good faith objections to the Initial Adjustment Statement in writing, together 
with such documentation as may reasonably support Buyer's good faith objections. After 
considering Buyer's objections, SeHers shall make such revisions to the Initial Adjustment 
Statement as are mutually acceptable to the parties and shall deliver a revised Initial Adjustment 
Statement not less than one (I) day prior to the Closing Date, and the Purchase Price shall be 
adjusted on the Closing Date in accordance with such revised Initial Adjustment Statement. Any 
disagreements that may continue to exist with respect to the Initial Adjustment Statement shall 
be resolved in connection with the Post-Closing Adjustment Statement pursuant to Section 
2.6.3(iv) below. Notwithstanding the foregoing. in the event Buyer disputes in good faith the 

.amount of the Operating Cash Flow Adjustment, and the amount in dispute exceed 
the amount in dispute shaH be excluded from the Initial Adjustment 

Statement and the disputed amount shall be resolved pursuant to and in accordance with the 
provisions set forth in Section 2.6.3(iv) below; which procedures shall commence immediately 
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following Closing. In the event any portion of such disputed amount is resolved in favor of 
Sellers pursuant to Section 2.6.3(iv), in addition to paying such amount resolved in favor of 
Sellers, Buyer shall pay interest to Sellers on the amount of such disputed amount resolved in 
favor ofSellers at the rate of ~er annum accruing from the Closing Date until the amount is 
paid to Sellers. In the event any portion of an amount included in the Initial Adjustment 
Statement is ultimately resolved in favor of Buyer pursuant to Section 2.6.3(iv), in addition to 
paying such amount resolved in favor of Buyer, Sellers shall pay interest to Buyer on the amount 
of such disputed amount resolved in favor of Buyer at the rate o~ per annum accruing from 
the Closing Date until the amount is paid to Buyer. Such amounts shall be paid within three (3) 
Business Days of receipt of the determination under Section 2.6.3(iv) below. 

(ii) Within ninety (90) days after the Closing Date, Buyer shall deliver 
to Sellers the Post-Closing Adjustment Statement which shaIJ set forth Buyer's detennination of 
the Current Adjustment and the Operating Cash Flow Adjustment, together with such 
documentation as may reasonably support Buyer's calculations set forth therein and such other 
documentation relating to such Post-Closing Adjustment Statement as Sellers may reasonably 
request. 

(iii) If Sellers shall in good faith conclude that the Post-Closing 
Adjustment Statement does not accurately reflect the adjustments to be made to the Purchase 
Price as of the Adjustment Time pursuant to Sections 2.6.1 and 2.6.2, Sellers shall, within sixty 
(60) days after their receipt of the Post-Closing Adjustment Statement, provide to Buyer a 
written statement of any discrepancies believed in good faith to exist, together with such 
documentation as may reasonably support Sellers' calculations set forth therein and such other 
documentation relating to such statement as Buyer may reasonably request. 

(iv) Buyer and Sellers shall use good faith efforts to jointly resolve the 
discrepancies within thirty (30) days of Buyer's receipt of Sellers' written statement of 
discrepancies, which resolution, if achieved, shall be in writing and binding upon all parties to 
this Agreement and not subject to dispute or judicial review. If Buyer and Sellers do not resolve 
the discrepancies to their mutual satisfaction within such 30-day period, Buyer and Sellers shall, 
within the following ten () 0) days, jointly engage the Independent Accounting Finn to review 
the Post-Closing Adjustment Statement. together with Sellers' discrepancy statement and any 
other relevant documents requested by the Independent Accounting Finn. The Independent 
Accounting Finn shall report its conclusions as to the adjustments to be made to the Purchase 
Price as of the Adjustment Time pursuant to Sections 2.6.1 and 2.6.2, which report shall be in 
writing, conclusive. final and binding on all parties to this Agreement and not subject to dispute 
or judicial review. After final resolution of all disputes with respect to the Post-Closing 
Adjustment Statement pursuant to the procedures set forth above, no party shall have the right to 
raise further adjustments or make any other claim in its favor. ff, after adjustment as appropriate 
with respect to the amount of the aforesaid adjustments paid or credited at the Closing, Buyer, on 
the one hand, or Sellers, on the other hand, are determined to owe an amount to the other 
pursuant to the terms of this Section 2.6.3(iv). the appropriate party shall pay such amount to the 
other within three (3) Business Days after receipt of such detennination. The cost of retaining 
the Independent Accounting Firm shall be borne one-halfhy Buyer and one-half by Sellers. 
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2.7 Assumption of Assumed Liabilities. Pursuant to the Assumption Agreement, 
Buyer shall assume, and shall pay. perfonn and discharge when due, the following Liabilities 
(the "Assumed Liabilities"): 

2.7.1 Accrued Vacation to the extent such Liabilities are taken into account in 
the determination of the Current Adjustment; 

2.7.2 all severance obligations, if any, to Transferred Employees arising out of 
the termination of employment after the Closing as set forth in Section 5.8.5: 

2.7.3 Liabilities accrued or relating to periods from and after the Adjustment 
Time arising out of Buyer's ownership, leasing or use of the Transferred Assets, the Acquired 
Companies or operation of the Systems, including, without limitation, those Liabilities arising 
under any Transferred Contract or Exclusive Governmental Pennit accrued or relating to periods 
from and after the Adjustment Time; 

2.7.4 all Liabilities of Sellers taken into account in the determination of the 
Current Adjustment: and 

2.7.5 the Liabilities set forth on Schedule 2.7.5. 

Except as expressly set forth in this Agreement, Buyer will not assume any other Liabilities of 
Sellers or related to the Systems or the Transferred Assets. The Acquired Companies shall have 
no Liabilities other than Liabilities accruing or arising after the Adjustment Time under the 
Contracts set forth on Schedule 3.21.5. For the avoidance of doubt. no Retained Taxes shall be 
Assumed Liabilities. 

2.8 Cox Name; Affiliated Services. 

2.8.1 Buyer acknowledges and agrees that the names "Cox," "TCA" and any 
derivations thereof arc Excluded Assets, other than the name "TCA Communications, L.L.C:· 
After Closing, Buyer shall remove or delete the names "Cox," "TCA" and any derivations 
thereof from the Transferred Assets as soon as reasonably practicable, but in any event, by the 
one hundred eightieth (1 80th) day following Closing. Until such removal or deletion in 
accordance with the preceding sentence, in order to facilitate the transition of ownership of the 
Systems pursuant to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, said names and 
derivations thereof may remain on the tangible assets included in the Transferred Assets. As 
soon as reasonably practicable following the Closing, Buyer shall cause the company name of 
each of the Acquired Companies other than TCA Communications, L.L.e. to be changed to a 
name which is not confusingly similar with, and which does not use as part of its name, the name 
"Cox" or "TCA" or any variation. abbreviation or derivation thereof; provided, however, Buyer 
may continue to use the name 'TCA Communications. L.L.e." as the company name of said 
Acquired Company. Notwithstanding the foregoing. Buyer shall not be required to remove or 
discontinue using said names and derivations thereof as same may appear on identification tags 
or on converters, modems or similar items while in customers' homes or properties making such 
removal or discontinuation impracticable for Buyer. 
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2.8.2 Buyer acknowledges and agrees that (a) the services currently provided 
for the Systems by Sellers and their Affiliates, including, without limitation, customary corporate 
overhead services provided by the corporate, division or regional offices of Parent or any 
Affiliate thereof and those described on Schedule 2.8.2, shall cease to be provided to the 
Systems or Buyer effective as of the Closing by Sellers and their Affiliates and (b) after Closing, 
Sellers and their Affiliates shall no longer pro\'ide such services for the Systems other than 
pursuant to and in accordance with the tenns and conditions seL forth in the Transition Services 
Agreement and the Exclusive Cox Media Agreements. 

2.8.3 Buyer acknowledges and agrees that Sellers will not be assigning or 
transferring any of their Telecommunications Authorizations listed in Scbedule 2.8.3 that 
authorize (i) interstate and international telecommunications services; and (ii) thc 
telecommunications operations of Sellers or their Affiliates in the States of Louisiana, 
Oklahoma, California, Missouri, Mississippi and New Mexico. 

2.9 Rights of First Refusal. In the event any Franchising Authority or other Person 
deriving rights from or through such Franchising Authority exercises any right of first refusal, 
option or similar right to acquire such Franchise and the related assets pursuant to and in 
acoordance with such Franchise (a "Franchise Right of First Refusal"), then (a) sueh Franchise 
and related assets shall not constitute Transferred Assets; (b) Buyer shall cooperate with SelleP.i 
in dealing with the applicable Franchising Authority or other Person exercising the Franchise 
Right of First Refusal: (c) 

and (d) Sellers shall be 
entitled to proceeds received as a result of such Franchise Right of First Refusal and if Buyer 
shall receive such proceeds, it shall immediately remit the same to Sellers. 

3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLERS 

Sellers. jointly and severally, represent and warrant to Buyer as follows: 

3.1 Organization, Standing and Authority, 

3.1.1 TCAr is a general partnership validly existing under the laws of the State 
of Delaware. CSWH is a limited partnership validly existing and in good st:mding under the 
laws of the State of Texas. CCL is a limited liability company validly existing and in good 
standing under the laws of the State of Delaware. CoxCom is a corporation validly existing and 
in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware. CTP is a corporation validly existing 
and in good standing under the laws of the State ofDeJaware. Each Seller is qualified to conduct 
business in eaeh jurisdiction in which the property related to the Systems owned. leased or 
operaled by it requires it to be so qualified except where its failure to be so qualified has not had 
and would not reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on such operations. 
Each Seller has the requisite partnership, limited liability company or corporate. as applicable. 
power and authority (a) to own, lease and use the Transferred Assets as cw-rently owned, leased 
and used by it and (b) to conduct the business and operations of the Systems as currently 
conducted by it. 
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3.1.2 Parent is a corporation validly existing and in good standing under the 
laws of the State of Delaware. Parent is qualified to conduct its business in each jurisdiction in 
which it is required it to be so qualified except where its failure to be so qualified has not had and 
would not rea'>Onably be expected to have a material adverse effect on such operations. Parent 
has the corporate power and authority (a) to own, lease and use its properties and assets as 
currently owned, leased and used by it and (b) to conduct its business and operations as currently 
conducted by it. 

3.2 Authorization and Binding Obligation. Each Seller and Parent has the 
partnership, limited liability company or corporate, as applicable, power and authority to execute 
and deliver this Agreement and all other agreements, instruments and certificates contemplated 
by this Agreement (collectively, the "Related Agreements") and to carry out and perform all of 
its other obligations under the tenus of this Agreement and the Related Agreements, The 
execution and delivery of, and performance of the obligations contained in, this Agreement and 
the Related Agreements and the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby have been, or 
solely with respect to the Related Agreements as of the Closing will be, duly authorized by all 
necessary partnership, limited liability company or corporate, as applicable, action on the part of 
each Seller and Parent and their respective directors. partners, managers, members or 
stockholders, This Agreement bas been, and all Related Agreements as of the Closing will be. 
duly executed and delivered by each Seller and Parent, and this Agreement constitutes, and the 
Related Agreements will, as of the Closing, constitute, the valid and legally binding obligation of 
each Seller and Parent, enforceable against each of them in accordance with their terms. except 
as enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws affecting the 
enforcement of creditors' lights generally, and as the remedy of s~cific performance and 
injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be suhject to equitable defenses and to the 
discretion urthe court before which any proceeding thereunder may be brought. 

3.3 Absence of Conflicting Terms; Consents. Except for the expiration or termination 
of any applicable waiting period under the HSR Act or as set forth on Schedule 3.3 or as would 
not impair the ability of each Seller to perform its obligations under this Agreement and the 
Related Agreements, the execution, delivery and performance by each Seller of this Agreement 
and by each Seller of the Related Agreements to which it is &1 party (with or without the giving of 
notice. the lapse of time, or both): (a) do not require the Consent of, notice to, or filing with, any 
Governmental Authority or with respect to any Exclusive Governmental Permit: (b) will not 
conflict with any provision of the certificate of formation, certificate of limited partnership or 
certificate of incorporation of any Seller or Acquired Company, as applicable, or the limited 
liability company operating agreement, partnership agreement or hylaws of any Seller or 
Acquired Company, as applicable; (c) assuming receipt of all Consents listed in Schedule 3.3. 
will not in any material way conflict with. result in a matelial breach or violation of. or constitute 
a material default under any material Legal Rule applicablc to Sellers or to the Systems ....rith 
respect to the Transferred Assets or to the Acquired Companies; (d) assuming receipt of all 
Consents listed in Schedule 3.3. will not contlict in any material way with., constitute grounds 
for tennination of, result in a material breach of, re.<;ult in loss of a material benefit of, constitute 
a material default under, or accelerate or pennit the acceleration of any performance required by 
the terms of any Exclusive Governmental Permit: (e) assuming receipt of a1l Consents listed in 
Schedule 5.3, will not result in the creation upon the Transferred Assets or the assets of any of 
the Acquired Companies of any Encumbrances other than Pennitted Encumbrances: and (t) 
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assuming receipt of all Consents listed in Schedule 5.3, will not constitute grounds for 
termination of. result in a material breach of, constitute a material default under, or accelerate or 
pennit the acceleration of any performance required by the terms of any Material Transferred 
Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Sellers make no representation or warranty regarding 
any of the foregoing that may result from the specific legal or regulatory status of Buyer or any 
of its Affiliates or as a result of any other facts that specifically relate to the business or activities 
in which Buyer or any of its Affiliates is or proposes to be engaged. Except as set forth in 
Schedule 3.3. no Person has any right to acquire any interest in any of the Systems or the 
Transferred Assets (including any right of first refusal, option to buy or similar right) as a result 
of Sellers' execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement or any of the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

3.4 Governmental Permits. 

3.4.1 With respect to Governmental Permits: 

(i) Schedule 3.4(a) lists all Governmental Permits in existence as of 
the date of this Agreement that (a) are held by a Seller. Acquired Company or an Affiliate of any 
Seller or Acquired Company for use in connection with the operation of the Systems and (b) 
except as set forth on Schedule 3.4(b), are necessary for Sellers or any Acquired Company to 
provide the services now provided by Sellers or any Acquired Company in the geographic areas 
served by the Systems. Sellers have delivered or made available true and complete copies of all 
Goverrunental Permits that are or arc required to be sct forth on Schedule 3.4(a), except for such 
Governmental Permits that are issued or granted by virtue of publication of official notice of the 
issuing Governmental Authority. 

(ii) CNC. C1T, TCAC, Cox Louisiana Telcom LLC, Cox Missouri 
Teleam LLC and Cox Oklahoma Telecom LLC (collectively, the "Telcom Entities") hold all 
State Telecommunications Authorizations necessary to provide the Telecommunications 
Scrvil:CS now provided in the geographic areas served by the Systems. Sellers and their 
Affiliates do not provide any services in the geographic areas served by the Systems that require 
State Telecommunications Authorization in California. New Mexico and Mississippi. 

(iii) Schedule 3.4(c) identities all of the Governmental Pennits that are 
not Exclusive Governmental Permits or that are otherwise Excluded Assets. 

3.4.2 Each of the Governmental Permits is in full force and effect in accordance 
with its terms. No legal action or other formal proceeding or investigation is pending or, to 
Sellers' Knowledge. threatened, to revoke, terminate, suspend, or cancel any of the 
Governmental Pennits or to impose any material forfeiture or penalty with respect to any of the 
Govemmental Permits. The applicable Seller and the operation of the Systems by such SeBer 
and the applicable Telecom Entities are in material compliance with the tenns and conditions of 
the Governmental Pemlits. 

3.4.3 During the two (2) year period preceding the date hereof, no Seller has 
received written correspondence from any Governmental Authority stating that any of the 
Governmental Pennits will not be renewed in the ordinary course; however, Sellers make no 
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representation or warranty that an Exclusive Governmental Permit will be renewed or that a 
particular Governmental Authority will not impose significant conditions upon any renewal. A 
valid request for renewal has becn duly and timely filed by Sellers under Section 626 of the 
Communications Act with the proper Franchising Authority with respect to any Franchise that 
has expired prior to, or will expire within thirty (30) months after, the date of this Agreement. 

3.5 Financial Statements. Sellers have delivered or made available to Buyer a copy of 
the (a) audited combined balance sheets with respect to the Systems in the aggregate, as of 
December 31. 2004 and 2003, and the related combined statements of operations, invested 
equity. and cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2004. 
(collectively, the "Audited Financial Statements"), and (b) unaudited combined balance sheets 
with respect to the Systems in the aggregate, as of June 30, 2005, and the related combined 
statement of operations for the six months then ended (the "Unaudited Financial" 
Statements")(thc Audited Financial Statements and the Unaudited Financial Statements, 
collectively, the "Financial Statements"). The Audited FinanciaJ Statements (y) have been 
prepared based on the separate accounting records maintained by the Sellers and applicable 
Affiliates of Sellers and (z) fairly present., in all material respects, the combined financial 
position of the Systems in the aggregate as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the combined 
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended 
December 31. 2004, in conformity with GAAP consistently applied and comply with the 
requirements of Regulations S-X of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"). The 
Unaudited Financial Statements (aa) have been prepared based on the separate accounting 
records maintained by the Sellers and applicable Affiliates of Sellers, (bb) fairly present. in all 
material respects, the combined tinancial position of the Systems in the aggregate as of June 30. 
2005, and the combined results of their operations for the six months then ended prepared in 
accordance with GAAP on a basis consistent with the most recent Audited Financial Statements. 
which does not include a combined statement of invested equity, a combined statement of cash 
flows or additional infonnation and footnote disclosures required by GAAP for complete 
financial statements. In the opinion of the Sellers (yy) all adjustments considered necessary for 
the fair presentation of the Unaudited Financial Statements have been made and (zz) all such 
adjustments are of a nonnal recurring nature. To Sellers' Knowledge, the revenues of the 
Systems less direct expenses (excluding depreciation and amortization) and operating expenses 
(excluding depreciation and amortization) of the Systems for the period January 1 through 
September 3D, 2005 was at least calculated based upon Sellers' consistent 
application of the internal policies, procedures and methodologies as applied in calculating the 
historical data contained in the Confidential Descriptive Memorandum delivered to Buyer in 
June 2005 and in preparing the Long Range Plan referenced in the Confidential Descriptive 
Memorandum made available to Buyer in the data room established by Sellers in connection 
with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. 

3.6 Personal Property. Each Seller (a) that owns any material itcm of tanl:,rible 
personal property has good and valid title thereto and (b) that leases any material item of tangible 
personal property has''l1 valid leasehold interest therein (subject to expiration of such lease in 
accordance with its terms), in each case of clause (a) and (b) above, free and clear of all 
Encumbrances, other than Permitted Encumbrances. All material items of Equipment and other 
tangible personal property included in the Transferred Assets are, in the aggregate (and with due 
consideration for reasonable wear and lear and the age of each specific item of Equipment or 
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other tangible personal propenYl, in good operating condition llnd repair. Each Seller has the 
valid and enforceable right to use all material intangible personal property included in the 
Transferred Assets as it is currently used. 

3.7 Real Property. Schedulc 3.7 lists the street address or other means of 
identification for all Owned Real Property in existence as of the date of this Agreement. Each 
Seller (a) that owns a fee estate in an Owned Real Property parcel has good and indefeasible title 
thereto and (b) that leases Material Leased Real Property has a valid leasehold intcrest therein 
(subjcct to expiration of such lease in accordance with its terms), in each case of clause (a) and 
(b) above, free and clear of all encumbrances, other than Pennitted Encwnbrances. 

3.8 Contracts. 

3.8.1 Except as set forth on Schedule 3.8.1, all of the Material Transferred 
Contracts are valid and binding on the Seller or Acquired Company that is a party thereto, and 
are in full force and effect and legally enforceable in accordance with their tenns upon the Seller 
or Acquired Company which is a party thercto, and to Scllers' Knowledge, upon the other parties 
thereto, exccpt to the extent such enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
insolvency or similar laws affecting the rights of creditors generally, and as the remedy of 
specific performance and injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to 
equitable defenses and to the discrction of the court before which any proceeding thereof may be 
brought. No Seller or Acquired Company is in material default under any Material Transferred 
Contract nor. to Sellers' Knowledge. is any other party thereto in material default under any 
Material Transferred Contract. Except as set forth on Scbedulcs 3.8.1 through 3.8.7, as of the 
date hereof there is no Material Transferred Contract. 

3.8.2 Schedule 3.8.2 lists all Material Real Property Leases. 

3.8.3 Schedule 3.8.3 lists all material Exclusive Retransmission Consent 
Agreements. 

3.8.4 Schedule 3.8.4 lists all material Exclusive Pole Attachment Agreements. 

3.8.5 Schedule 3.8.5 lists all material Exclusive Programming Agreements. 

3.8.6 Schedule 3.8.6 lists all material Ex.clusive Cox Media Agreements. 

3.8.7 Schedule 3.8.7 lists certain other Transferred Contracts. 

3.8.8 Except as set forth on Schedule 3.8.8, the Transferred Contracts do not 
include: 

(i) any Contract with a lahor union or association representing any 
Sellers Employee: 

(ii) any Contract for the sale of any Transferred Assets (oilier than in 
the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices) or the Purchased Interests or for 
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the grant to any Person of any right of first refusal, preferential or similar rights to purchase any 
of the Transferred Assets or Equity Interests; 

(iii) any Contract for joint ventures, strategic alliances, partnerships, or 
sharing of profits or proprietary infonnation; 

(iv) any Contract that contains covenants of any Seller or Acquired 
Company not to compete in any line of business or with any Person in any geographical area or 
not to solicit or hire any Person with respect to employment or covenants of any other Person not 
to compete with Sellers or the Acquired Companies in any line of business or in any 
geographical area or not to solicit or hire any Person with respect to employment; 

(v) any Contract that relatcs to the acquisition (by merger, purchase of 
stock or assets or otherwise) of any operating business or material assets or the capital stock of 
any other Person, except to the extent any such Contract relates to rights of any Seller or 
Acquired Company with respect to any transaction that was consummated prior to the date 
hereof, to the extent assignable without the consent of any Person; 

(vi) any Contract that relates to the incurrence, assumption or guarantee 
of any indebtedness or imposing an Encumbrance on any of the Transferred Assets, the assets of 
any of the Acquired Companies or any Purchased lnterests, including indentures, guarantees, 
loan or credit agreements, sale and leaseback agreements, incurred in connection with the 
acquisition of property, mortgages, pledge agreements, security agreements for borrowed money. 
or conditional sale or title retention agreements, other than Pennitted Encumbrances or security 
agreements encumbering Transferred Assets that are not material to the operation of any System: 

(vii) any Contract that provides for advances or loans to any other 
Person by any Seller or Acquired Company: 

(viii) any Contract of guaranty, surety or indemnification, direct or 
indirect by any Seller or Acquired Company other than Contracts pursuant to which the bonds 
and letters of credit set forth on Schedule 3.19 were obtained; 

(ix) any Contract that provides for severance. retention, change in 
control or other similar payments; 

(x) any Contract ofemployment; or 

(xi) any Contract with independent contractors or consultants (or 
similar arrangements) that is not terminable without penalty or further payment and without 
more than 30 days' notice or that has a remaining term of more than one (I) year. 

3.8.9 Schedule 3.8.9 lists all material Non-Exclusive Retransmission Consent 
Agreements under which Separated Retransmission Rights are to be provided. 

3.8.10 Schedule 3.8.10 lists all Non-Exclusive Cox Media Agreements under 
which Separated Advertising Sales Rights are to be provided. 
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3.8. I I Schedule 3.8.11 lists all material Master CBI Agreements under which 
Separated CBI Rights are to be provided. 

3.8.12 Schedules 3.8.12 lists all Master Carrier Agreements under which 
Separated Carrier Rights are to be provided. 

3.8.13 Except as set torth on Schedules 3.8.1 through 3.8.8, there is no 
Transferred Contract, and except with as set forth on Schedules 3.8.9 through 3.8.12, there is no 
master or non-exclusive agreement in effect under which separated rights are provided, that has a 
material non-monetary obligation that would be binding on Buyer. Sellers have delivered or 
made available to Buyer troe and complete copies of all Contracts required to be set forth on 
Schedllles 3.8.1 through 3.8.8 and all material non-exclusive or master agreements set forth on 
Schedules 3.8.9 through 3.8.12. 

3.9 Certain Information on Systems. (a) Schedule 3.9(a) lists, as of June 30, 2005, 
the approximate number of miles of energized cable plant for each System; (b) each System is 
capable of delivering the bandwidth in MHz as described on Schedule 3.9(b); and (c) Schedule 
3.9(c) lists, as of JWle 30, 2005, the approximate number, as set forth in the billing records of 
Sellers, of Basic Subscribers, Digital Subscribers, High Speed Data Subscribers and Telephony 
Subscribers for each System. 

3.10 Taxes, Returns and Re,ports. All material Tax Returns required to be filed by 
Sellers or the Acquired Companies in connection with the operation of the Systems or the 
business or assets of the Acquired Companies have been filed. Except for Permitted 
Encumbrances, there are no liens for Taxes on any of the Transferred Assets or on the assets of 
the Acquired Companies. Except where the failure to do so would not have a material adverse 
effect on the Systems, all Taxes which are due and payable in connection with the operation of 
the Systems have been timely and properly paid and all such Taxes which arc not yet due and 
payable have been properly accrued on the books and records of the Sellers of the Acquired 
Companies. For federal income tax purposes: (a) each of CNC and TCAC is and always hac;; 
been classified as a disregarded entity pursuant to Treasury Regulations Section 301.7701-3(b), 
and (b) err is and always has been classified as a partnership. There is no deficiency, 
assessment or audit, or proposed deficiency, assessment or audit from any Taxing Authority that 
could materially affect Sellers or the Acquired Companies or that could result in the imposition 
of any Encwnbrances upon the Transferred Assets or any assets of the Acquired Companies or 
that could result in the imposition of any liability upon Buyer, There are no proposed 
reassessments of any property owned by any of the Sellers or the Acquired Companies that 
would or would reasonably be expected to materially atfect the Taxes of the Sellers or the 
Acquired Companies. Sellers have withheld from Sellers Employees, creditors, independent 
contractors and any other relevant third parties and timely paid to the appropriate Taxing 
Authorities. proper and accurate amounts in all material respects for all taxable periods, or 
portions thereof. cnding on or before the Closing in compliance with all tax withholding and 
remitting Legal Rules. No Tax Authority in a jurisdiction in which any of Sellers or the 
Acquired Companies do not file Tax Returns has made a claim. assertion of threat that any of 
Sellers or the Acquired Companies is or may be subject to Tax in such jurisdiction, 
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3.11 Employee Benefit Plans. 

3.11. I Set forth in Schedule 3.11 is a complete list of each Employee Benefit 
Plan. Except as disclosed in Schedule 3.11, there is not now in effect or to become effective 
after the date of this Agreement and until the Closing Date, any new Employee Benefit Plan or 
any amendment to an existing Employee Benefit Plan which will materially affect the benefits of 
Sellers Employees (other than customary merit and performance pay increases and other than as 
required hy law) that will on or after the Closing Date impose liability on the Buyer. 

3.11.2 Each of Sellers' Employee Benefit Plans has been administered without 
material exception in compliance with its own tenus and, where applicable, with ERISA, the 
Code, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act and any other applicable Legal Rule. 

3.11.3 Each Employee Benefit Plan which is intended to be "qualified" within 
the meaning of Section 40 I(a) of the Code has received a favorable determination letter from the 
Internal Revenue Service and, to Sellers' Knowledge, no event has occurred and no condition 
exists which would reasonably be expected to result in the revocation of any such detennination. 

3.1104 Within the past six (6) years, no Seller or Acquired Company has 
contributed to or is required to contribute to any Multiemployer Plan with respect to Sellers 
Employees. 

3.12 Labor Relations. As of the date hereof, no Seller or Acquired Company is a party 
to or subject to any collective bargaining or other labor union agreements applicable to Sellers 
Employees and no collective bargaining agreement is being negotiated by Sellers or Acquired 
Company with respect to Sellers Employees. As of the date hereof, to Sellers' Knowledge. there 
is no effort by or on behalf of any labor union to organize any Sellers Employee nor has any, to 
Sellers' Knowledge. been threatened in writing which would reasonably be expected to interfere 
in any material respect with the Systems, taken as a whole. As of the date hereof, therc is no 
labor dispute or strike pending against any Seller or Acquired Company, or to Sellers' 
Knowledge threatened, which would reasonably be expected to interlere in any material respect 
with the Systems. taken as a whole. 

3. J 3 Legal Proceedings/Compliance with Laws. 

3.13.1 Except for investigations and rule-making proceedings affecting the cable 
or telecommunications industry generally (in each case on a national or state basis), or as set 
forth on ScheduJe 3.13.1, as of the date of this Agreement, there are not any suits, claims, 
actions, arhitrations, judgments, orders, injunctions, decrees. awards and investigations pending, 
or to Sellers' Knowledge, threatened, against any Seller or any Acquired Company or involving 
any of the Systems which (i) would individually, or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to 
materially and adversely affect any System or the Transferred Assets or Acquired Companies or 
materially impair Sellers' ability to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby or (ii) 
relates to this Agreement, the Related Agreements or the transactions contemplated. 

3.13.2 Except as disclosed in Schedule 3.13.2, Sellers (with respect to the 
Systems) and the Acquired Companies are in material compliance with all Legal Rules. 
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3.14 Environmental Matters. 

3.14.1 Each Seller's operation of the Systems, Owned Real Property and Leased 
Real Property is in compliance in all material respects with all applicable Envirorunental Laws as 
in effect on the date of this Agreement; and no Seller, and to Sellers' Knowledge no other 
Person. has used the O\1med Real Property or Leased Real Property for the manufacture, 
transportation, treatment, storage or disposal of Hazardous Substances except for the use (and 
not the storage and disposal), of gasoline. diesel fuel and other Hazardous Substances customary 
in the construction, maintenance and operation of a cable communications system and in 
amounts or under circumstances that would not reasonably be expected to give rise to material, 
liability to Buyer for remediation. 

3.14.2 As of the date of this Agreement, no Seller has received written notice­
from any Governmental Authority of any material violation of any Environmental Laws by any 
Seller or any other Person with respect to any System which violation has not been remedied or 
cured on or prior to the date of this Agreement. 

3.14.3 To Sellers' knowledge. as of the date of this Agreement, Sellers, with 
respect to the Systems, the Owned Real Property or. to Sellers' Knowledge, the Leased Real 
Property, are not subject to any pending or threatened claim, action, proceeding or other written 
assertion alleging material non-compliance with or material liability under Environmental Laws. 
To Sellers' Knowledge, no investigation by a Governmental Authority pursuant to 
Environmental Laws is pending against the Sellcr with respect to the Systems, the Owned Real 
Property or the Leased Real Property with respect to any of the foregoing that would reasonably 
be expected to result in material liability to Buyer under Environmental Laws. 

3.14.4 Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the parties to this 
Agreement acknowledge and agree that the representations and warranties contained in this 
Section 3.14 are the only representations and warranties given by the Sellers with rcspect to 
environmental mattcrs or compliance with Environmental Laws and no other provision of this 
Agreement shall be interpreted as containing any representation or warranty with respect thereto. 

3.15 FCC and Copyright Compliance. 

3,15.1 The Sellers are permitted under the Communications Acl to retransmit the 
television broadcast signals carried by the Systems and to utilize all FCC restricted carrier 
frequencies (i.e., 108-136 Mhz and 225-400 Mhz) generated by the operations of the Systems. 
Except ttlr nonduplication and blackout notices received in the ordinary course of busincss, as of 
the datc hereof, none of the Sellers has received any FCC order requiring any System to carry a 
teledsion broadcast signal or to terminate carriage of a television broadcast signal with which it 
has not complied. and except as disclosed in Schedule 3.15.1, each Seller has complied in aU 
malerial rcspects with all written and bona fide requests or demands received from television 
broadcast stations to c~rry or to terminate carriage ofa television broadcast signal on a System. 

3.' 5.2 Schedule 3.15.2 sets forth a list of all Franchising Authorities that are 
certified by the FCC to regulate the Basic Cable Television Service and equipment rates of the 
Systems pursuant to Section 623 of the Communications Act as of the date of this Agreement. 
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Sellers have made available to Buyer complete and correct copies of all FCC Basic Cable 
Television Service and equipment rate fonns filed by Sellers with any Franchising Authority 
with respect to the Systems. Except as disclosed in Schedule 3.15.2, Sellers' Basic Cable 
Television Service and equipment rates are in compliance in all material respects with the 
Communications Act and any authoritative interpretation thereof. As of the date hereof. none of 
the Sellers has received any written nolice from any Franchising Authority that it has any 
unresolved obligation or liability to refund to subscribers of the Systems any portion of the cable 
television service revenue received by the Sellers from cable television subscribers of the 
Systems (excluding revenue with respect to deposits for converters, encoders, decoders and 
related equipment and other prepaid items). 

3.15.3 Sellers, with respect to their operation of the Systems, are in compliance 
in all material respects with Section 1I I of the Copyright Act of 1976, as amended, and the 
applicable rules and regulations of the United States Copyright Office (collectively. the 
"Copyright Act"). Sellers have tiled with the United States Copyright Office all statements of 
account and have made all payments to the United States Copyright Office required under 
Section 111 of the Copyright Act with respect to each of the Systems for all accounting periods 
beginning on or after July I. 2002 (the "Copyright Filings") to obtain, hold and maintain the 
compulsory copyright license for cable television systems prescribed in Section 111 of the 
Copyright Act. No Seller has been notified in writing of any adverse material inquiry. claim, 
action or demand pending before the United States Copyright Office which questions the 
Copyright Filings or related payments made by Sellers with respect to any of the Systems. 

3.16 Intellectual Property. 

3.16.1 Except (a) as disclosed in Schedule 3.16.1. (b) with respect to music 
licensing for which Sellers make no representation or warranty, and (c) for matters relating to 
Section 111 of the Copyright Act as to which Seller's representations and warranties are 
contained exclusively in Section 3. J5.3 above, to the Knowledge of the Sellers: (i) the 
Transferred Intellectual Property owned, used, practiced, licensed or otherwise exploited by 
Sellers or the Acquired Companies; (ii) the use, marketing, licensing, otTering for sale or sale of 
the products or services by Sellers or the Acquired Companies with respect to th~ operation of 
the Systems: or (iii) the operation of the Systems by Sel1ers, as of the date of this Agreement. 
does not materially infringe, violate or constitute an unauthorized use or misappropriation of any 
Intellectual Property of any Person. 

3.16.2 To the Knowledge of Sellers, there is no material infringement, 
misappropriation, violation or unauthorized use by any Person of any Transferred IntellecIUal 
Property, and no such claims have been made against any Person by Seller or its Affiliates. 

3.16.3 Except as set forth in Schedule 3.16.3. (i) Sellers are the sole and 
exclusive owners of, or have valid rights under the Transferred Intellectual Property Licenses to 
use. sell. license and otherwise exploit. as the case may be. all Intellectual Property included in 
Transferred Intellectual Property, free and clear of all Encumbrances (other than Pennitted 
Encumbrances)~ (ii) to the Knowledge of the Sellers, all of the Transferred Intellectual Property 
is valid and enforceable: (iii) there arc no material licenses by any Seller or any of their Affiliates 
granting to any Person any rights in any Transferred Intellectual Property: (iv) no Seller or 
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Acquired Company is a party to any claim, suit or other action~ and (v) to the Knowledge of the 
Sellers, no claim, suit or other action is threatened, that challenges the validity, enforceability. 
ownership, or right to use, sell. license or otherwise exploit any Transferred Intellectual Property. 

3.16.4 The rights to Transferred Intellectual Property granted by this Agreement 
and the rights to lntellectual Property granted by the License Agreement constitute all material 
rights (except for rights to Licensed lntellectual Property owned by a third party) reasonably 
necessary for the operation of the Systems and the Transferred Assets as currently operated by 
Sellers and the Acquired Companies. 

3.17 Conduct of Business in Ordinary Course. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.17. 
since June 30, 2005. through the date of this Agreement, (i) Sellers and the Acquired Companies 
have conducted the business and operations of the Systems in the ordinary and usual course 
consistent with Sellers' and Acquired Companies' past practices and (ii) there has not been any 
change, event or effect that, individually or in the aggregate, has had or would reasonably be 
expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. 

3.18 Transactions with Affiliates. Except as disclosed on Schedule 3.18 and except 
with respect to customary corporate overhead services provided by the corporate, division or 
regional offices of Parent, no Seller is a party to any business arrangement or business 
relationship with any of its Affiliates with respect to the Transferred Assets or operation of the 
Systems. and none of its Affiliates (other than the Acquired Companies) owns any property or 
right, tangible or intangible, that is material to any Sellers' or Acquired Company's operations or 
used primarily in any Seller's operation of the Systems or Acquired Company's operations (other 
than ill its capacity as a direct or indirect holder of its equity or debt). 

3.19 Bonds: Letters of Credit. Except a<; set forth in Schedule 3.19, as of the date 
hereof there are no material franchise, construction, fidelity, perfonnance, or other bonds, 
guaranties in lieu of bonds or letters of credit or indemnity agreement posted by a Seller or 
Acquired Company in connection with the operation or ownership of any of the Systems or 
Acquired Company's operations. 

3.20 Brokers of Sellers. No Seller or Affiliate of any Seller or any Person acting on 
their behalf has incurred any liability for any finders' or brokers' fees or commissions, and no 
investment banker, finder, broker or other intermediary has been retained, in connection with the 
transaction contemplated by this Agreement. except that an Affiliatc of Sellers ha.~ retained 
Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Lehman Brothers Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities Inc. to provide 
M&A services in connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement and Daniels & 
Associates to provide consulting services in connection with the transaction contemplated by this 
Agreement (said M&A services and consulting services referred to herein as "Brokerage 
Services"). each of whose tees for Brokerage Services shall be paid by Sellers. 

3.21 Acquired Companies. 

3.21.1 CNC is a limited liability company duly organized. validly existing and in 
good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware. TCAC is a limited liability company 
duly organized. validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Texas. crr 
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is a limited partnership duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of 
the State of Delaware. Each Acquired Company is qualified to conduct business and is in good 
standing in each jurisdiction in which the property related to the Systems owned. leased or 
operated by it requires it to be so qualified except where its failure to be so qualified would not, 
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on such 
operations. Each Acquired Company has the requisite partnership or limited liability company, 
as applicable. power and authority (i) to own. lease and use its assets as currently owned, leased 
and used by it. and (ii) to conduct its business and operations as currently conducted by it. 

3.2 1.2 None of the Acquired Companies owns directly or indirectly, of record or 
beneficially, any outstanding Equity Interests or other interest in any Person or has the right or 
obligation to acquire, any Equity Interests or other interest in any Person. 

3.21.3 Schedule 3.21.3 sets forth each of the Acquired Companies' authorized, 
issued and outstanding Equity Interests and the record and beneficial owner of each issued and 
outstanding Equity Interest of each of them. All of such issued and outstanding Equity Interests 
of the Acquired Companies havc been validly issued and fully paid and have not been issued in 
violation of any federal or state securities laws or such entity's constituent documents. The 
owner of the Equity Interests of each of the Acquired Companies owns such Equity Interest free 
and clear of all Encumbrances other than Pennitted Encumbrances. There are no outstanding 
securities, options. warrants. calls. rights. commitments, agreements. arrangements or 
undertakings of any kind to whieh any of the Acquired Companies is a party or by which any of 
the Acquired Companies is bound obligating any of the Acquired Companies to issue. deliver or 
sell, or cause to be issued, delivered or sold, any additional Equity Interests of any of the 
Acquired Companies or obligating any of the Acquired Companies to issue, grant. extend or 
enter into any such security, option, warrant, call, right, commitment, agreement. arrangement or 
undertaking. The outstanding Equity Interests of the Acquired Companies are not subject to any 
voting trust agreement or other contract, agreement or arrangement restricting or otherwise 
relating to the voting, dividend rights or disposition of such Equity Interests. Sellers havc 
delivered or madc available to Buyer complete and correct copies of the organizational 
documents. minutes and other corporate records of each of the Acquired Companies as in effect 
on the date hereof. 

3.21.4 CoxCom and CTP, as their interests may appear, hold all legal and 
beneficial right and have good and valid title to the Purchased Interests. free and clear of all 
Encumhrances other than Pennitted Encumbrances and upon transfer to Buyer of the Purchased 
Interests at Closing, good and valid title to the Purchased Interests, tree and clear of all 
Encumbrances other than Pennitted Encumbrances and those resulting from Buyer's ownership. 
will pass to Buyer. All of the Purchased Interests have been vahdly is~ued and fully paid, and no 
class of Equity Interest of any of the Acquired Companies is entitled to preemptive rights. 

3.21.5 None of the Acquired Companies holds any Governmental Pennit other 
than those sel forth on Schedule C, Schedule E and Schedule G. respectively. None of the 
Acquired Companies has any liabilities other than those arising in the ordinary course of 
business relating to the provision of Telecommunications Services provided in the geographic 
areas served hy a System. As of the Closing, none of the Acquired Companies will have any 
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employees, assets, properties. Contracts or material Liabilities. other than those described in 
Schedule 3.21.5. 

3.22 Sufficiency of Transferred Assets. Except as described on Schedule 3.22, the 
Transferred Assets comprise all the assets necessary for the Sellers and their Affiliates to 
conduct. in all material respects, the business and operations of the Systems as conducted as of 
the dale hereof. 

3.23 Accounts Receivable. All Accounts Receivable of Sellers and the Acquired 
Companies have arisen from bona fide transactions in the ordinary course of business consistent 
with past practice. 

3.24 Overbuilds. As of the date hereof, except for any satellite providers or as set forth 
on Schedule 3.24, there are no material competing activated wired video cable television or data 
services offered by other cable television operators, or, to the Knowledge of Sellers, any local 
competing "wireless cable" video system or "open video" system, in the areas actually served by 
the Systems. To the Knowledge of Sel1ers. as of the date hereof. except as set forth on Schedule 
3.24. no competing franchises have been issued to other Persons to operate cable television 
systems in the areas served by the Franchises and, to the Knowledge of Sellers, no fonnal 
applications to obtain such competing franchises are pending. 

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER 

Buyer represents and warrants to Sellers as follows: 

4.1 Organization, Standing and Authority. Buyer is a limited liability oompany 
validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware. Buyer has the 
requisite limited liability company power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement 
and to perform and comply with all of the terms. covenants and conditions to be perfonned and 
complied with by Buyer hereunder. 

4.2 Authorization and Binding Oblil!ation. Buyer has the limited liability oompany 
power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and all Related Agreements and to 
carry out and perfonn all of its other obligations under the tenns of this Agreement and the 
Related Agreements. The execution and delivery of, and performance of the obligations 
contained in, this Agreement and the Related Agreements by Buyer and the transactions 
contemplated hereby and thereby have been, or solely with respect to the Related Agreements as 
of the Closing will be, duly authorized by all necessary limited liability company action on the 
part of Buyer and their respective members. This Agreement has been. and all Related 
Agreements as of the Closing will be, duly executed and delivered by Buyer, and this Agreement 
constitutes, and the Related Agreements will, as of the Closing. constitute, the valid and legally 
binding obligation of Buyer, enforceable against it in accordance with its temlS, except as 
enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws affecting the 
enforcement of creditors' rights generally, and as the remedy of specific performance and 
injunctive and other forms of equitable relief may be subject to equitable defenses and to the 
discretion of the court before which any proceeding thereof may he brought. 
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4.3 Absence of Conflicting Agreements. Except for the expiration or termination of 
any applicable waiting period under the HSR Act, and assuming the receipt of all required 
consents from Governmental Authorities with respect to the transfer to Buyer of the Exclusive 
Governmental Permits. the execution, delivery and performance by Buyer of this Agreement and 
of the Related Agreements (with or without the giving of notice, the lapse of time, or both): (a) 
do not require the consent of, notice to, or filing with, any Governmental Authority, or any other 
third party; (b) will not conflict with any provision ofthe certificate of formation of Buyer, or the 
limited liability company operating agreement of Buyer; (c) will not violate any material Legal 
Rule applicable to Buyer in any material respect; or (d) will not conflict with, constitute grounds 
for termination of, result in a material breach of, constitute a default under, or accelerate or 
permit the acceleration of any performance required by the terms of, any material agreement. 
instrument, license or permit to which Buyer is a party or by which Buyer may be bound, such 
that Buyer could not perform hereunder and acquire or operate the Transferred Assets. . 

4.4 Buyer Qualification. Buyer is legally and, subject to the receipt of the financing 
contemplated in the Financing Commitments, will be at Closing, financiaHy qualified to acquire, 
own and operate the Systems and be the transferee and holder of the Exclusive Governmental 
Permits that arc either acquired from Sellers pursuant to the teons of this Agreement or the other 
governmental authorizations, licenses and permits that are required to be obtained by Buyer as 
contemplated in Section 5.3.1(iii) hereof. Buyer has no Knowledge of any fact that would, under 
any Legal Rule including without limitation, any rule or policy of any Governmental Authority, 
including. without limitation, any Franchising Authority, the FCC or any State Regulatory 
Authority, (a) disqualify Buyer as a transferee and holder of the Exclusive Governmental 
Permits. as applicable, or as the owner and operator of the Systems: (b) be reasonably likely to 
cause any Governmental Authority. including, without limitation, any Franchising Authority. the 
FCC or any State Regulatory Authority, to fail to approve in a timely fashion any of the 
applications for Consent relating to the Exclusive Governmental Permits: or (c) be reasonably 
likely to cause any Governmental Authority, including, without limitation, the FCC or any State 
Regulatory Authority, to fail to approve in a timely fashion any of the applications for issuance 
to Buyer of any other governmental authorizations, licenses or pennits as contemplated in 
Section 5.3.1 (iii). Except as set forth on Schedule 4.4. no waiver of any Legal Rule, including 
without limitation, any rule or policy of any Governmental Authority. including. without 
limitation, any Franchising Authority. the FCC or any State Regulatory Authority, is necessary to 
he obtained for the grant of the applications for the transfer of the Exclusive Governmental 
Permits to Buyer, nor will processing pursuant to any exception to a rule of general applicability 
be requested or required in connection with the consummation of the transactions contemplated 
hereby. Buyer has no Knowledge of any fact that would, under existing law and the existing 
rules, regulations, policies and procedures of the Federal Trade Conunission or the Department 
of Justice be rcasonably likely to impede or delay the early tetmination or expiration of the 
waiting period under the HSR Act. 

~.5 Availability of Funds. Subject to the receipt of the financing contemplated in the 
Financing Commitments. Buyer has the financial capability to consummate the transactions 
contemplated by this Agreement, and Buyer understands that under the terms of this Agreement 
Buyer's consummation of those transactions is not in any way contingent upon or otherwise 
subject to (i) Buyer's consummation of any financing arrangements or Buyer's obtaining of any 
financing or (ii) the availability. grant. provision or extension of any financing to Buyer. Buyer 
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has received commitments from sources of equity and debt financing in amounts sufficient to 
enable Buyer to consununate the transactions contemplated hereby ("Financing 
Commitments") and, on the Closing Date, subject to the receipt of the financing contemplated 
in the Financing Commitments, Buyer will have available sufficient unrestricted funds to enable 
it to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. Prior to the date hereof, Buyer has 
delivered true and accurate copies of all Financing Commitments to Sellers. Buyer 
acknowledges and agrees that it shall be Buyer's obligation to have funds on hand at the Closing 
sufficient to enable Buyer to pay the Purchase Price. 

4.6 Brokers of Buyer. Except as set forth on Scbedule 4.6, neither Buyer nor any 
Affiliate of Buyer nor any Person acting on either of their behalf has incurred any liability for 
any finders' or brokers' fees or cOimnissions in connection with the transaction contemplated by 
this Agreement. 

5. SPECIAL COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES 

5.1 Conduct Qf the Business Qf the Systems Prior to CIQsing. Except (a) as required 
by applicable Legal Rules, (b) as contemplated by this Agreement Qr Schedule 5.1 or (c) as 
cQnsented tQ by Buyer (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), between 
the date hereof and the Closing Date, Sellers will, and will cause the Acquired Companies to, 
operate the Systems in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice (subject to, 
and except as modified by, compliance with the fQllowing negative and affirmative covenants): 

5. 1.1 Negative Covenants. The Sellers shall not, and shall not permit the 
Acquired Companies to, do any of the follQwing between the date hereQf and the Closing Date: 

(i) Fail to timely file a valid request for renewal in accordance with 
SectiQn 626(a) of the Communications Act, or fail to use commercially reasonable efforts tQ 
renew on substantially the same or on Qther commercially reasQnable terms any Franchise that 
will expire after the date hereof and prior to the date which is thirty (30) mQnths after the Closing 
Date in accQrdance with its terms (it being understood that the Sellers shall not be required to 
take any steps necessary to obtain a renewal Qf any Franchise earlier than such steps are required 
to be taken by applicable FCC regulations. and obtaining a renewal of any Franchise shall nQt be 
a condition precedent to Buyer's obligations hereunder). Sellers shall not agree tQ any material 
modifications tQ, or in cQnnection with, Qr the imposition of any material condition, tQ the 
renewal of, any of the Franchises that are not reasonably acceptable to Buyer and Buyer agrees 
that it shall not unreasonably withhQld or delay its consent~ provided. however. nothing set forth 
in this sentence shall limit or reduce the obligations of Buyer set forth in Section 5.3.2. Sellers 
will notify Buyer of all meetings, hearings and other discussions with Governmental Authorities 
in connectiQn with renewal or extensiQn of any Franchise or Governmental AuthQrity relating tQ 
a Franchise. 

(ii) Enter into any new Contracts with respect to thc Systems that 
would be included in Transferred Assets. except (A) Contracts for the provision of services to 
customers on custQmary tenns and conditions consistent with Sellers' past practice~ (B) the 
renewal or extension of any existing Contract on its existing terms, in all material respects. in the 
ordinary course of business or consistent with Sellers' past practice; (C) with respect to utility 
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pole attachment agTeements. Contracts with tenns as customarily rcquired by thc utility whose, 
poles are utilized; or (D) Contracts or commitments entered into in the ordinary course of 
business that are terminable on not more than sixty (60) days' prior notice without the ;sent 
of any penalty or that do not involve post-Closing obligations in excess of . 
& per annum in anyone case. Sellers shall not agree to any matenal 
modifications to. or in connection with, or the imposition of any material condition, to the 
renewal of, any of the Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreements that are not reasonahly 
acceptable to Buyer and Buyer agrees that it shall not unreasonably withhold or delay its 
consent: provided, however, nothing set forth in this sentence shall limit or reduce the 
obligations ofBuyer set forth in Section 5.3.2.. 

(iii) Modify or amend in any material respect, any existing Contract 
that would be included in Transferred Assets, except in the ordinary course of business and 
consistent with Sellers' past practice and except to the extent that any such modified or amended 
Contract would be pennitted under Section 5.1.l(ii). 

(iv) Acquire any asset except in the ordinary course of business or sell, 
assign, lease, swap or otherwise transfer or dispose of any asset that would otherwise constitute 
part of the Transferred Assets, except for such assets consumed or disposed of in the ordinary 
course of business and consistent with Sellers' past practice. 

(v) Create, assume or pennit to exist any Encumbrance upon the 
Transferred Assets or any of the Purchased Interests other than Pennitted Encumbrances. 

(vi) 

(vii) Relocate (a) any employees of the Systems with exempt status 
under the Fair Labor Standards Act without the consent of Buyer; or (b) any other Eligible 
Employees other than in the ordinary course and consistent with Sellers' past practice. 

(viii) Effect any rate decrease or change any programming or 
programming packages, except as may be required under applicable Legal Rules, except in the 
ordinary course ofbusiness and consistent with Sellers' past practice. 

(ix) Make or rescind or permit any Acquired Company to make or 
rescind any election relating to Taxes or make or pennit any Acquired Company to make any 
change in any method of Tax accounting or reporting unless required by GAAP or applicable 
Legal Rules. 

(x) Waive, release or assign any material right relating to the Systems 
or the Transferred Assets. 

(xi) Enter into any conunitment for capital expenditures with respect to 
the systems in excess of the budgeted capital expenditures set forth on Schedule 2.6.1 (i). 
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(xii) Enter into, modify or terminate any labor or collective bar~ai~~g 
agreement or, through negotiation or otherwise, make any commi~en~ or in~ur any Liability 
that will become an Assumed Liability at Closing to any labor orgaruzatlOn, With respect to any 
Sellers Employee. 

(xiii) Except in the ordinary course consistent with past ~ractic~, ch~ge 
or modify its credit, collection or payment policies, procedures or practices, mcludmg 
acceleration of collections or receivables (whether or not past due) or fail to payor delay 
payment of payabIes or other Liabilities, with respect to the Systems. 

(xiv) Amend the constituent documents of any Acquired Company. 

(xv) Except in the ordinary course consistent with past practicc: enter 
into any Contracts, whether as a marketing promotion or otherwise, providing for (A) free cable, 
digital, high speed data or telephony by the Systems or at rates less than the rates in effect on the 
date of this Agreement; or (B) free installations or for installations at less than the applicable 
Seller's standard instal1ation charges. 

(xvi) Authorizc or enter into any agreement or commitment with respect 
to any of the foregoing. 

5.1.2 Affinnative Covenants. SeUers shall do the following between the date 
hereof and the Closing Date: 

(i) Subject to Buyer's obligations Wlder Section 5. 15.1 and under the 
Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Agreement, dated June 2. 2005, betwcen Parent and Buyer. 
allow Buyer and its authorized representatives reasonable access during nonnal business hours 
and upon reasonable notice to the Systems, the Transferred Assets and the physical plant, offices, 
properties and records of the Sellers and the Acquired Companies with respect to the Systems 
and the Acquired Companies for the purpose of inspection, and furnish or cause to be furnished 
to Buyer or its authorized representatives all information with respect to the Transferred Assets. 
the Systems or the Acquired Companies that Buyer may reasonably request. 

(ii) Maintain the existing insurance policies on the Systems and the 
Transferred Assets (or comparable replacement policies). 

(iii) Comply in all material respects with all Legal Rules applicable to 
Sellers, the Acquired Companies and the Transferred Assets and the operation of the Systems. 

(iv) Use commercially reasonable efforts to make capital expenditures 
in the amounts set forth on Schedule 2.6.1.(i) during the period from the date hereof until the 
Closing Date; provided that it is understood and agreed that other than for any adjustment to the 
Purchase Price pursuant to Section 2.6.1 (ii)(F), Buyer shall have no claim under this Agrecment 
against Se.llers for any failure to make capital expenditures; provided, further, that Sellers shall 
consult with Buyer, in good faith. with respect to how funds related to capital expenditures will 
be used. 
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(v) In the event that Licensed Intellectual Property is owned by a 
third-party licensor and is used exclusively in connection with the business or o~eratio~s.ofone 
or more of the Systems, use commercially reasonable efforts to assist Buyer m obtammg the 
right to use Licensed Intellectual Property. 

(vi) Use commercially reasonable efforts to keep all Transferred 
Contracts and Exclusive Governmental Permits (subject to expiration of such Transferred 
Contracts and Exclusive Governmental Permits in accordance with their respective tenus) in full 
force and effect without default or event of default thereunder except for such defaults or events 
of default that (i) would not, individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a 
material adverse effect on the operations of a System or (ii) have not and will not materially 
impair the ability of Sellers to perform their respective obligations under this Agreement or any 
Related Agreement or to consummate the transactions contemplated herewlder or thereunder. 

(vii) Promptly advise Buyer of any union organizing activities with 
respect to any of the Sellers Employees and consult with Buyer regarding negotiations with 
respect to any such activities. 

; i 

: 
_f=!!I.

5.2 Financial and Operationallnformation. Sellers shall use commercially reasonable 
efforts to furnish to Buyer: 

5.2.1 on or before March 31, 2006, a copy of the audited combined balance 
sheets with respect to the Systems in the aggregate. as of December 31, 2005, and the related 
combined statements of operations, invested equity, and cash flows for the year then ended (the 
"December 31, 2005 Audited Financial Statements") which (a) shall have been prepared based 
on the separate accounting records maintained by the Sellers and applicable Affiliates of Sellers, 
(b) will fairly present in all material respects, the combined financial position of the Systems in 
the aggregate as of December 31, 2005, and the combined results of their operations and their 
ca<;h flows for the year then ended, in conformity with GAAP, consistently applied (c) shall have 
been audited by Deloitte & Touche or another Big 4 accounting firm and include an unqualified 
opinion of such firm and (d) shall have been prepared to comply with the requirements of 
Regulations S-X of the SEC. 

5.2.2 on or before May 15, 2006, a copy of the unaudited combined balance 
sheet with respect to the Systems in the aggregate. as of March 31. 2006 and 2005. and the 
related combined statements of operations and cash Oows for the three months ended March 31. 
2006. and 2005 which (a) shall have heen prepared based on the separate accounting records 
maintained by the Sellers and applicable Affiliates of Sellers and (b) will fairly present. in all 
material respects, the combined financial position of the Systems in the aggregate as or March 
31, 2006 and 2005, and the combined results of their operations tor the three months ended 
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March 31 2006 and 2005. in accordance with GAAP for interim financial information, which 
will inclu'de all of the infonnation and footnote disclosures required by GAAP for interim 
financial infonnation, (c) shall have been reviewed in accordance with SAS 100 by Deloitte & 
Touche or another Big 4 accounting firm, and (d) shall have been prepared to comply with the 
requirements of Regulations SoX of the SEC. In the event the Closing occurs more than 135 
days after (A) March 31, 2006 or (B) the date of any later calendar quarter end, financial 
information related to such quarterly period in accordance with this Section 5.2.2, shall be 
furnished to Buyer promptly after the 135th day after the date of the applicable calendar quarter 
end; provided that the out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the preparation of the 
financial statements pursuant to this sentence shall be shared equally by Buyer and Sellers. 

5.2.3 within forty-five (45) days (or sooner if available) after the end of each 
month between the date hereof and the Closing Date, such monthly financial and operating 
reports as are routinely prepared for internal use for management of the SelIers. 

5.3 Consents and Replacement Agreements. 

5.3.1 Sellers and Buyer covenant and agree as follows: 

(i) Following the execution hereof, until the Closing, Sellers and 
Buyer shall each use its commercially reasonable efforts to obtain as expeditiously as possible 
the Consents listed on Schedule 5.3, including without limitation, reasonable replacement or 
separated Contracts and reasonably comparable replacement or separated authorizations 
(including any Telecommunications Authorizations). 

(ii) As soon as practicable after the execution of this Agreement, but in 
any event no later than thirty (30) days after such execution (subject to extension for a period of 
up to an additional ten (10) days, if reasonably necessary for a party to complete its application), 
Sellers and Buyer shall prepare and file or deliver, or cause to be prepared and filed or delivered, 
all applications (including FCC Forms 394 or other appropriate fonus) or requests required to be 
filed with or delivered to the FCC, any State Regulatory Authority, any Franchising Authority or 
any other Person that are that are necessary 10 obtain the Consents for the transfer of the 
Exclusive Governmental Permits and any other Consents of the FCC or any State Regulatory 
Authority listed on Schedule 5.3, which applications shall include. where applicable, a request 
that Sellers and their Affiliates be unconditionally released from or under any obligation of 
Sellers thereunder or any of Sellers' or their AffIliates' guarantee or surety of any of the Sellers' 
obligations or performance thereunder. Buyer and Sellers shaH each be responsible for and pay 
one half of all Governmental Permit transfer fees, including fees and expenses of counsel. 
accountants, agents and other representatives, related thereto. 

(iii) As soon as practicable after the execution of this Agreement. but in 
any event no later than thirty (30) days after such execution (subject to extension for a period of 
up to an additional ten (10) days. if reasonably necessary for Buyer to complete its application) 
Buyer shall prepare and tile, or cause to be prepared and filed, all applications required to be 
filed with the FCC and any State Regulatory Authority that are necessary to obtain replacement 
authorizations for the Telecommunications Authorizations set forth on Schedule 2.8.3. Buyer 
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and Sellers shall each be responsible for and pay one half of all fees, including fees and expenses 
of counsel, accountants, agents and other representatives, of related thereto. 

(iv) As soon as practicable after the execution of this Agreement, but in 
any event no later than thirty (30) days after such execution (subject to extension for a period of 
up to an additional ten (\ 0) days, if reasonably necessary for a party to complete its requests for 
Consent), the parties shall make appropriate requests for any Consents required under the 
Contracts set forth on Schedule 5.3, which requests shall include a request that Sellers and their 
Affiliates be unconditionally released of any guarantee or surety of any of the Sellers' 
obligations or performance thereunder in connection therewith. If any Transferred Contract, 
Non-Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement, Master Carrier Agreement or Master CHI 
Agreement requires Buyer to assume such Transferred Contract or the obligations of any of the 
Sellers thereunder (or with respect to such Non-Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement, 
Separated Retransmission Rights, or with respect to such Master Carrier Agreement. Separated 
Carrier Rights, or with respect to such Master CBI Agreement, Separated CBI Rights, or with 
respect to Non-Exclusive Cox Media Agreements, Separated Advertising Sales Rights) in 
connection with the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, Buyer 
shall, effective as of Closing, asswnc any such Transferred Contract and obligations (or with 
respect to such Non-Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement, Separated Retransmission 
Rights, or with respect to such Master Carrier Agreement, Separated Canier Rights, or with 
respect to such Master CBI Agreement, Separated CBI Rights, or with respect to Non-Exclusive 
Cox Media Agreements, Separated Advertising Sales Rights) pursuant to an instrwnent 
reasonably acceptable to a\l parties thereto. Buyer and Sellers shall each be responsible for and 
pay one half of all administrative or other fees imposed by a Person as a condition to processing 
or giving any Consent or as a condition to entering into a new replacement agreement with Buyer 
in lieu of giving Consent to assignment of such Transferred Contract (or with respect to such 
Non-Exclusive Retransmission Consent Agreement, Separated Retransmission Rights, or with 
respect to such Master Carrier Agreement. Separated Carrier Rights, or with respect to such 
Master CBI Agreement, Separated CBI Rights. or with respect to Non-Exclusive Cox Media 
Agreements, Separated Advertising Sales Rights) to Buyer, including fees and expenses of 
counsel, accountants, agents and other representatives related thereto. 

(v) [f, notwithstanding their commercially reasonable efforts, Sellers 
are unable to obtain one or more of the Consents, (a) Buyer and the applicable Seller shall enter 
into the Management Agreement with respect to affected Franchises as contemplated in Section 
10.1.3, (b) Buyer and the applicable Seller shall enter into the Outsourcing Agreement with 
respect to affected State Telecommunications Authorizations as contemplated in Section 10.1.4. 
(c) as to a Consent involving a Transferred Contract, Sellers shall transfer the affected 
Transterred Contract to Buyer notwithstanding the absence of any such Consent and (d) as to a 
Consent involving Separated Retransmission Rights, Separated Carrier Rights, Separated csr 
Rights or Separated Advertising Sales Rights, Sellers, at their sole option. may elect to either 
transfer or not transfer such Separated Retransmission Rights, Separated Carrier Rights. 
Separated CBI Rights or Separated Advertising Sales Rights and, in any case of clause (a). (b), 
(c) or (d), above, none of the Sellers shall be liable to Buyer for any breach of covenant under 
lhis Section 5.3.1, and. for the avoidance of doubt, after lhe Closing, Sellers shall not have any 
obligation with respect to obtaining any Consents or any liability for the failurc of such Consents 
to be obtained. Except as expressly set forth in Section 5.3.2 below. nothing in this Section 5.3.1 
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shall require the expenditure or payment of any funds (other than in respect of norma) and usual 
attorneys fees, filing fees or other nonnal costs of doing business) or the giving of any other 
consideration by Buyer or Sellers or any adjustment to the Purchase Price. 

(vi) Sellers will use their commercially reasonable efforts to assist 
Buyer in connection with Buyer's efforts to obtain replacement assets for any Excluded Assets 
and to obtain Separated Retransmission Rights, Separated Carrier Rights, Separated CBI Rights 
and Separated Advertising Sales Rights. In the event a replacement Contract or a replacement 
asset for an Excluded Asset is not obtained. Sellers will, if and to the extent Buyer shall request, 
reasonably assist Buyer in obtaining the benefits to which Sellers are entitled under their 
Contracts or with respect to the Excluded Assets; provided, however, that the obligations 
required to procure such benefits would be Buyer's, and Sellers will reasonably assist with any 
transfer or assignment to Buyer by Sellers of any right or benefit arising thereunder or resulting 
therefrom. 

5.3.2 Except as otherwise agreed by Sellers and Buyer, Buyer shall not be 
required to accept any Consent from any Governmental Authority or other Person which 
contains any adverse condition, change or additional or different adverse tenus to an Exclusive 
Governmental Permit, Transferred Contract, Separated Retransmission Rights, Separated Carrier 
RighL'\, Separated CBI Rights or Separated Advertising Sales Rights to which such Consent 
relates as a requirement for such Govemmental Authority or other Person granting its Consent; 
provided, however, that any conditions, changes or additional or different terms that are 
customary in the industry for cable system operators similarly situated to Buyer in terms of size 
and financial and operating qualifications, giving effect to the transaction contemplated by this 
Agreement, shall be accepted by Buyer. Buyer agrees that any of such conditions, changes or 
additional or different terms falling within the proviso of the previous sentence shall be deemed 
commercially reasonable for purposes hereof. 

5.3.3 Buyer shall promptly furnish to any Governmental Authority or other 
Person from whom a Consent is requested such accurate and complete information regarding 
Buyer and its Affiliates, including financial information concerning Buyer and other information 
relating to the cable and other media operations of Buyer. as a Governmental Authority or other 
Person may reasonably require in connection with obtaining any Consent, and Buyer shall 
promptly furnish to Sellers a copy of any such information provided to a Governmental 
Authority or other Person, and any other information concerning Buyer as Sellers may 
reasonably request in connection with obtaining any Consent. 

.5.3.4 Each of Buyer and Sellers shall use their commercially reasonable efforts 
to keep one another apprised of any request by Governmental Authorities or other Persons of any 
conditions. changes or additional or different terms to an Exclusive Governmental Permit, 
Transferred Contract, Separated Retransmission Rights, Separated Carrier Rights, Separated eBI 
Rights or Separated Advertising Sales Rights for which a Consent is sought 

5.3.5 Buyer agrees that if any Consent related to an Exclusive Governmental 
Pennit, Transferred Contract, Separated Retransmission Right, Separated Carrier Right, 
Separated CBI Right or Separated Advertising Sales Right that includes a guarantee (including 
any continuing obligation as assignor) or surety by any Seller or any of its Affiliates of any of the 
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Sellers' or Sellers' Affiliates' obligations or performance thereunder does not include an 
unconditional release thereof, from and after Closing Buyer shall indemnitY and hold hannless 
Sellers and their Affiliates from and against any and all Losses arising out of any such guarantee 
or surety. 

5.4 HSR Act Filing. As soon as practicable after the execution of this Agreement, but 
in any event no later than thirty (30) days after such execution (subject to extension for a period 
of up to an additional ten (10) days. if reasonably necessary for a party to complete its 
notification and report if not filed by the expiration of such thirty (30) day period), the parties 
will each complete and file, or cause to be completed and filed, any notification and report 
required to be filed under the HSR Act. The parties shall use commercially reasonable efforts to 
respond as promptly as reasonably practicable to any inquiries received from the Federal Trade 
Conunission (the "FTC") and the Antitrust Division of the Department of Justice (the 
"Antitrust Division") for additional infonnation or documentation and to respond as promptly 
as reasonably practicable to all inquiries and requests received from any other Governmental 
Authority in connection with antitrust matters. The parties shall use commercially reasonable 
efforts to overcome any objections which may be raised by the FTC, the Antitrust Division or 
any other Governmental Authority having jurisdiction over antitrust matters. Buyer. on the one 
hand, and Sellers, on the other hand, shall share equally the cost of the filing fee required under 
the HSR Act. 

5.5 Transfer Taxes, Etc.. 

5.5.1 Buyer and Sellers shall each be responsible for and pay one half of all 
sales, use, trans/cr, documentary and purchase Taxes and fees, filing fees (except as expressly set 
forth in Section 5.4). recordation fees and application fees (collectively. the "Transfer Taxes'"). 
if any, arising out of the transactions contemplated herein, and Buyer shall be responsible for. 
and Sellers shall cooperate with Buyer in connection with, the timely filing of all necessary 
documents (including all Tax Returns), subject to Sellers right, in advance. to review, comment 
on and approve, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, such documents with 
respect to Transfer Taxes. 

5.5.2 All real property taxes, personal property taxes, or ad valorem obligations 
and similar recurring taxes and fees on the Transferred Assets and the assets of the Acquired 
Companies and all Taxes of the Acquired Companies shall be prorated between Buyer and 
Sellers as of the Adjustment Time. Sellers shall be responsible for all such taxes and fees on the 
Transferred Assets and assets of the Acquired Companies and the Taxes of the Acquired 
Companies to the extent attributablc to any period up to and including the Adjustment Time. 
Buyer shall he responsible for all such taxes and fees on the Transferred Assets and the assets of 
the Acquired Companies to the extent attributable to any period after the Adjustment Time. 
With respect to Taxes described in this Section 5.5, Sellers shall timely file all Tax Returns due 
before the Closing Date with respect to such Taxes and Buyer shall prepare and timely file all 
Ta.x Returns due after the Closing Date with respect to such Taxes. If one party remits to the 
appropriate Taxing Authority payment for Taxes. which are subject to proration under this 
Section 5.5 and such payment includes the other party's share of such Taxes. such other party 
shall promptly reimburse the remitting party for its share of such Taxes. 
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5.5.3 Buyer and Sellers shall cooperate, as and to the extent reasonably 
requested by the other party, to obtain from any Taxing Authority, or to provide to the other 
party hereto, any certificate or other document as may be necessary or helpful to mitigate, reduce 
or eliminate any Transfer Tax that could be imposed with respect to the transactions 
contemplated by this Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, at Closing, Buyer shall deliver 
to the appropriate Seller a properly completed resale certificate (or an acceptable substitute 
there tor) for each stale in which Buyer is purchasing the Transferred Assets for resale, in order to 
qualify such purchase for the applicable resale exemption under the sales Tax (or similar) laws of 
each applicable state (collectively, the "Resale Certificates"). 

5.6 Bonds, Letters of Credit. Etc. Subject to the provisions of Section 5.3.2 hereof. 
Buyer shall take all steps and execute and deliver all documents to ensure that, on the Closing 
Date, or such other later date not to exceed thirty (30) days following the Closing, Buyer has 
delivered such hands, letters of credit. indemnity agreements and similar instruments in such 
amounts and in favor of such Franchising Authorities and other persons requiring the same in 
connection with the Exdusive Governmental Permits, the Transferred Contracts and the bonds. 
letters of credit and similar instruments set forth on Schedllie 3.19. 

5.7 Transition Services: Intellectual Property. At Closing, Buyer and Sellers will 
(and, if applicable, Sellers will cause certain of their Affiliates to) execute and deliver (a) an 
agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit C (the "Transition Services Agreement"), 
pursuant to which Sellers or Sellers' Affiliates or agents will agree to perfonn certain transitional 
services for Buyer with respect to the Systems pursuant to the tenns therein, and (b) a license 
agreemcnt in the tbnn attached hereto as Exhibit 0 (the "Intellectual Propcrt)' License 
i\g,·eemcnf'). pursuant to which Sellers or Acquired Companies or any Affiliate thereof will 
lil.:cnsc to Buyer the right LO use certain Licl.:nsed Intellectual Property and Software owned by 
Sellers or Acquired Companies or any Affi[iate thereof solely in conncl.:tion with the operation of 
the Systems. 

S.H ~ovenants RegardingEmployee Matters. 



5.8.3 Buyer shall waive all preexisting condition limitations under Buyer's 
health plan tor Transferred Employees covered by Sellers' health care plan as of the Adjustment 
Time and shalf provide such health care coverage effective as of the Adjustment Time without 
the application of any eligibility period for coverage. In addition, Buyer shall cause Buyer's 
health care plan to credit all employee payments toward deductible and co-payment obligations 
limits under Sellers' health care plan for the plan year that includes the Adjustment Time as if 
such payments had been made for similar purposes under Buyer's health care plan during the­
plan year that includes the Adjustment Time, with respect to Transferred Employees. Buyer 
shall offer no inducement to any person to elect continuation coverage pursuant to Part 6 of 
Subtitle B of Title I of ERISA ("COBRA") with respect to any of Sellers' "group health plan" 
(as such term is defined in Section 607(1) of ERISA or Section 5000(b)(l) of the Code). 

5.8.4 For each Transferrtxl Employee, Buyer shall give past service credit for 
eligibility and vesting cn.:diting purposes (but not for benefit accrual purposes) under each of its 
employee benefit plans that. on or after the Adjustment Time, provides coverage to Transferred 
Employees 10 the same extenl such employment service was credited for similar purposes under 
Sellers' employee benefit plans prior to Lhe Adjustment Time. Buyer shall pennit Transferred 
Employees to use and shall grant Transferred Employees credit tor and shall assume and be 
responsible for Accrued Vacation. but only to the extent taken into account in the detennination 
of the Current Adjustment. 

5.8.6 Subsequent to the Closing, the account balances of the Transferred 
Employees under the Sellers' 40 I(k) plan shall be payable to such Transferred Employees in 
accordance with the tenns or the plan. Upon evidence reasonably satisfactory to Buyer of the 
qualified starns of Seller's 401(k) plan. Buyer will permit rollovers to Buyer's 401(k) plan of 
cash and of prolJl!ssory notes that relate to outstanding loans made to participants from Sellers' 
40 I(k) plan. if any, with respect to any Trans felTed Employee that elects to make such a rollover. 
Buyer~s 401(k) plan shall he substituted as the ohligee of such promissory noles, and. exccpt as 
pemlitted by applicable Legal Rules, no ('ther changes shall be made with respect to the tel1ns of 
thc notes. Buyer shall effect such rollovcrs tn a manner intended not to result in Lhe rcco!,rnition 
of taxable income by the Transferred Employees, and shall take. or shall ~ausc its 401 (k) plan to 
take. any actions that arc necessary to effect such rollovers 
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5.9 Environmental Investigations. 

5.9.1 After the date of this Agreement, Buyer may elect, at its own expense, to 
order a Phase I environmental site assessment of any Owned Real Property or Leased Real 
Property to the extent expressly permitted by the applicable lease as Buyer may determine, to be 
performed by a nationally recognized environmental firm selected by Buyer, and approved by 
Sellers, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed (the 
"Environmental Firm"), which Phase I environmental site assessments must be completed 
within ninety (90) days after the date of this Agreement. If the Environmental Firm reasonably 
determines as a result of those assessments that further investigation or testing is necessary, 
Buyer may cause to be performed, at its expense, Phase II environmental site assessments at the 
Owned Real Property and the Leased Real Property except to the extent expressly prohibited by 
the applicable lease, as soon as reasonably practicable by the Environmental Firm. Following 
their completion, Buyer will promptly deliver copies of such Phase I and Phase II environmental 
site assessment reports to Sellers. Sellers will comply with any reasonable request for 
information made by Buyer or the Environmental Firm in connection with any such investigation 
and shall afford Buyer and the Environmental Firm access to all areas of the Owned Real 
Property, at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner in connection with any such 
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investigation. In the event that as a result of Phasc II environmental assessments, the 
Environmental Finn reasonably detennines that remedial action is required by Environmental 
Law (a "Required Action"), Buyer shall promptly notify Sellers and provide Sellers with copies 
of the relevant report. 

5.9.2 If the estimated cost required to complete the Required Action (as 
provided by the Environmental Finn) is equal to or less than the current amount of the then 
Unutilized Deductible (as hereafter defined), Buyer shall accept the Transferred Asset<: in their 
then condition and an amount equal to Buyer's actual cost to complete the Required Action shall 
reduce the arnounl of the Unutilized Deductible provided for in Section 9.5.1 (it being 
understood and agreed that no Liabilities arising out of or relating to such Required Action shall 
serve as the basis for a claim for indemnification by Buyer pursuant to Article 9 but the amount 
of the Unutilized Deductible shall be reduced as provided in this Section 5.9.2), but not below 
zero. For purposes of this Agreement, "Unutilized Deductible" means the Deductible amount 
net of any prior reductions resulting from the application of the provisions of either this Section 
5.9 or Section 5.10. 

5.9.3 If the estimated cost required to complete the Required Action (as 
provided by the Environmental Finn) is greater than the Unutilized Deductible, then 
notwithstanding any other provisions set forth in this Agreement, Sellers shall have thc following 
options: 

(i) ScHers may elect to cause such Required Action, at Sellers' cost, to 
be perfonned in accordance with applicable Environmental Laws, including without limitation. 
by virtue of Sellers' agreement to complete such Required Action or be responsible therefor after 
Closing to the extent such Required Action has not been completed prior to Closing; 

(ii) Sellers may substitute the Owned Real Property which is the 
subject of the Required Action with a parcel that shall be acceptable to Buyer in Buyer's 
reasonable discretion, and relocate and construct any improvements constituting Transferred 
Assets thereon, including the headend, plant and facilities at Sellers' cost. In this case, the 
replacement property shall become a Transferred Asset and the Owned Real Property which is 
the subject of the Required Action shall become an Excluded Asset; or 

(iii) Sellers may, upon twenty (20) days' prior written notice to Buyer, 
terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.6 without any further Liability of Buyer or 
Sellers, unless within said 20-day period Buyer notifies Sellers of Buyer's election to 
consummate this Agreement and accept the Transferred Assets in their then condition, in which 
event (A) this Agreement shall not be tenninated as provided in this Section 5.9.3(iii) and (B) an 
amount equal to Buyer's actual cost to complete the Required Action shall reduce the amount of 
the Unutilized Deductihle provided for in Section 9.5.\ (it being understood and agreed that no 
Liabilities arising out of or relating to such Required Action shall serve as the basis for a claim 
for indemnification hy Buyer pursuant to Article 9 but the amount of the Unutilizcd Deductible 
shall be reduced as provided in clause (B) of this Section 5.9.3(iii», but not below zero. 
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5.10 Risk of Loss. 

5. IO. J The risk of loss, damage or destruction to the Systems from fire, theft or 
other casualty or cause shall be borne by Sellers at all times up to the Closing. It is expressly 
understood and agreed that in the event of any material loss or damage to any material portion of 
the Transferred Assets from fire: casualty or other cause prior to the Closing, Sellers shall 
promptly notify Buyer of same in writing. Such notice shall report the loss or damage incurred, 
the cause thereof, ifknown, and the insurance coverage, if any, related thereto. 

5. I0.2 Not\vithstanding any other provision contained in this Agreement: 

(i) If the amount of damage sustained not covered by insurance is less 
than the Unutilized Deductible, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, the Closing 
shall be consummated and Buyer shaH accept such Transferred Assets in their then condition; 
Sellers shall payor assign to Buyer all proceeds of insurance from third party insurers 
theretofore received or to be received covering the Transferred Assets involved, together with an 
amount equal to the applicable deductible under such insurance policies; there shall be no 
reduction to the Purchase Price or any claim for indemnification by Buyer pursuant ro Article 9; 
the actual amount of damage not covered by insurance shall reduce the amount of the Unutilized 
Deductible provided for in Section 9.5.1 (it being understood and agreed that no Liabilities. 
arising out of or relating to such casualty shall serve as the basis for a claim for indemnification 
by Buyer pursuant to Article 9, but the amount of the Unutilized Deductible shall be reduced as 
provided in this Section 5.1 a.2(i», but not below zero. 

(ii) If the amount of damage sustained not covered by insurance 
exceeds the Unutilized Deductible and which is not repaired, replaced or restored prior to the 
Closing, Sellcrs may. upon twenty (20) days' prior written notice to Buyer. terminate this 
Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.7 without any further Liability of Buyer or Sellers, unless 
within said 20-day period Buyer notifies Sellers of Buyer's election to consummate this 
Agreement and accept such Transferred Assets in their then condition. in which event this 
Agreement shalJ not be terminated as provided in this Section 5.10.2(ii); Sellers shall payor 
assign to Buyer all proceeds of insurance from third party insurers theretotore received or to be 
received covering the Transferred Assets involved, together with an amount equal to the 
applicable deductible under such insurance policies; there shall be no reduction to the Purchase 
Price or any claim for indcmnification by Buyer pursuant to Article 9; the actual amount of 
damage not covered by insurance shall reduce the amount of the Unutilized Deductible provided 
for in Section 9.5.1 (it being understood and agreed that no Liabilities arising out of or relating to 
such casualty shall serve as the basis for a elaim for indemnification by Buyer pursuant to Article 
9, but the amount of the Unutilized Deductible shall bc reduced as provided in this Section 
5.1 0.2(ii)), but not below zero. 

5.11 Subscriber Information. Buyer shall use all Subscriber Infonnation obtained from 
Sellers pursuant to the transaction contemplated by this Agreement in compliance with Sections 
222 and 631 of the Communications Act and all other Legal Rules govcrning the use, collection, 
disclosure and storage of such information. 
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5.12 Cure. For all purposes under this Agreement, the existence or occurrence of any 
events or circumstances which constitute or cause a breach of a representation or warranty of any 
of the Sellers or Buyer, as the case may be, on the date such representation or warranty is made 
shall be deemed not to constitute a breach of such representation or warranty if such event or 
circumstance is cured, including without limitation, by virtue of Sellers' agreement to cure or be 
responsible for such matter after Closing to the extent such cure cannot bc completed prior to 
Closing; provided, however, that neither Sellers nor Buyer, as the case may be. shall be 
pennitted to effectuate any such cure by amendment to. or addition of, any schedule to this 
Agreement without the consent of the other party. 

5.13 Disclosure. Disclosure of information in any portion of a schedule shall be 
deemed disclosure in all other relevant portions of the schedules to the extent that the relevance 
of such disclosure to such other portion of the schedules would be reasonably apparent in Iight of 
the circumstances. in addition, (a) the fact that any disclosure on any schedule is not required to 
be disclosed in order to render the applicable representation or warranty to which it relates true. 
or that the absence of such disclosure on any schedule would not constitute a breach of such 
representation or warranty. shall not be deemed or construed to expand the scope of any 
representation or warranty hereunder or to establish a standard of disclosure in respect of any 
representation or warranty and (b) disclosure of a particular matter on any schedule shall not in 
any circumstance be construed to mean that such matter is material or has not had or would be 
reasonably expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. 

5.14 No Other Representations or Warranties. 

5.14.1 Buyer acknowledges and agrees that it (a) has made its own inquiry and 
investigation into, and. based thereon, has tormed an independent judgment concerning. the 
Transferred Assets, the Assumed Liabilities and the Systems and (b) has been furnished with or 
has been given adequate acccss to such information about the Transferred Assets, the Assumed 
Liabilities and the Systems as it has requested. In connection with Buyer's investigation of the 
Transferred Assets. the Assumed Liabilities and the Systems, Buyer may have received and may 
hereafter receive from the Sellers or its representatives estimates, projections and other forecasts 
relating to the Transferred Assets, the Asswned Liabilities and the Systems. and plan and budget 
infonnarion with respect thereto (collectively, "Projections"). Buyer acknowledges that there 
are uncertainties inherent in attempting to make Projections, that Buyer is familiar with such 
uncertainties. and that Buyer is taking full responsibility for making its own evaluation of the 
adequacy and accuracy of any Projections and Sellers shall have no liability or obligation vlith 
respect thereto. 

5.14.2 Buyer acknowledges and agrees that, except for the representations and 
warranties made by the Sclkrs and expressly set forth in Article 3 of this Agreement, none of the 
Sellers or any AffiJiate or representative of the Sellers has made and shall not be construed as 
having made to Buyer or to any representative or Affiliate thereof, and neither Buyer nor any 
Affiliate nor any representative thereof has relied upon. any representation or warranty of any 
kind. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing. and notwithstanding any express 
representation and warranty made by the Sellers in Article 3 hereof, Buyer agrees that none of 
the Sellers or any Affiliate or any representative of the Sellers makes or has made any 
representation or warranty to Buyer or to any representative or Affiliate thereof with respect to 

ATLlBOI:290849 53 



any Projections or, except to the extent and as expressly covered by a representation and 
warranty of the Sellers contained in Article 3 hereof, with respect to any other statements, 
documents or other infonnation heretofore or hereafter delivered to or made available to Buyer 
or to any representative or Affiliate thereof (including without limitation, the Confidential 
Descriptive Memorandum dated June 2005), and that Buyer will not assert any claim against the 
Sellers or any of their Affiliates or any of their directors, officers, employees, agents, 
stockholders, or representatives, or hold the Sellers or any such Persons liable with respect to any 
such Projections or other statements, docwnents or other information ht:retofore or hereafter 
delivered to or made available to Buyer or to any representative or Affiliate thereof (including 
without limitation, the Confidential Descriptive Memorandum dated June 2005) except to th~ 

extent and as expressly covered by a representation and warranty of the Sellers contained in 
Article 3 hereof. 

5.15 Access to Books and Records. 

5.15.1 Sellers agree that on and after the date hereof, during nonnal business 
hours, it shall pennit Buyer and its auditors and attorneys. through their authorized 
representatives, to have access to and to examine all books and records of Sellers reasonably 
related to the Systems. Any examination or request for infonnation shall be conducted in such a 
manner so as not to interfere with the business or operations ofSellers or any of their Affil iates. 

5.15.2 Buyer agrees that on and after the Closing, during nonnal business hours. 
it shalt permit Sellers and their auditors and attorneys, through their authorized representatives, 
to have access to and to examine all books and records provided by Sellers to Buyer in 
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and reasonably related to 
events occurring prior to the Closing. Any examination or request for infonnation shall be 
conducted in such a manner so as not to interfere with the business or operations of Buyer or any 
of its Affiliates. 

5.15.3 Buyer and Sellers shall furnish or cause to be furnished to each other, as 
promptly as practicable, such information and assistance relating to the Transferred Assets, the 
Systems and the Assumed Liabilities as is reasonably necessary for the preparation and filing of 
any Tax Return, claim for refund or other filings relating to Tax matters, for the preparation for 
any Tax audit, for the preparation for any Tax protest, for the prosecution or defense of any suit 
or other proceeding relating to Tax matters. For the avoidance of doubt, Sellers shall prepare and 
file. or cause to be prepared and filed, the income Tax Returns of CIT for any short taxable 
period ending as of the Closing Date. 

5.15.4 Each party shall direct its representatives to render any assistance which 
the other party may reasonably request in examining or utilizing records reterred to in this 
Section 5.15. Each party agrees to preserve all files and records which are subject to this Section 
5.15 for a period of seven (7) years after the Closing Date, provided, however. each party may 
destroy or otherwise dispose of any such records during such seven (7) year period after first 
giving thirty (30) days; notice thereof to the other party, and within thirty (30) days of receipt of 
such notice, such other party may cause to .be delivered to it the records intended to be destroyed, 
at such other party's expense. 
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:'.16. j Sellers have noti lied each Programmer that is :l party to a Programmer 
Op!lonal Programming Agreement listed I.H) Scheduk 1.75{2} of the transactl\lnS cDm.;:mpLHcd 
by this AgreerHcnL Sellers shal1 notify Bu> 'T upon receipt of any ndtice ii'om such [}rogrammer. 
If any such Programmer so elecls Buyer herehy agrees (0 execute and deliver an assignment and 
assumptiun agreement fbI' Buyer's assumption of a panicular Sdkr'::; or Seller's Affiliatc's 
(\bligations with reSpt~ct to the Systems and contaming other customary (emb for a tramactHlll c,r 
such namre (a "Programming A:isumpl1PlI ,·\gJCe:mcnC'i ""ith i ;;spcd. l(l PL"gramme);' 
OptIOnal Programming Agreement at Closing. 

5.16.2 \Vithin litlccn (15) davs or tile date hcr('oL Seller:,; shail notify CJdl 

Programmer thm is a 1'al1y til a Progr:mHn;;~r OptIOnal Programming Agn'c.:ment listed 'Hi 

SchcduJt, 1.75lbl oethe transactions col1tcmpl:tted by this Agrec!l1t:nt. Seller,; sin:! nmil~ BU)lT 

upon n:ceipt of any notice frllln such Programmer. II any sllch Programmer so deets, Huyt:r 
hereby agrees ttl t~xeeute and deliver a f'rograrnming AssumptilHl Agreement v.itlt respect tn 
such Programmer Optional Programming ;\grt't:rnenl :If ('lil<;ing. BUyer agrees Ibt w the c\knt 
that the Prugrammer that IS a party tt) tlh.· Pr.)}!LlmmCr Uptil,nal Pr"~'Tarnmer ApJ(\'ment marked 
\\'itb an asteri4: on Schedult' 1.75(h) dec\', 10 require Buyer ttl assume the obligation to 
distrihutL: its programming under the It'rms or Fluycr's progrrU11l111ng agrecnwnt with such 
P!'<lg.nnnmer (to the ~'Xient Buyer hilS s\lch j"HiJf!Jali1l1l1ng ilgrc:erm:nt With such i'rngrammcr in 
i;xCCL BU)t'1 herein agrees t,l dssumc su..:i, \\bligatl(lli ,Hilker its ILnth, Bu:;.::r ;tgICC\ mal tl\ the 
e\tent that the Pro~,~rammer tlut is a party II' the Programmer Optl,'na1 Prog"anltn'llg ,'\grcemclll 
markt.xl with an asterisk on Schedule 1.75(b) elects 10 reqUire Buyer to negotiate a Ill'\' 

programming agrccmCrH with ,;uch Prognrnmer. Buyer herehy a~rcc" 10 nqIOTlate with 'ilidl 
?rnglJrnmer In ~l()od bi!h !h~' tem1S e,f m:w pr,'gramJllmg d\~r,xmen! WII!: respc('t til :ill: 
S\',;tern S, 

'U 6,~ To the l~\ten{ that a f'ru)!.Jarnrner that I:; a p:trt v \U a Programmer OptiCllU! 
Pro)!.Dl1lming AgrcullL'J1[ does not elect hi rvqdire the [Juyer t'J :ls';umc the n:lrlicuJ"r SdkI" w 
Sdicr's :"mtiates dbligatiu!l:' thereunder \)jL:n su:h pr()grarnmjn~ ]~rttment sldi nu longl'T h:: 
iktl1ll1i! ;t l'ro&'raIllll1er Optional I'rogr:Imnlln~! ,'\greemcnL 



5.17 Cooperation; Commercially Reasonable Efforts. Without limiting or expanding 
any of the express obligations of the parties hereunder. the parties shall cooper'dte with each other 
and their respective counsel, accountants, agents and other representatives in all commercially 
reasonable respects in connection with any actions required to be taken as part of their respective 
obligations under this Agreement, and otherwise use their commercially reasonable efforts to 
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and to fulfill their obligations hereunder as 
expeditiously as practicable. In addition, Sellers will cooperate with Buyer in providing to Buyer 
infonnation reasonably requested by Buyer with respect to the Transferred Assets as well as to 
the Excluded Assets (insofar as the Excluded Assets relate to any System). 

5.18 Non-Competition, Non-Solicitation. 

5. I8. I For a period from the Closing Date until the third armiversary of the 
Closing Date. Parent shall not, and shall cause its Affiliates not to, directly or indirectly, uwn. 
manage, control or participate in the ownership, management, or control of any business, 
whether in corporate, proprietorship or partnership fonn or otherwise, engaged in the distribution 
business by wireline of video, internet access or telephony operating within the Designated Area 
(a "Restricted Business"); provided., however, that the restrictions contained in this Section 
5.18.1 shall not restrict the acquisition by Parent, directly or indirectly, of (i) less than 10% of the 
outstanding capital stock of any publicly traded company engaged in a Restricted Business, (ii) a 
non-controlling passive interest in any Person whose stock is not publicly traded and which is 
engaged in the Restricted Business (iii) a Person (through a merger, asset or stock acquisition) 
that directly or indirectly is engaged in the Restricted Business if such Restricted Business in the 
Designated Area is not a predominate portion of such Person's business or operations. For 
purposes of this Section 5.18.1, "Designated Area" means the portion of the mtmicipalitics and 
areas currently served hy the Systems. 

5. t 8.2 For a period from the Closing Date hereof to the first anniversary of the 
Closing Date, Parent shall not, and shall cause its directors, officers, employees and Affiliates 
not to. (a) cause, solicit, induce or encourage any employees of the Systems to leave such 
employment. including any such individual who did not accept Buyer's offer of employment 
made to such individual pursuant to Section 5.8.1, or (b) hire. employ or otherwise engage any 
employees of the Systems with exempt status under the Fair Labor Standards Act, including any 
such individual who did not accept Buyer's offer of employment made to such individual 
pursuant to Section 5.8.1; provided, however, that it shall not be a violation of this Section 5.18.2 
for Parent or Sellers (y) to hire emplorees that did not receive an offer of employment from 
Buyer pursuant to section 5.8.1 or that have been tenninated by Buyer and those set forth in the 
notice delivered pursuant to Section 5.8.1 by Sellers or (z) to advertise employment opportunities 
in newspapers, trade publications, electronic media or other media not targeted speci fically at the 
employees of the Systems.. 
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, f 5.18.3 The ~8t1M\~undenakingscontained in this Section 5.18 rela1t to 
~ matters which ·are of a special, unique and extraordinary character and a violation of any-of the 
~ tenns of this Section 5. J 8 will .cause irreparable"~I,tevBuyer, the amounl or which wiu be 
•	 impossible to estimate or.odet'ermine and which cannot be adequately compensated. Accordi41y. 
~	 the remedy at law for any breach of this Section 5.18 will be inadequate. Therefore, Buyer will 

be entitled to an injunction, restraining order or other equitable relief from any court of 
competent jurisdiction in the event of any breach of this Section 5.18 without the necessity of 
proving actual damages or posting any bond whatsoever. The rights and remedies provided by 
this Section 5.18 are cumulative and in addition to any other rights and remedies which Buyer 
may have hereunder or at law or in equity. 

5.18.4 The parties hereto agree that, if any court of competent jurisdiction in a 
final nonappealable judgment detennines that a specified time period, a specified geographical 
area. a specified business limitation or any other relevant feature of this Section 5.18 is 
WlTeasonable, arbitrary or against public policy, then a lesser time period, geographical area, 
business limitation or other relevant feature which is determined by such court to be reasonable, 
not arbitrary and not against public policy may be enforced against the applicable party. 

5.19 No Shop. 

5.19.1 Parent shall not, and shall not pennit any of the Affiliates. directors, 
officers, Employees, representatives or agents of Parent or Sellers (collectively, the 
"Representatives") to, directly or indirectly, (i) discuss, encourage, negotiate. undertake, 
initiate, authorize, recommend, propose or enter into, either as the proposed surviving. merged. 
acquiring or acquired corporation, any transaction involving a merger, consolidation, business 
combination. purchase or disposition of any materiaJ amount of the Systems, the Transferred 
Assets or any capital stock of a Seller other than the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement (an "Acquisition Transaction"), (ii) facilitate, encourage. solicit or initiate 
discussions, negotiations or submissions of proposals or offers in respect of an Acquisition 
Transaction. (iii) furnish or cause to be furnished. to any Person, any infonnation concerning the 
business, operations, properties or assets of any Seller or the Subsidiaries in connection with an 
Acquisition Transaction. or (iv) otherwise cooperate in any way with, or assist or participate in, 
facilitate or encourage, any effort or attempt by any other Person to do or seek any of the 
foregoing. 

5. J9.2 Parent shall. (and shall cause its Representatives to), immediately cease 
and cause to be terminated any existing discussions or negotiations with any Persons (other than 
Buyer) conducted heretofore with respect to any Acquisition Transaction. Parent agrees not to 
release any third [larty from the confidentiality and standstill provisions of any agreement to 
which Parent or its Representatives are a party and which were entered into in connection with 
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. 

5.20 Cooperation with Financing. Sellers shall provide, and shall cause the Acquired 
Companies to provide, reasonable assistance to Buyer's efforts to obtain the funds contemplated 
by the Financing Commitments, including provision of financial statements for prior periods. 
facilitating customary due diligence and arranging [or members of System management to meet 
with prospective lenders in customary presentations or to participate in customary road shows, in 

...nlBOI :290849 57 



each case upon Buyer's request with reasonable prior notice and at Buyer's sole cost and 
expense. At Buyer's sole cost and expense, the Sellers shall, and shall cause the Acquired 
Companies to, use commercially reasonable efforts to cause their respective accountants to 
provide customary assistance in such financing. In the event of a public offering or an offering 
in accordance with Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933 of the debt or equity securities of 
Buyer or its Affiliates, Sellers will, upon Buyer's request with reasonable prior notice, use their 
commercially reasonable efforts to cause Sellers' accountants to deHver to Buyer and its 
Affiliates and the underwriters in any such offering a letter covering such matters as are 
reasonably requested by Buyer or its Affiliates or such underwriters. as the case may be, and as 
are customarily addressed in accountants' "comfort letters," and to provide their consent to the 
references to them as experts and the inclusion in any applicable filings of their auditor's reports. 
Buyer acknowledges that (i) the assistance provided by the Sellers, their Affiliates, officers, 
employees and representatives arc being provided at the request of Buyer, and (ii) none of the 
Sellers shall have any liability to lenders or prospective lenders in connection with the activities 
contemplated by this Section 5.20. Buyer shall indemnify and hold harmless Sellers and their 
Affiliates from and against any Liabilities resulting from any assistance or activities provided 
pursuant to this Section 5.20. except that this clause (ii) shall not apply to any liability of the 
Sellers, their Affiliates, officers, employees or representatives that is determined by a court in a 
final, non-appealable judgment to have resulted from the gross negligence or willful misconduct 
of the Sellers, their Affiliates, orficers, employees or representatives. Sellers shall also provide, 
Buyer with reasonable assistance in gathering information, reasonably available to Sellers, 
relating to the past operations of the Systems. including infonnation allowing conversion of 
subscriber numbers to equivalent biUing units. Buyer shall reimburse Sellers and their Affiliates 
for any and all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by Sellers or any of their Affiliates in connection 
with their assistance provided to Buyer pursuant to this Section. 

5.21 Titk Commitments; Surveys; Lien Searches. Buyer may order, at Buyer's sole 
cost and expense. title commitments. surveys and lien searches on each parcel of Owned Rt.:al 
Property. Sellers agree to cooperate with Buyer in obtaining such items. 

5.22 Inventory. Sellers covenant and agree that the Transferred Assets shall include at 
a minimum the quantity of inventory set forth on Schedule 5.22. 

5.23 Assets Owned by Parent's Affiliates other than Sellers. To the extent any assets 
that are used exclusively in the Systems arc owned by an Affiliate of Parent that is not a party 10 

this Agreement, Parent shall cause such Affiliate to effect a transfer of all of such assets to 
Sellers prior to Closing. 

5.24 Update of Certain Schedules. Within thirty (30) days of the date hereof. Sellers 
shall deliver to Buyer (i) updated Schedule 3.8.1. through Schedule 3.8.12, which updated 
Schedules shall set forth (in addition to those Transferred Contracts previously listed on said 
Schedules pursuant to Section 3.8 above) a true and complete list of each Transferred Contract 
(other than Real Property Leases and Other Real Property Interests), that fall within any of tht: 
following categories (A) agreements that provide for annual payments to or by Sellers or their 
Affiliates in excess of'- (B) any partnership, joint venture or other similar agreement or 
arrangement of Sellers or the Acquired Companies, (C) any agreement relating to the acquisition 
or disposition of any business (whether by merger, sale of stock. sale of assets or otherwise) that 
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has any remaining indemnity obligations, and (D) a brief swnmary of the material terms of any 
oral Transferred Contract that tails into any of the foregoing categories and (ii) true and complete 
copies of all Transferred Contracts (including all amendments, modifications and supplements 
thereto) that have not already been delivered or made available to Buyer pursuant to Section 
3.8. I and that are set forth on Schedule 3.8.1 as updated. Within thirty (30) days of the date 
hereof, Sellers shall deliver an updated Schedule 3.19, which updated Schedule 3.19 shall 
include a description of any franchise construction, fidelity perfonnance or other bonds. 
guaranties in lieu of bonds or letters of credit posted by a Seller or any Acquired Company in 
connection with the operation or ownership ofany of the Systems. 

5.25 Transition Planning. Sellers shall reasonably cooperate with Buyer with respect 
to transition planning for migration of activities from Sellers to Buyer in connection with the 
operation of the Systems; provided, however, Sellers shall be under no obligation to provide any 
data other than with respect to payroll, benefits and employee infonnation. 

6. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OBLIGATIONS OF BUYER AND SELLERS TO 
CLOSE 

6.1 Conditions Precedent to Obligations of Buyer to Close. The obligations of Buyer 
to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement to occur at the Closing shall be 
subject to the satisfaction, on or before the Closing Date, of each and every one of the following 
conditions. all or any of which may be waived in writing, in whole or in part. by Buyer: 

6.1.1 Representations and Warranties of Sellers. Except as affected by actions 
taken by Sellers in compliance with this Agreement, each of the representations and warranties 
of Sellers set forth in this Agreement, without giving effect to any materiality qualifier, shall be 
true and correct as of the Closing Date, as though made on the Closing Date (except for 
representations or warranties which expressly relate to an earlier date, in which ca~e such 
representation and warranty shall be true and correct as of such earlier date). in each case except 
where the failure of such representations and warranties to be true and correct would not, 
individually or in the aggregate, reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect. 

6.1.2 Sellers' Covenants and Conditions. Sellers shall have in all material 
respects perfonned and complied with the covenants and agreements required by this Agreement 
to be performed or complied with by them prior to or on the Closing Date. 

6.1.3 No Governmental Proceeding or Injunction. No suit, action or 
administrative proceeding by any Governmental Authority shall have been instituted seeking to 
restrain or prohibit the transactions contemplated by this A,bJTccrnent (which has not been 
subsequently dismissed. settled or otherwise terminated); provided. however, in the case of any 
such proceeding(s) brought by one or more Governmental Authorities contesting or questioning 
the validity or legality of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement whose consent is not 
required as a condition to the obligations of Buyer pursuant to Section 6. 1.5, the condition set 
forth in this Section 6.1.3 shall be deemed to have been satisfied. On the Closing Date there 
shall be no effective injunction, preliminary restraining order or any other order of any nature 
issued by a court of competent jurisdiction·directing that the Closing not be consummated. 
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6.).4 Hart-Scott-Rodino. The waiting period under the HSR Act shall have 
expired or been terminated. 

6.1.5 Consents. (a) The aggregate number of the Systems' Basic Subscribers 
covered by (i) Franchises as to which Consents shall have been obtained and (ii) Franchises that 
do not require Consent, shall equal at least" of the total number of the Systems' Basic 
Subscribers as of the Adjustment Time and (b) the Consents listed on Schedule 6.1.5 (the 
"Required Consents") shall have been obtained. 

6.1.6 December 3 I. 2005 Audited Financial Statements. Buyer shall have 
received the December 31, 2005 Audited Financial Statements and, if applicable, the financial 
statements referred to in Section 5.2.2 to the extent that such financial statements are then due as 
of the Closing Date pursuant to and in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in 
Section 5.2.2. 

6.1.7 Deliveries. Sellers shall have made or stand willing and able to make all 
the deliveries to Buyer set forth in Section 7.2. 

6.1.8 Operating Cash Flow Adjustment. The Operating Cash Flow Adjustment 
~ect to any amounts in dispute with respect thereto) shall not be more than 

6.1.9 No Material Adverse Effect. No event, change, circumstance or 
occurrence shall haw occurred lhat, individually or in the aggregate with any such events. 
changes. circumstances or occurrences, has' had or would reasonably be expected to have a 
Material Adverse Effect since December 31,2004, except as set forth on Schedule 3.17. 

6.2 Conditions Precedent to Obligations of Sellers to Close. The obligations of 
Sellers to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement to occur at the Closing 
shall be subject to the satisfaction. on or before the Closing Date. of each and every one of the 
following conditions, all or any of which may be waived in writing, in whole or in part. by 
Sellers: 

6.2.1 Representations and Warranties of Buyer. Except as affected by actions 
taken by Buyer in compliance with this Agreement, each of the representations and warranties of 
Buyer set forth in this Agreement that is qualified by "materiality" shal.1 be true and correct as of 
the Closing Date, as though made on the Closing Date (except for representations or warranties 
which expressly relate to an earlier date, in which case such representation and warranty shall be 
true and correct as of such earlier date), and each of the representations and warranties of Buyer 
set forth in this Agreement that is not qualified by ''materiality'' shall be true and correct in all 
material respects as of the Closing, as though made on the Closing Date (except for 
representations or warranties which expressly relate to an earlier date. in which case such 
representation and warranty shall be true and correct in all malerial respects as of such earlier 
date). 

6.2.2 Buyer's Covenants and Conditions. Buyer shall have in all material 
respects performed and complied with the covenants and agreements required by this Agreement 
to be perfonncd or complied with by it prior to or on the Closing Date. 
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6.2.3 No Governmental Proceeding or Injunction. No suit, action or 
administrative proceeding by any Governmental Authority shall have been instituted secking to 
restrain or prohibit the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (which has not been 
subsequently dismissed, settled or otherwise tcnninated); provided, however, in the case of any 
such proceeding(s) brought hy one or more Govcmmental Authorities contesting or questioning 
the validity or legality of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement whose consent is not 
required as a condition to the obligations of Buyer pursuant to Section 6.1.5. the condition set 
forth in this Section 6.2.3 shall be deemed to have been satisfied. On the Closing Date there 
shall be no effective injunction, preliminary restraining order or any other order of any nature 
issued by a court of competent jurisdiction directing that the Closing not be consummated. 

6.2.4 Hart-Scott-Rodino. The waiting period under the HSR Act shall have 
expired or been tenninated. 

6.2.5 Consents. The Required Consents shall have been obtained. 

6.2.6 Deliveries. Buyer shall have made or stand willing and able to make all 
the deliveries set forth in Section 7.3. 

6.2.7 Opemting Cash Flow Adjustment. The Opcmting Cash Flow Adjustment 
(Wiut brlvin.ffect to any amounts in dispute with respect thereto) shall not be more than 

7. CLOSING AND CLOSING DELIVERIES 

7.1 Closing. 

7.1.1 Closing Date. 

(i) The Closing shall take place on the date specified by Sellers by 
notice to Buyer, which specified date shall be no earlier than seven (7) Business Days and no 
later than ten (10) Business Days after the conditions set forth in Sections 6.1 and 6.2 have been 
satisfied or waived (or will be satisfied at or upon Closing) or on such earlier or later date as 
Sellers and Buyer shall mutually agree; provided, that, notwithstanding the foregoing, Buyer 
shall have the right. by serving notice to Sellers, to extend the date on which the Closing shall 
take place to a datc not later than 30 days following the receipt by Buyer of the December 31. 
2005 Audited financial Statements (and, if more than 135 days after December 31, 2005, within 
30 days after receipt of the financial statements for March 31, 2006 described in Section 5.2.2, 
and if more than 135 days after March 31, 2006, within 30 days after receipt of the financial 
statements decscribed in Section 5.2.2 for the quarter ended June 30, 2006). Notwithstanding 
anything in this Agreement to the contrary, if such extension referred to above would cause the 
Closing to take place on a date after the End Date, the End Date shaH be extended to the date that 
is one day after such extended Closing Date. 

(ii) If the End Date occurs during the period any notice period under 
this Section 7.1 is pending, the End Date shall be extended until one (I) Business Day after the 
lapse of such period and Sellers and Buyer agree to close one (l) Business Day after the End 
Date. 
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7.1.2 Closing Place. The Closing shall be held at the offices of Dow, Lohnes & 
Albertson, PLLC, One Ravinia Drive, Suite 1600, Atlanta, Georgia 30346, commencing at 9:00 
a.m. or at such other location or time as the parties may mutually agree. 

7.2 Deliveries by Sellers. Prior to or on the Closing Date, Sellers shall deliver to 
Buyer the following, in fonn and substance reasonably satisfactory to Buyer and its counsel: 

7.2.\ Transfer Documents. Duly executed bill of sale and assignment, 
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E (the "Bill of Sale"), limited or special (but 
not general) warranty deeds (subject to Permitted Encumbrances), FIRPTA Certificates, motor 
vehicle titles and assignments providing for the transfer of the Purchased Interests; 

7.2.2 Assumption Agreement. A duly executed assumption agreement, 
substantially in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit F (the "Assumption Agreemenf'); 

7.2.3 Consents. The original or copy of the Required Consents and any other 
Consents received on or before the Closing Date: 

7.2.4 Secretary's Certificate. A certificate, dated as of the Closing Date, 
executed by the secretary (or appropriate Person) of each Seller without personal liability, 
certifying that the resolutions, as attached to such certificate, were duly adopted by such Seller's 
bo¥d of directofSll(or applicable Person), authorizing and approving the execution, delivery and 
perfonnance of this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby \r and that such resolutions were duly adopted and remain in full force and effect; 

7.2.5 Officer's Certificate. A certificate. dated as of the Closing Date. executed 
by a duly authorized officer (or appropriate Person) of each Seller, certifying \0 his knowledge. 
without personal Iiability, that the conditions set forth in Sections 6.1.1 and 6.1.2 arc satisfied: 

7.2.6 Resignations. The resignations, effective as of the Closing, of each of the 
officers and directors or managers of each of the Acquired Companies. 

7.2.7 Transition Services Agreement. An original of the Transition Services 
Agreement. duly executed by rCAP; 

7.2.8 Intellectual Property License Agreement. An original of the Intellectual 
Property License Agreement, duly executed by the appropriate Seller or Affiliate of a Seller; 

7.2.9 Management Agreement. An original of the Management Agreement. 
duly executed by the applicable Sellers, to the extent rl.'(luired under Section 10.1.3: 

7.2.10 Outsourcing Agreement. An original of the Outsourcing Agreement, duly 
executed by the applicable Sellers, to the extent required under Section 10.1.4; 

7.2.\1 Required Programming Agreement. An original of the Required 
Programming Agreement. duly executed by Cox Communications Louisiana. LLC; and 
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7.2.12 Programming Assumption Agreements. The Programming Assumption 
Agreements each duly executed by the applicable Seller or Affiliate of Seller and the applicable 
Programmer. 

7.3 Deliveries by Buyer. Prior to or on the Closing Date, Buyer shall deliver to 
Sellers the following, in fonn and substance reasonably satisfactory to Sellers and their counsel: 

7.3.1 Purchase Price. The Purchase Price (a) reduced by the amoWlt of the 
Deposit, together with interest thereon (which shall be delivered to Sellers by Escrow Agent as 
provided in Section 2.3), and (b) subject to adjustment on the Closing Dale as provided in 
Section 2.6: 

7.3.2 Assumption Agreement. A duly executed Assumption Agreement, 
pursuant to which Buyer shall assume and undertake to perfonn the Assumed Liabilities; 

7.3.3 Secretary's Certificate. A certificate, dated as of the Closing Date. 
executed by Buyer's secretary (or appropriate Person). without personal liability, certifying that 
the resolutions, as attached to such certificate, were duly adopted by Buyer's board of directors 
(or applicable Person), authorizing and approving the execution, delivery and perfonnance of 
this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and that such 
resolutions were duly adopted and remain in full force and effect; 

7.3.4 Officer's Certificate. A certificate, dated as of the Closing Date. executed 
by a duly authorized officer (or appropriate Person) of Buyer, certifying to his knowledge, 
without personal liability. that the conditions set forth in Sections 6.2.1 and 6.2.2 are satisfied; 

7.3.5 Required Progranuning Agreement. An original of the Required 
Programming Agreement, duly executed by Buyer; 

7.3.6 Programming Assumption Agreements. The Programming Asswnption 
Agreements. each duly executed by Buyer and the applicable Programmer. 

7.3.7 Transition Services Agreement An original of the Transition Services 
Agreement. duly executed by Buyer; 

7.3.8 Intellectual License Agreement. An original of the Intellectual License 
Agreement, duly executed by Buyer; 

7.3.9 Management Agreement. An original of the Management Agreement. 
duly ex.ecuted by Buyer, to the extent required under Section 10.1.3; and 

7.3.10 Outsourcing Agreement. An original of the Outsourcing Agreement, duly 
executed by Huyer, to the extent required under Section 10.1.4. 

7.3.11 Resale Certificates. An original of each Resale Certificate duly executed 
by Buyer, to the extent required under Section 5.5.3. 
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8. TERMINATION 

8.1 Method of Tennination. This Agreement may be tenninated prior to the Closing 
onJyas follows: 

8.1.1 By the mutual written consent of Buyer and Sellers: 

8.1.2 By Buyer anytime after the date detennined for the Closing in accordance 
with Section 7. J if each of the conditions set forth in Section 6.2 has been satisfied (or will be 
satisfied by the wire transfer of the Purchase Price, as adjusted pursuant to the tenns of this 
Agreement, and delivery of documents at the Closing) or waived in writing by Sellers on such' 
date (provided, however, any condition set forth in Section 6.2 shall be deemed satisfied for 
purposes of this Section 8.1.2 if the failure of any said condition to be satisfied was caused by' 
any Seller's breach of or failure to perfonn any of its representations, warranties, covenants or 
other obligations in accordance with the tenns of this Agreement) and Sellers have nonetheless 
refused to consummate the Closing; 

8.1.3 Subject to the tenns and conditions set forth in Section 7.1, by Buyer 
anytime after the first (l st) anniversary of the date of this Agreement (the "End Date"), if the 
Closing has not been consummated, provided that the failure to close is not a result of a breacb 
of warranty or nonfulfillment of any covenant or agreement by Buyer or Buyer's failure to 
perform hert:undcr; 

8.1.4 By Sellers anytime after the date determined for the Closing in 
accordance with Section 7.1 if each of the conditions set forth in Section 6.1 has been satisfied 
(or will be satisfied by the delivery of documents at the Closing) or waived in \l;Titing by Buyer 
on such date (provided. however, any condition set forth in Section 6.1 shall be deemed satisfied 
for purposes of this Section 8.1.4 if the failure of any said condition to be satisfied was caused by 
Buyer's breach of or failure to perform any of its representations, warranties, covenants or other 
obligations in accordance with the terms of this Agreement) and Buyer has nonetheless refused 
to consummate the Closing; 

8.1.5 Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Section 7.1. by Sellers 
anytime after the End Date, if the Closing has not been consummated, provided that the failure to 
close is not a result of a breach of warranty or nonfulfillment of any covenant or agreement by 
any Seller or Seller's failure to perform hereunder; 

8.1.6 By Sellers pursuant to Section 5.9.3; 

8.1.7 By Sellers pursuant to Section 5.10.2; 

8.1.8 By Sellers or Buyer. if there shall be in effect a final nonappealable 
IIlJunction or other final nonappealable order of a Governmental Authority of competent 
jurisdiction restraining;' enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the transactions 
contemplated hereby: provided, however, that the right to tenninate this Agreement under this 
Section 8.1.8 shall not be available to a paity if such injunction or order was primarily due to the 
failure of such party to peIform any of its obligations under this Agreement; 
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8.1.9 By Sellers at anytime prior to Closing, if there has been a breach of any 
representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by Buyer in this Agreement such that an 
officer of Buyer would be unable to deliver the certificate to Sellers required under Section 7.3.4 
regarding Buyer's representations and warranties and Buyer's performance of its obligations as 
required pursuant to Section 6.2.1 and Section 6.2.2, respectively, and such breach or condition 
is not curable: or 

8.1.10 By Buyer at anytime prior to Closing, if there has been a breach of any 
representation, warranty, covenant or agreement made by Sellers in this Agreement such that an 
officer of any Seller would be W1able to deliver the certificate to Buyer required under Section 
7.2.5 regarding Sellers' representations and warranties and Sellers' performance of their 
obligations as required pursuant to Section 6.1.1 and Section 6.1.2, respectively, and such hreach 
or condition is not curable. 

8.2 Rights Upon Termination. 

8.2.1 In the event of a termination of this Agreement pursuant to Sections 8.1.1. 
8.1.6,8.1.7 or 8.1.8 (as long as the injunction or order referred to in Section !U.8 causing the 
termination was not caused, in whole or in part, by the failure of Buyer to perform any of its 
obligations under this Agreement) hereof, Buyer shall be entitled to the return of the Deposit and 
all interest accrued thereon. each party shall pay the costs and expenses incurred by it in 
colmection with this Agreement, and no party (or any of its officers, directors. employees, 
agents, representatives or stockholders) shall be liable to any other party for any Losses 
hereunder. 

8.2.2 In the event of a termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.2 
or 8.1.8 (as long as the injunction or order referred to in Section 8.1.8 causing the termination 
was not caused, in whole or in part, by the failure of Buyer to perform any of its obligations 
under this Agreement), if any Seller is in breach of this Agreement. Buyer shall be entitled to the 
rerum of the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon and Buyer shall have the further right to 
pursue all legal or equitable remedies for breach of contract or otherwise. 

8.2.3 In the event of a termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.3, 
Buyer shall be entitled to the return of the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon and, if any 
Seller is in breach of this Agreement. Buyer shall have the further right to pursue all legal or 
equitable remedies for breach of contract or otherwise. 

8.2.4 In the event of a tennination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.10, 
Buyer shall be entitled to the return of the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon and, Buyer 
shall have the further right to pursue all legal or equitable remedies tor breach of contract or 
otherwise. 

8.2.5 In the event of a termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.4 
or 8.1.8 (as long as the injunction or order referred to in Section 8.1.8 causing the termination 
was not caused, in whole or in part. by any Seller's failure to perform any of its obligations under 
this Agreement and the injunction or order referenced in Section 8.1.8 causing the tennination 
was caused. in whole or in part, by Buyer's failure to perform any of its obligations under this 
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Agreement), if the Closing has not been consummated solely as a result of a breach of warranty 
or nonfulfillment of any covenant or agreement by Buyer or Buyer's failure to perfonn 
hereunder, Sellers shall be entitled to receive the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon as 
liquidated damages for the damages suffered by Sellers (which amoWlt the parties agree is a 
reasonable estimate of the damages that will be suffered by Sellers and does not constitute a 
penalty). 

8.2.6 In the event of a tennination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.5, 
if the Closing has not been consummated solely as a result of a breach of warranty or 
nonfulfillment of any covenant or agreement by Buyer or Buyer's failure to perfonn hereunder, 
Sellers shall be entitled to receive the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon as liquidated 
damages for the damages suffered by Sellers (which amount the parties agree is a reasonable 
estimate of the damages that will be suffered by Sellers and does not constitute a penalty), Buyer 
shall be entitled to the return of the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon in the event of a 
tennination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.5 under any other circumstances. 

8.2.7 [n the event of a termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1.9, 
Sellers shall be entitled to receive the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon as liquidated 
damages for the damages suffered by Sellers (which amoWlt the parties agree is a reasonable 
estimate of the damages that will be suffered by Sellers and does not constitute a penalty). 

8.3 Other Termination Provisions. 

8.3.1 Notwithstanding the foregoing, a party may not rely on the failure of any 
condition set forth in Article 6 to be satisfied if such failure was caused by such party's breach of 
or failure to perform any of its representations, warranties, covenants or other obligations in 
accordance with the tenns of this Agreement. 

8.3.2 Sellers and Buyer acknOWledge and agree that if the Closing does not 
occur. Buyer's maximum liability under this Agreement shall be the amount of the Deposit. 
together with all interest accrued thereon. Buyer shall be liable lor such amount if the Closing 
does not occur solely by reason of the breach by Buyer of any of its obligations hereunder or if 
Sellers validly terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.2.5, 8.2.6 or 8.2.7. and such 
payment is intended to be liquidated damages. it being agreed that said amount shall constitute 
full payment to Sellers for any claim by Sellers for any and all damages suffered by the Sellers 
by reason of any such breach by Buyer of any of its obligations under this Agreement (other than 
for attorneys fees provided in Section 8.3.3. below) or by reason of any such tennination. Buyer 
and Sellers agree in advance that actual damages would be difficult to ascertain and that the 
amount of the Deposit and all interest accrued thereon is a fair and equitable amount to 
reimburse the Sellers f()r damages sustained due to Buyer's breach of any of its obligations under 
this Agreement and that said amount does not constitute a penalty or forfeiture and neither Seller 
nor Buyer will seek to assert that the provisions of this Section 8.3.2 are unenforceable in any 
way. 

8.3.3 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement that may limit or 
qualitY a party's remedies, in the event of a breach or default by any party that results in a 
lawsuit or other proceeding for any remedy available under this Agreement, the prevailing party 
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shall be entitled to reimbursement from the breaching or defaulting party of its reasonable legal 
fees and expenses (whether incurred at trial or on appeal). 

8.3.4 The obligations of the parties described in Sections 10.2 through 10.19 
(and all other provisions of this Agreement relating to expenses) will survive any tennination of 
this Agreement. 

9. SURVIVAL OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES AND 
INDEMNIFICATION 

9.1 Representations. Warranties and Covenants. All representations, warranties, 
covenants and agreements contained in this Agreement or instruments del ivered pursuant hereto 
shall be deemed continuing representations, warranties, covenants and agreements, and in the 
case of representations, warranties and covenants and agreements to be perfonned prior to 
Closing (said covenants and agreements, collectively, "Pre-Closing Covenants") shall survive 
for a period ending twelve (12) months after the Closing Date; provided. however, that Section 
3.10 (Taxes) and Section 3.11 (Employee Benefit Plans) shall survive the Closing until ninety 
(90) days after the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations with respect to the particular 
matter that is the subject thereof: Section 3.14 (Environmental Matters) shall survive the Closing 
for five (5) years; and Section 3.1 (Organization, Standing, Authority); Section 3.6 (Personal 
Property, solely with respect to title); Section 3.7 (Real Property, solely with respect to title): 
Section 3.20 (Brokers of Sellers): Section 4.1 (Organization, Standing. Authority); and Section 
4.6 (Brokers of Buyer) shall survive the Closing indefinitely (each such period a "Survival 
Period') AU covenants and agreements contained in this Agreement or instruments delivcred 
pursuant hereto (except for Pre-Closing Covenants) shall survive until performed and discharged 
in full. 

9.2 Indemnification by Sellcrs. After Closing. Sellers, jointly and severally, shall 
indemnify and hold Buyer and its Affiliates and their respective officers, directors, employees 
stockholders. members, partners, agents, attorneys, representatives, successors and assigns 
(collectively, the "Buyer Indemnified Parties") harmless against and with respect to. and shall 
reimhurse Buyer Indemnified Parties for: 

9.2.1 Liabilities resulting from any untrue representation, breach of warranty or 
breach of any Pre-Closing Covenant by Sellers or Parent contained herein; 

9.2.2 Liabilities resulting from any claims made by (i) any of Citigroup Global 
Markets Inc., Lehman Brothers Inc.. J.r. Morgan Securities Inc., Daniels & Associates arising 
from the Brokerage Services and (ii) any broker, finder. agent, financial advisor or other 
intennediary employed or alleged to have been employed by Sellers or any of Sellen,' Affiliates; 

9.2.3 Liabilities resulting from any breach by Sellers or Parent of any covenants 
and agreements contained in this Agreement (other than Pre-Closing Covenants which are the 
subject of Section 9.2.1 ): 

9.2.4 Liabilities arising out of or relating to (i) Taxes now or hereafter owed by 
Sellers. Parent or any Affiliate of Sellers and (ii) Taxes that relate to the Acquired Companies. 
the Transferred Assets or the Systems for taxable periods (or portions thereof) ending at or 

ATlIBO I:290849 67 



before the Adjustment Time, including, without limitation, Taxes allocable to Sellers pursuant to 
Section 5.5 (collectively, "Retained Taxes"); 

9.2.5 Liabilities arising out of or related to the ownership by Sellers of the 
Transferred Assets or their conduct of the business of the Systems, in each case, prior to the 
Adjustment Time, and the Excluded Assets, whether prior to or after the Adjustment Time; and 

9.2.6 Liabilities of the Acquired Companies (i) arising or relating to periods 
prior to the Adjustment Time that are not Assumed Liabilities and (ii) other than those accruing 
or arising after the Adjustment Time under Contracts set forth in Schedule 3.21.5. 

9.3 Indemnification by Buyer. After Closing, Buyer shall indemnify and hold Sellers 
and their Affiliates and their respective officers, directors, employees stockholders, members, 
partners, agents, attorneys, representatives, successors and assigns (collectively, the "SeUen 
Indemnified Parties") hannless against and with respect to. and shall reimburse the Sellers 
Indemnified Parties for: 

9.3.1 Liabilities resulting from any untrue representation, breach of warranty or 
breach of any Pre-Closing Covenant by Buyer contained herein; 

9,3.2 Liabilities resulting from any claim by any broker, finder, agent, financial 
advisor or other intennediary employed or alleged to have been employed by Buyer or any of 
Buyer's Affiliates; 

9.3.3 Liahilities resulting from any breach by Buyer of any covenants and 
agreements contained in this Agreement (other than Pre-Closing Covenants which are the subject 
of Section 9.3.1): 

9.3.4 Liabilities resulting from the Assumed Liabilities; and 

9.3.5 Liabilities resulting from the operation or ownership by Buyer of the 
Transferred Assets or its conduct of the business of the Systems after the Adjustment Time. 

9.4 Procedure for Indemnification. The procedure for indemnification shall be as 
follows: 

9.4.1 The party claiming indemnification (the "'Claimant") shall promptly give 
notice to the party from whom indemnification is claimed (the "Indemnifying Party") of any 
claim, whether between the parties (a "Direct Claim'") or brought by a third party, specifying 
(i) the factual basis for such claim; and (ii) the estimated amount of the claim. If the claim 
relates to an action, suit or proceeding filed by a third party against Claimant (a "Third Party 
Claim"), such notice shall be given promptly by Claimant to the Indemnifying Party after written 
notice of such Third Party Claim is received by Claimant; provided, however, that the failure of 
the Claimant (0 give timely notice hereunder shall not relieve the Indemnifying Party of its 
obligations under this Article 9 unless, and only to the extent that. the Indemnifying Party has 
been materially prejudiced thereby. 
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9.4.2 Following receipt of notice from the Claimant of a claim, the 
Indemnifying Party shall have thirty (30) days to make such investigation of the claim as the 
IndeITUlifying Party deems necessary or desirable. For the purposes of such investigation, the 
Claimant agrees to make available to the Indemnifying Party and its authorized representative(s) 
the infonnation relied upon by the Claimant to substantiate the claim. If the Claimant and the 
Indemnifying Party agree at or prior to the expiration of said 30-day period (or any mutually 
agreed upon extension thereof) to the validity and amount of such claim, the Indemnifying Party 
shall immediately pay to the Claimant the full amount of the claim, sUbject to the tenns and in 
accordance with the procedures set forth herein. If the Claimant and the Indemnifying Party do 
not agree within said period (or any mutually agreed upon extension thereof), the Claimant may 
seek appropriate legal remedy. 

9.4.3 With respect to any Third Party Claim as to which the Claimant is entitled· 
to indemnification hereunder, the Indemnifying Party shall have the right at its own expense, to 
participate in or assume control of the defense of such claim, and the Claimant shall cooperate 
fully with the lndemnifying Party, subject to reimbursement for actual out-of-pocket expenses 
incurred by the Claimant as the result of a request by the Indemnifying Party. If the 
IndeITUlifying Party elects to assume control of the defense of any Third Party Claim, the 
Claimant shall have the right to participate in the defense of such claim at its own expense. 

9.4.4 In the event the Indemnifying Party does not elect to assume control or 
otherwise participate in the defense of any Third Party Claim the Indemnifying Party shall be 
bound by the results obtained hy the Claimant with respect to such claim; provided, however. the 
Claimant shall not have the right to consent or otherwise agree to any non-monetary settlement 
or relief. including, without limitation, injunctive relief or other equitable remedies. without the 
prior written consent of the Indemnifying Party, which consent will not be unreasonably 
withheld or delayed. In the event that the Indemnifying Party assumes control of the defense of 
any Third Party Claim, the Claimant shall be bound by the results obtained by the Indemnifying 
Party with respect to such claim and the Indemnifying Party shall have the right to consent or 
otherwise agree to any monetary settlement for which the Indemnifying Party is responsible in 
full, but shall not have the right to consent or otherwise agree to any other monetary or non­
monetary settlement or relief, including, without limitation, injunctive relief or other equitable 
remedies, without the prior written consent of the Claimant, which consent will not be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither the Indemnifying 
Party nor the Claimant shall settle or compromise any such claim or demand unless the Claimant 
or the Indemnifying Party, as the case may be, is given a full and complete release of any and all 
liability by all relevant parties relating thereto. 

9.4.5 If a claim, whether a Direct Claim or a Third Party Claim, requires 
immediate action, the parties will work in good faith to reach a decision with respect thereto as 
expeditiously as possible. 

9.5 Limitation on Indemnification; Exclusive Remedy; Time Period. 

9.5.1 Neither party will qave an obligation to indemnify the other party under 
Section 9.2.1 or Section 9.3.1. as the case may be, until the aggregate amount of such other 
party's Liabilities exceeds (the "Deductible"), and then Buyer 
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or Sellers, as the case may be, shall only be liable for Liabilities exceeding the Deductible; 
provided, however, that the Deductible shall not apply to (a) claims for breach of warranty under 
Section 3.1 (Organization, Standing and Authority); Section 3.6 (Personal Property. solely with 
respect to title): Section 3.7 (Real Property. solely with respect to title): Section 3.19 (Taxes); 
Section 3.20 (Brokers of Sellers); Section 3.22 (Sufficiency of Assets); Section 4.1 
(Organization. Standing and Authority); and Section 4.6 (Brokers of Buyer) or (b) claims for 
breach of any Pre-Closing Covenant. 

_f 9.5.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the 
aggregate maximum liability of either party to the other party under Section 9.2.1 or Section 
9.3.1, as the case may be, shall be limited to (in the aggregate) an amount equal t~ 

the Purchase Price (the "Cap"); provided. however, that the Cap shall not apply to 
claims made for breach of warranty under Section 3.1 (Organization, Standing and Authority); 
Sections 3.6 (Personal Property, solely with respect to title); 3.7 (Real Property, solely with 
respect to title); Section 3.10 (Taxes): Section 3.20 (Brokers of Sellers); Section 4.1 
(Organization, Standing and Authority); and Section 4.6 (Brokers of Buyer). 

9.5.3 The amount payable by either party with respect to Article 9 shall be 
reduced by the amount of any insurance proceeds received by the Claimant wirh respect to 
Liabilities, and each of the parties hereby agrees to use reasonable efforts to coUect any and all 
insurance proceeds to which it may be entitled in respect to any such Liabilities. To the extent 
that insurance proceeds are received after payment has been made by either party, the Claimant 
shall promptly pay an amount equal to such proceeds to the Indemnifying Party. Nothing in this 
Section 9.5.3 shall be interpreted to require the Claimant to seek such insurance proceeds prior to 
proceeding for indemnity under this Article 9. 

9.5.4 After the Closing, the sole and exclusive remedy of any party for any 
misrepresentation or breach of a warranty, covenant or agreement set forth in or made pursuant 
to this Agreement shall be a claim for indemnification under and pursuant to this Article 9. 

9.5.5 Any claim for indemnification pursuant to Section 9.2.1 or Section 9.3.1 
must be brought within the applicable Survival Period; provided, however, if prior to the close of 
business on the last day of said Survival Period, an Indemnifying Party shall have been properly 
notified of a claim fur indemniry hereunder and such claim shall not have been finally resolved 
or disposed of at such date, such claim shall continue to swvive and shall remain a basis for 
indemnity hereunder until such claim is tinally resolved or disposed of in accordance with the 
tcnns hereof. 

9.5.6 Notwithstanding any provision contained herein to rhe contrary, neither 
Buyer nor Sellers shall be liable to the other under Article 9 of this Agreement for any lost 
profits. punitive, incidental, consequential or special damages of any nature whatsoever. 

10. MISCELLANEOUS 

10.1 Primary and Secondary Transfers. 

10.1.1 Primary Transfer. If the conditions sct forth in Article 6 have been 
satisfied, yet not all of the Franchise Consents have been obtained or not all of the State Consents 

ATlIBOI:290849 70 



have been obtained, then Buyer and Sellers shall conswnmate the Closing, excluding (a) those 
Franchises as to which Consents have not been obtained (each such Franchise referred to herein 
as a "Retained Franchise") and any related assets prohibited from being transferred to Buyer 
pursuant to applicable Legal Rules and such Retained Franchise, as detennined in the reasonable 
discretion of Sellers (the "Related Franchise Assets") and (b) those telecommunications 
operations as to which a State Consent has not been ohtained (each such telecommunications 
operation referred to herein as a "Retained Telecommunications Operation") and any related 
assets prohibited from being transferred to Buyer pursuant to any applicable Legal Rule, as 
detennined in the reasonable discretion of Sellers ("Related Telecommunications Assets"). 

10.1.2 Subsequent Transfers. Following the Closing, the parties sha"l' continue 
10'..use commercially reasonable efforts (consistent with and subject to the provisions of Section 
5.3 hereof) to obtain Consents for the transfer of the Retained Franchises or Retained 
Telecommunications Operations. Within ten (10) Business Days of obtaining a Consent for a 
Retained Frdllchise or a Retained Telecommunications Operation. Sellers shall assign and 
transfer such Retained Franchise and any Related Franchise Assets or such Retained 
Telecommunications Operation and any Related Telecommunications Assets to Buyer (a 
"Subsequent Transfer"). At the time of a Subsequent Transfer of any Retained 
Telecommunications Operation, Sellers shall remit to Buyer an amount equal to one-half the net 
operating cash flow (taking into account said ordinary course operating expenses) for the 
Retained Telecommunications Operation between the Adjustment Time and the effective date of 
the Subsequent Transfer of such Retained Telecommunications Operation. 

10.1.3 Management Agreement for Retained Franchises. Concurrent with the 
Closing. the parties shall enter into a management agreement substantially in the fonn attached 
hereto as Exhibit G with respect to each area served by a Retained Franchise (the 
"Management Agreement"). 

10.1.4 Outsourcing Agreement for Retained Telecommunications Operations. 
Concurrent with the Closing, the parties shall enter into an outsourcing agreement substantially 
in the form attached hereto as Exhibit H with respect to each area served by a Retained 
Telecommunications Operation (the "Outsourcing Agreement"). 

10.1.5 Facilities Sharing Arrangement for FCC Business Radio Licenses. If the 
conditions set forth in Article 6 have been satisfied, but not all of the FCC's Consents for the 
assignment of FCC business radio licenses listed in Schedule 3.4(a) have been obtained, then 
Buyer and Sellers shall consummate the Closing, excluding such FCC business radio licenses 
and any related assets prohibited from being transferred to Buyer pursuant to applicable Legal 
Rules, as determined in the reasonable discretion of Sellers. Buyer and Sellers shall enter into a 
reasonable facilities sharing agreement. consistent with applicable Legal Rules. to pennit Buyer 
to communicate over the facilities covered by such FCC business radio licenses until the 
Consents for the assignment of such FCC business radio licenses are obtained and the licenses 
have been assigned. Within ten (10) Business Days of obtaining the FCC's Consent for the 
assignment of the FCC business radio licenses. Sellers shall assign and transfer such FCC 
business radio licenses to Buyer. 
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10.1.6 Construction. All provisions contained in this Agreement shall be applied 
with respect to the Transferred Assets and Systems conveyed at Closing and at any Subsequent 
Transfer in the same manner as if all of the Transferred Assets and Systems had been transferred 
at Closing. 

10.2 Notices. All notices, demands and requests which may be or are required or 
pennitted to be given, served, sent or delivered under the provisions of this Agreement shall be 
(a) in writing, (b) delivered by personal delivery, facsimile transmission (to be followed 
promptly by written confinnation mailed by certified mail as provided below) or sent by 
overnight courier service or certified mail, return receipt requested, (c) deemed to have been 
given on the earliest of: the date of personal delivery, the date of transmission and receipt of 
facsimile transmissions, or the date set forth in the records of the delivery service or on the return 
receipt and (d) addressed as follows: 

If to Sellers:	 c/o Cox Communications, Inc. 
1400 Lake Hearn Drive, N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 303 19 
Attn: Robert N. Redella, Vice President, Mergers and Acquisitions 
Facsimile No.: (404) 847-6336 

With a copy to:	 Cox Communications, Inc.
 
1400 Lake Hearn Drive, N.E.
 
Atlanta, Georgia 30319
 
Attn: General Counsel
 
Facsimile No.: (404) 843-5845
 

If to Buyer:	 Cebridge Connections 
12444 Powerscourt Drive. Suite 450 
St. Louis, Missouri 63131 
Attention: Heather Wood. Senior Vice President, Corporate 
Development 
Facsimile: (314) 965-0500 
and 
Attn: Craig L. Rosenthal, Vice President and General Counsel 
Facsimile: (314) 315-9322 

With copies to:	 CequeJ 111. Ll.C 
12444 Powcrscourt Drive. Suite 450 
S1. Louis, Missouri 63131 
Attention: Wendy Knudsen, Executive Vice Presidenl and General 
Counsel 
Facsimile: (314) 965-0500 

Brown Raysman Millstein Felder & Steiner LLP 
900 Third Avenue 
New York. New York 10022 
Attention: Stanley E. Bloch 
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Facsimile: (212) 895-2900 

or to any such other persons or addresses as the parties may from time to time designate in a 
writing delivered in accordance with this Section 10.2. Rejection or other refusal to accept or 
inability to deliver because of a change of address of which no notice was given shall bc deemed 
to be receipt of the notice. 

]0.3 No Assignment; Benefit and Binding Effect. Any Seller may assign its rights and 
obligations under this Agreement without Buyer's consent to an Affiliate of such Seller, 
provided that such assignment shall not relieve or release the assignor of its obligations under 
this Agreement or the Related Agreements and Sellers shall provide Buyer with prompt notice of 
any such assignment. Buyer shall not assign this Agreement (or its rights or obligations 
hereunder) without the prior written consent of Sellers, which consent shall be in Sellers" 
discretion: provided. however, that (i) Buyer may assign (in whole or in part) any of its rights 
and delegate (in whole or in part) any of its obligations under this Agreement to (A) any Affiliate 
of Buyer. (B) Ccquel III, LLC (which is an Affiliate of Buyer), (C) any Affiliate of Cequel Ill. 
LLC or (D) any entity with respect to which Cequel III, LLC or an Affiliate of Cequel III, LLC 
is the manager, provided that such assignment shall not relieve or release Buyer of its obligations 
WIder this Agreement and provided further that such assignment shall not materially delay or 
impair the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby or the transfer or Consent 
process with respect to any Franchise or Governmental Permit and (ii) at or following the 
Closing, Buyer may collaterally assign (in whole or in part) its rights hereunder to any bank or 
other financing institution in connection with Buyer's financing arrangements and Buyer shall 
provide Sellers with prompt notice of any such assignment. Subject to the foregoing, this 
Agreement and the Related Agreements shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the 
parties hereto and th~ir respective successors and pennittcd assigns. 

10.4 Bulk Transfer. Buyer acknowledges that Sellers have not filed, and will not tile, 
any bulk transfer notice or otherwise comply with applicable bulk transfer laws, and the parties 
agree to waive compliance with same: provided, however, this Section 10.4 shall not limit the 
obligations of Sellers under Section 9.2.4. 

10.5 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed, construed and enforced in 
accordance with the internal laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to the choice of law 
provisions or confl icts of law principles of such state. 

10.6 Waiver of Jury Trial. Each of the parties hereto hereby irrevocably waives all 
right to trial by jury in any action, proceeding or counterclaim (whether based on contract, tort or 
otherwise) arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the actions of any party in the 
negotiation. perfonnancc or enforcement hereof. 

10.7 Submission to Jurisdiction: Venue. Each of the parties hereto agrees to submit to 
the jurisdiction of any court of the State of Delaware or the United States District Court for the 
District of Delaware in any action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or 
any of the matters contemplated hereby. Eaeh party hereto irrevocably and unconditionally 
waives, 10 the fullesl extent it may legally and etlectively do so, any objection it may now or 
hereafter have to the laying of venue of any action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this 
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Agreement in any such Delaware state or federal court. Each of the parties hereto hereby 
irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent pennitted by applicable law, the defense of an 
inconvenient forum to the maintenance of such action or proceeding in any such court. Each of 
the parties hereto agrees not to bring any action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement or any of the matters contemplated hereby other than in any such Delaware state or 
federal court. 

10.8 Headings. The headings herdn and in the schedules hereto arc included for ease 
of reference only and shall not control or affect the meaning or construction of the provisions of 
this Agreement. 

]0.9 Gender and Number. Words used herein, regardless of the gender and number 
specifically used, shall be deemed and construed to include any other gender, masculine: 
feminine or neuter, and any other number, singular or plural, as the context requires. 

10.10 Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the Related Agreements represent the 
entire understanding and agreement between Buyer and Sellers with respect to the subject matter 
hereof. All schedules and exhibits aUached to this Agreement shall be deemed part of this 
Agreement and incorporated herein. as if fully set forth herein. This Agreement supersedes all 
prior negotiations between Buyer and Sellers \\ith respect to the transactions contemplated 
hereby, and all letters of intent and other writings relating to such negotiations, and cannot be 
amended, supplemented or modified except by an agreement in writing which makes specific 
reference to this Agreement or an agreement delivered pursuant hereto, as the case may be, and 
which is executed by the party against which cnforcement of any such amendment, supplement 
or modification is sought. 

10.11 Further Assurances. Each party covenants that at any time. and from time to time, 
after the Closing Date, but subject to the express provisions of this Agreement and without 
expanding any party's express obligations hereunder, it will execute such additional instruments 
and take such actions as may be rcasonably requested by the other party to confirm or perfect or 
otherwise to carry out the intent and purposes of this Agreement. 

10.12 Waiver of Compliance; Consents. Except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, any failure of any of the parties to comply with any obligation, representation. 
warranty, covenant, agreement or condition herein may be waived by the party entitled to the 
benefits thereot: but such waiver or failure to insist upon strict compliance with such obligation, 
representation, warranty, covenant, agreement or condition shall not operate as a waiver of. or 
estoppel with respect to, any subsequent or other failure not so specifically waived. 

10.13 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance shall be invalid or unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this 
Agreement and the application of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be 
affected thereby and shall be enforced to the greatest extent permitted by law: provided. 
however, that the cc·onomic and legal substance of the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement is not affected in any manner that is materially adverse to any party affectcd by such 
invalidity or unenforccability. . 

\-,. 
ATl-IBO 1.290849 74 



10.14 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts with 
the same effect as if the signature on each such counterpart were upon the same instrument, and a 
facsimile transmission shall be deemed to be an original signature. 

10.15 No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement constitutes an agreement solely 
among the parties hereto, and, except with respect to the Buyer Indemnified Parties or the Sellers 
indemnified Parties, is not intended to and will not confer any rights, remedies or Liabilities, 
legal or equitable on any Person other than the parties hereto and their respective successors or 
assigns, or otherwise constitute any person a third party beneficiary under or by reason of this 
Agreement. 

10.16 Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated by Buyer and Sellers and their 
respective legal counsel, and legal or equitable principles that might require the construction of 
this Agreement or any provision of this Agreement against the party drafting this Agreement 
shall not apply in any construction or interpretation of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity 
or question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted 
jointly by the parties and no presumption or burden of proof shall arise favoring or disfavoring 
any party by virtue of the authorship ofany of the provisions of this Agreement. 

10.17 Public Announcements. Each party shall consult with the other before issuing 
any press release or otherwise making any public statements with respect to this Agreement and 
shall not issue any such press release or make any such public statement without the prior written 
approval of the other. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties hereto acknowledge and agree 
that they may, without each other's prior consent, issue such press releases or make such public 
statements as may be compelled by applicable law, in which case the issuing party shall consult 
with the other party and use all commercially reasonable efforts to agree upon the nature, content 
and form of such press release or public statement. 

10.18 No Personal Liability. Notwithstanding any other provision set forth in this 
Agreement, no holder of an Equity Interest, director, officer, employee or individual 
representative of any Seller or any Affiliate of any Seller, on the one hand, or of Buyer or any 
Affiliate of Buyer, on the other hand, shall have any personal liability as a result of any breach 
by any Seller or any Affiliate of any Seller, on the one hand, or by Buyer or any Affiliate of 
Buyer, on the other hand, of their respective representations, warranties, covenants or agreements 
contained herein. 

10.19 Expenses. Except as set forth elsewhere in this Agreement, Sellers and Buyer 
shall bear their own costs and expenses incurred in connection with the negotiation, preparation 
execution or consummation of this Agreement (including, but not limited to. fees and expenses 
of attorneys, accountants, consultants, finders and investment bankers) whether or not any 
Closing occurs. 

10.20 Guarantee. Parent hereby unconditionallY, irrevocably and absolutely guarantees 
to Buyer the due and punctual performance and discharge of all of each Seller"s obligations 
under this Agreement existing on the date hereof or hereafter of any kind or nature whatsoever, 
including, without limitation, the due and punctual payment of any amount that such Seller is or 
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may become obligated to pay pursuant to this Agreement. The guarantee under this Section 
10.20 is a guarantee of timely payment and perfonnance and not merely of collection. 

[Signatures on the following page] 

ATUllO I:290849 76 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by Buyer. Sellers and 
Parent as of the date first above written. 

BUYER: 

CEBRIDGE ACQUISITION CO. LLC 

.-."'Io..A4.3tif" 
By CequeJ III, LLC. its AiaQasiRB AieA;\be~ 

SELLERS: 

TCACABLEPARTNERS 

By: ~_ 

Name:. _ 

Title:._-------------­

COX SOUTHWEST HOLDINGS. L.P. 

By: _ 

Name:--------------Titlc: - _ 

COX COMMUNICATIONS LOUISIANA, LLC. 

By: _ 
Name: _ 
Title: _ 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by Buyer, Sellers and 
Parent as of the date first above written. 

BUYER: 

CEBRIDGE ACQUISITION CO. LLC 

By Cequel Ill, LLC, its managing member 

By: _~ 

Name: _ 

Title:------------­
SELLERS: 

TCACABLE PARTNERS 

~;~" /%?!I--
Tille:...! _ 

COX SOUTHWEST HOLDrNGS, L.P. 

~:e:?!jI=-
Title: ,.-.''--------------­

COX COMMUNICATIONS LOUISIANA. L.L.c. 

By: k1'­
Name:/
Title: -/-/-------------­



COXCOM, INC. 

~~~e: Z~L.I__­
Title:--'-Z _ 

COX TELCOM PARTNERS, INC. 

By: h- Jf} ­
Name: 7 
Title: '"""Z-----------­

PARENT: 

COX COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

~~e: 1!.1/==
Title: ---LZ _ 
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EXHIBIT 2
 

The name, mailing address and telephone number of an additional contact person is as follows: 

Michael J. Zarrilli 
Cebridge Connections 
12444 Powerscourt Drive 
Suite 450 
St. Louis, MO 63131 
(314) 965-2020 



EXHIBIT 3.
 



EXHIBIT 3 

There are no specific plans to change the current terms and conditions of service and 
operations of the system as a consequence of this transaction. Nevertheless, the proven track 
record of the Cequel III management team demonstrates their ability to offer the appropriate mix 
oftechnology and service packages in response to evolving consumer demand. 
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EXHIBIT 4 

Name and address of registered agent in jurisdiction: 

AR 
The Corporation Company 
425 West Capitol Ave., Suite 1700 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
(Pulaski County) 
501-688-8808 

CA 
C T Corporation System 
818 West Seventh Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
(Los Angeles County) 
213-627-8252 

DE 
The Corporation Trust Company 
1209 Orange Street 
Wilmington, DE 19801 
(New Castle County) 
302-777-0247 

LA 
C T Corporation System 
8550 United Plaza Boulevard 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809 
(Parish of East Baton Rouge) 
225-922-4490 

MO 
C T Corporation System 
120 South Central Avenue 
Clayton, MO 63105 
(St. Louis County) 
314-863-5545 

MS . 
CT Corporation System 
Lakeland East Drive 
Flowood, MS 39232 
601-936-7400 



NC 
C T Corporation System 
225 Hillsborough Street 
Raleigh, NC 27603 
(Wake County) 
919-821-7139 

NM 
CT Corporation System 
123 East Marcy 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
(Santa Fe County) 
505-983-9122 

OK 
The Corporation Company 
735 First National Bldg. 
120 North Robinson 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
(Oklahoma County) 
405-235-1425 

TX 
C T Corporation System 
350 N. St. Paul Street 
Dallas, TX 75201 
(Dallas County) 
214-979-1172 
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EXHIBIT 5
 

Cebridge Acquisition, L.P. 

Cebridge Acquisition, L.P. d/b/a Cebridge Connections, a Delaware limited partnership 
("Cebridge"), is the assignee and, after the closing of the transactions contemplated under the 
Agreement, Cebridge will hold the cable franchise and other assets of the cable system serving 
the community. 

Cebridge Limited, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, is the sole limited partner and 
holds 99% of the equity of Cebridge. Cebridge General, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company, is the sole general partner and holds the remaining 1% equity of Cebridge. Both 
Cebridge Limited, LLC and Cebridge General, LLC are currently indirect wholly owned 
subsidiaries of Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC. Between the date hereof and the closing 
of the transactions contemplated under the Agreement, it is contemplated that a portion of the 
equity of Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC will be syndicated (as described in Exhibit 8 
below). 

The address for all directors (managers) and officers ofCebridge, Cebridge Limited, LLC and 
Cebridge General, LLC is: 

12444 Powerscourt Drive 
Suite 450 
St. Louis, MO 63131. 

No director (manager) or officer of Cebridge, Cebridge Limited, LLC or Cebridge General, LLC 
holds an equity interest of more than 5% in Cebridge. All such directors (managers) and officers 
are United States Citizens. 

The following individuals are directors (managers) and officers ofCebridge, Cebridge Limited, 
LLC and Cebridge General, LLC. 

Managers 

Ralph G. Kelly 
Michael C. Wylie 
Craig L. Rosenthal 

Officers 

Jerald L. Kent - Chief Executive OfficerlPresident 
Peter M. Abel- Vice President, Corporate Communications 
David Bach - Vice President, Atlantic Region 
Dale Bennett - Senior Vice President, Operations 
Terry M. Cordova - Senior Vice President, Engineering 



Todd Cruthird - Vice President, North Region 
David Gilles - Vice President, Pacific Region 
Daniel Hebert - Vice President, South Region 
Don Johnson - Vice President, Human Resources 
Ralph G. Kelly - Executive Vice President/ChiefFinancial Officer/Treasurer 
Wendy Knudsen- Vice President 
Patricia L. McCaskill- Senior Vice President, Programming 
Mary Meier - Senior Vice President, Marketing 
Sandi Michel - Vice President, Call Center 
Craig L. Rosenthal- Vice President/General Counsel/Secretary 
David G. Rozzelle - Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer 
Heather Wood - Senior Vice President, Corporate Development 
Michael C. Wylie - Vice President, Controller 
Michael J. Zarrilli - Assistant Secretary 

Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC 

Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, ("Cebridge
 
Connections Holdings") indirectly controls Cebridge General, LLC, Cebridge Limited, LLC and
 
Cebridge.
 

The following are those equity owners of Cebridge Connections Holdings owning greater than a
 
5% equity interest in Cebridge Connections Holdings and the percentage ownership of each:
 

PAR Investment Partners, LP 16.36%
 
OCM Principal Opportunities Fund II, LP 37.81%
 
GS Capital Partners 2000, L.P. 14.05%
 
OCM Principal Opportunities Fund III, LP 7.65%
 
GSCP 2000 Offshore CCH Holding, L.P. 5.10%
 

The address for all directors and officers of Cebridge Connections Holdings is:
 
12444 Powerscourt Drive
 
Suite 450
 
St. Louis, MO 63131.
 

No director or officer of Cebridge Connections Holdings holds an equity interest of more than
 
5% in Cebridge or Cebridge Connections Holdings. All such directors and officers are United
 
States Citizens.
 

The following individuals are directors and officers of Cebridge Connections Holdings.
 

Directors
 

Jerald L. Kent
 
B. James Ford 
Michael Harmon 



Daniel G. Bergstein 
Stephen Kaplan 
Harry A. Perrin 

Officers 

Jerald L. Kent - Chairman of the Board/ Chief Executive Officer/ President 
Peter M. Abel - Vice President, Corporate Communications 
Dale Bennett - Senior Vice President, Operations 
Terry M. Cordova - Senior Vice President, Engineering 
Don Johnson - Vice President, Human Resources 
Ralph G. Kelly - Executive Vice PresidentiChiefFinancial Officer/Treasurer 
Wendy Knudsen - Vice President/Secretary 
Patricia L. McCaskill- Senior Vice President, Programming 
Craig L. Rosenthal- Vice President/General Counsel/Assistant Secretary 
David G. Rozzelle - Executive Vice President/Chief Operating Officer 
Heather Wood - Senior Vice President, Corporate Development 
Michael C. Wylie - Vice President, Controller 
Michael 1. Zarrilli - Assistant Secretary 
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EXHIBIT 6 

Cebridge has applied for qualification to transact business in the State in which the 
system operates and will have all required qualifications prior to closing of the transaction. 



EXHIBIT 7
 



EXHIBIT 7 

There are currently no documents, instruments, agreements or understandings for the 
pledge ofequity of Cebridge. It is contemplated that the equity of Cebridge will be pledged as 
collateral in connection with the debt financing to be obtained in order to consummate the 
transactions contemplated under the Agreement. However, the specific terms and conditions of 
such debt financing are not known at this time. 
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EXHIBIT 8 

As a newly fonned entity, Cebridge has not prepared any financial statements, balance 
sheets, or income statements in the ordinary course of business. Cebridge is currently a wholly 
owned indirect subsidiary of Cebridge Connections Holdings. Attached hereto are the most 
recent audited financial statements (for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004) of Cebridge 
Connections Holdings, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
including a balance sheet and income statement. These items are considered 
CONFIDENTIAL and have been marked as such. 

Cebridge has received debt and equity commitments sufficient to consummate the 
transaction and provide working capital post-closing. It is contemplated that prior to or 
concurrent with closing, a portion of the equity ofCebridge Connections Holdings and an 
indirect subsidiary of Cebridge Connections Holdings will be syndicated. Cebridge Connections 
Holdings will retain indirect majority ownership and control of Cebridge. 



CONFIDENTIAL
 

Cebridge Connections 
Holdings, LLC 
Financial Statements 
December 31,2004 and 2003 



CONFIDENTIAL
 

PricewalerhouseCoopers LLP 
800 Market Sl 
St louis MO 63101-2695 
Telephone (314) 206 8500 
Facsimile (314) 206 8514 
www.pwc.com 

Report of Independent Auditors 

To the Members and Board of Directors of 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC 

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related statements of income, 
members' equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial position of 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC, and its subsidiaries (Successor Company) at December 31,2004 
and 2003, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the periods then ended in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These 
fmancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these fmancial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these 
statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a 
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the United States Bankruptcy Court for 
the District of Delaware confirmed the Company's First Amended Plan ofReorganization (the "plan") 
on December 27, 2002. Confirmation of the plan resulted in the discharge of all claims against the 
Company that arose before November JI, 2001 and substantially alters rights and interests of equity 
security holders as provided for in the plan. The plan was substantially consummated on January 16, 
2003 and the Company emerged from bankruptcy. In connection with its emergence from bankruptcy, 
the Company adopted fresh start accounting as of January 31, 2003. 

March 30, 2005 



CONFIDENTIAL
 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC
 

Consolidated Balance Sheets
 
As of December 31, 2004 and 2003
 

(in thaDsands, e:<cept share data)
 

ASSETS 

December 31, 

2004 
December 31, 

2003 

Cash and cash equivalcnts 
AccOlmls receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses 

TOlal currenl assets 

S 10.668 
16,226 
2,949 

29,843 

S 14.170 
11,969 
8.536 

34.675 

Investment in cable television systems: 
Property, plant and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Property, plnnt and equipment, net 

478,352 
(94.340) 
384,012 

289,060 
(33,439) 
255.621 

Deferred financing costs, net 
Intangible IISsets: 

Subscriber relationships, nct 
Franchise rights 

8,955 

21,490 
114,121 
135,611 

2,478 

24,667 
69,300 
93,%7 

TOIaI assets S 558.421 S 386,741 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Due to affIliates 
Subscriber deposilS and unearned income 
ACCllled expenses 

Accrued inleresl 
Current portion oflong-term debt 

Totul cumont liabilities 

S 15,240 
5,235 

14,609 
35,990 
2,245 
3,250 

16,569 

S 13,021 
4,448 
9,215 

28,181 
3,919 
2.599 

61.389 

Long-term unearned income 
Long-term deferred lax liability 
Long-Ienn debt 

TolaI IiabiIities 

2,908 
2,260 

319,313 
401,050 

3,512 

234,445 
299.346 

Commitments and contingencies (Note 12) 

Members' equity: 
Convertible preferred units 
Common units 
Equity nOle receivable 
Undistribuled deficil 

Toral members' equity 
TOlalliabilities and members' equity S 

243,010 
(2,000) 

(83,699) 
157,371 
558,421 S 

69,360 
42,881 
(4,000) 

(20.852) 
87,395 

386,741 

The accompanying notes are lUl integral part of these financial statements. 



CONFIDENTIAL
 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC
 
Consolidated Statement of Operations
 

For the Periods Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
 
(In thousands) 

Twelve Months Ended Eleven Months Euded 

December 31.2004 December 3J, 2003 

Revenues S 250,548 S 172,256 

Operaling eKpenses: 
Programming 87.359 58,613 

Planl and operating 40,372 27,125 

General and administrative 49,958 34,942 

Marketing 7,681 4,712 

Corporale overhead 13,589 7,841 

Depreciation and amortization 76,877 42,438 

Loss on sale of cable syslems 6,774 46 

B8Jlkmptcy expenses 103 1.638 

Total operating expenses 282,713 177,355 

Loss from operations (32.165) (5,099) 

In lerest expense, nel (28,422) (15,753) 

Nel loss before income taxes (60,587) (20,852) 

Provision for income laxes (2,260) 

Nellnss /62,847) (20,852) 

Preferred dividends n,130) (7,O27) 

Nelloss available to common unilholders S (63,977) S (27,&79) 

The accompanying notes are nn integral part of these financial statemenlS. 

f 

I 



CONFIDENTIAL
 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC
 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
 

For the Periods Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
 
(In thousands)
 

Twelve MOllthl Ended Eleven Months Ended 
December 31, 2004 December 31,2003 

Cash flows from operating ~ctivities: 

Nelloss s (62,847) S (20,852) 

Adjustments to reconcile llc:1 loss 10 cash flows from operating aClivities: 
loss on sale ofcable system 6,774 49 

Depreciation ond arnortimlion 76,877 42,438 

Amortization ofdeferred· financing costs 1,909 510 
Write-off of deferred filUll'lCing costs 2,586 

Change in deferred tax liabilities 2,260 

Changes in working capital occounlS, cxcludillg acquisitions: 
Accouots receivable (4,951) (2,341) 

Prepaid expenses 5,615 (2,002) 

Accounts payable 2,213 (1,852) 

Subscriber deposits and unearned income 4,790 2,015 

Accrued expenses 7.111 2,183 

Accrued im crest (1,2110) 4,370 

Net cash provided by operating activities 41,057 24,518 

Cash flows from investing activities:
 
Purchase orproperty, planl and equipment (88,636) (47,424)
 

Acquisition of cable systems (167,625) (87,429)
 

Advance to manllger (1,500)
 

Escrow payrnem for pending acquisition (3,000)
 

Net proceeds from sale of cable systems 4,860 843
 

Other (134) (130)
 

Net cash used by investing activities (251,535) (138,640)
 

Cash flows from financing activities:
 
Proceeds from preferred and common equity. net ofexpenses 156.434 47,613
 

Proceeds from equity note receivable 2,000
 

Redemption ofequity (25,611)
 

Proceeds from long-term debt 51,273 53.000
 

Proceeds from refinance oflong-lenn debt 325,000
 

Bridge loans from related panies 1,609 10,173
 

Repayment of bridge loans from related parties (1,609) (10,173)
 

Repayments ofIong-term debt refinanced (287,732)
 

Repayments of long-term debt (3,416) (I,624)
 

Financing costs (10,972) (1,905)
 

Net cash provided by financing activities 206,976 97,084
 

Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,S02) (17,038)
 

Cash and cash equivalenlS, beginnillg ofperiod 14,170 31,208
 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofperiod s 10,668 $ 14.170
 

Cash paid for interest $ 25,924 $ 12,429 

Cash paid for taxes s $ 

The accompanying notes ore an integral part of these financial statements. 
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CONFIDENTIAL
 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC
 

Notes to Financial Statements
 
For the Periods Ended December 31, 2004 and 2003
 

1. Organization 

Organization 
Cebridge Connections Holdings, LLC, through it subsidiaries (collectively. the "Company" or "we"), is a 
leading O\\'Tler, operator and aequirer of broadband communications systems serving a diversified mix of 
markets. The Company's subsidiary is Cebridge Connections, Inc. ("Cebridge Inc:'). The Company is a 
holding company with no operations other than its investments, via Cebridge, Inc. in Classic Communications, 
Inc. ("Classic"), Kingwood Holdings, LLC ("Kingwood") and Appalachian Communications, LLC 
C'Appalachian"). The operations of Classic, Kingwood and Appalachian constitute the entire operating 
activities of the Company. The operating units of the Company generally do business under the "Cebridge 
Connections" namc. 

Classic entered into a Management Agreement with CequellII, LLC ("Cequcl" or the "Manager") on Febnlary 
12, 2003. Kingwood and the Company also entered into Management Agreements with Cequel on June 30, 
2003. Appalachian entered into a Management Agreement with Cequel on January 12,2004. The 
Management Agreements appoint and retain Cequel as the exclusive manager of all the aspects of the 
Company's businesses. Additionally as part of the agreements, Jerald L. Kent, Chief Executive Officer of 
Cequel, was appointed to serve as Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Management Agreements 
entitle Cequel to receive annual management fe·es as defined in the agreements (see Footnote 15). 

The Company was established on March 19,2003. On July 3,2003, the common and preferred equity holders 
of Classic exchanged, on a tax-free basis, their equity for common and preferred shares of the Company. Since 
the exchange occurred among entities under common control, the results for the eleven months ended 
December 31,2003 have been presented herein, as if the exchange had taken place on February 1,2003. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Principles ofConsolidation 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly 
owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in 
consolidation. 

Revenue Recognition 

Service income includes subscriber service revenues and charges for installations and connections and is 
recognized in the period in which the services are provided to the customers. Installation revenue is recognized 
immediately in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 51 "Financial 
Reporting by Cable Television Companies," to the extent of direct selling costs. Subscriber services paid for in 
advance are recorded as income when earned. Advertising sales are recognized in the period that the 
advertisements are broadcast. 

Local government authorities impose franchise fees on the majority of the Company's systems ranging up to a 
federally mandated maximum of 5% of gross revenues as defined in the franchise agreements. Such fees are 
collected on a monthly basis from the Company's customers and are periodically remitted to local franchise 
authorities. Franchise fees collected and paid are reported as revenues and expenses, respectively. 
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The Company receives upfront payments (launch incentives) from certaill programmers that are intended to 
launch and promote new cable channels. The Company recognizes these launch incentives on a straight-line 
basis over the life of the programming agreement as an offset to programming expense. The unamortized 
portion of payments received is included in unearned income on the accompanying balance sheets. 

Property. Pll1nt and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method 
over the following estimated useful lives of the assets: 

Buildings 30 years 

Customer equipment and installations 3-7 years 

Cable television distribution systems 3-12 years 

Office furniture and equipment 3-7 years 

Vehicles 5 years 

Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of their estimated life or the period of the related 
leases. 

Initial subscriber connection costs are capitalized as part ofcable television distribution systems. Costs related 
to disconnects and reconnects ofcustomers are expensed as incurred. 

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred, while renewals and betterments 
that extend the useful lives of the assets are capitalized. 

Capitalized Internal Costs 

Costs capitalized as part of new customer installations include materials, subcontractor costs, intemal direct 
labor costs, including service technicians and internal overbead costs incurred to connect the customer to tbe 
plant from the time of installation scheduling through the time service is activated and functioning. The 
overhead capitalized is based on a combination of the internal company-wide analysis and internal time and 
motion studies of specific activities for labor capitalized. These studies are updated to adjust for changes in 
facts and circumstances. Overhead capitalized consists mainly of employee benefits directly associated with 
that portion of the capitalized labor and vehicle operating costs related to capitalizable activities. Capitalized 
internal payroll costs for the periods ended December 31,2004 and 2003 were approximately $10.1 million and 
$6.2 million, respectively. Related capitalized overhead for the perioos ended December 31,2004 and 2003 
were approximately $7.2 million and $3.9 million, respectively. 

Deferred Financing Costs 

Deferred financing costs are being amortized to interest expense over the tenDS of the related debt-

Intangible Assets 

Existing franchise rights and those acquired through the purchase ofcable systems represent the fair value at 
the date of emergence from bankruptcy (see Footnote 3) and acquisition as determined by independent 
appraisers or internal company valuations, respectively, and generally are reviewed to determine if the franchise 
has a finite life or an indefinite life as defined by SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets." The 
Company believes its franchises qualify for indefinite life treatment under SFAS No. 142 and are not amortized 
against earnings but instead arc tested for impairment annually or more frequently as warranted by events or 
changes in circumstances. 

6 



CONFIDENTIAL
 
The Company believes that facts and circumstances enable them to conclude that all of its franchises will be 
renewed indefinitely. The Company has upgraded the technological state of many of its cable systems and has 
sufficient experience with local franchise authorities where franchises exist to conclude all franchises will be 
renewed indefinitely. 

Subscriber relationships are being amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 
three years. Subscriber relationships are net of accumulated amortization of approximately $22.5 million and 
$8.9 million at December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively. 

The following table sets forth the estimated amortization expense on intangible assets for the fiscal years ending 
December 31 (in thousands): 

2005 $ 14,651 

2006 5,&59 

2007 980 

Thereafter 

Impairment ofLong-Lived Assets 

The Company periodically reviews the carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment and identifiable 
definite-lived intangible assets, both purchased in the normal course of business and acquired through 
acquisition, to determine whether current events or circumstances warrant adjustments to such carrying 
amounts. The Company's analysis includes a review of the future cash inflows expected to result from the use 
of the asset and its eventual disposition less the future cash outflows expected to be necessary to obtain those 
inflows. An impairment loss would be measured by comparing the fair value of the asset with its carrying 
amount. Any write-down is treated as a permanent reduction in the carrying amount of the assets. Management 
reviews the valuation and amortization periods of identifiable definite-lived intangible assets on a periodic 
basis, taking into consideration any events or circumstances that might result in diminished fair value or revised 
useful lives. 

Derivative Financial Instruments 

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments in accordance with SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for 
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities," as amended. The Company uses interest rate risk management 
derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements, as required under the terms of its credit facilities. 
The Company's policy is to manage interest costs using a mix of fixed and variable rate debt. Using interest 
rate swap agreements, the Company agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed and 
variable interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount. The Company 
does not hold or issue derivative instruments for trading purposes (see Footnote 10). 

Segments 

SPAS No. 131, "Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information," established standards 
for reporting information about operating segments in financial statements. Operating segments are defined as 
components of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is evaluated on a 
regular basis by the chief operating decision maker, or decision making group, in deciding how to allocate 
resources to an individual segment and in assessing performance of the segment. 

The Company's operations are managed on the basis of distinct geographic regional operating segments. The 
Company has evaluated the criteria for aggregation of the geographic operating segments under paragraph 17 
of SFAS No. 131 and believes they meet each of the respective criteria of the standard. The Company delivers 
similar products and services within each of its geographic regions. Each geogmpbic service area utilizes 
similar means for delivering the Company's services; have similarity in the type or class of customer receiving 
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the products and services; distributes the Company's services over a Company-wide network; and operates
 
within a consistent regulatory environment. In addition, each of the geographic regional segments has similar
 
economic characteristics. Accordingly, management has determined that the Company has one reportable
 
segment.
 

Income Taxes 

The liability method is used in accounting for income taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and
 
liabilities are detennined based on differences between the financial reporting and tax bases of a~sets and
 
liabilities and are measured using the tax ratcs that are expected to be in effect when the differences are
 
expected to reverse, based upon current laws and regulations. The Company records a valuation allowance
 
when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred income tax asset will not be realizable.
 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For financial reporting purposes, the Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with original 
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

AJlowancefor Doubtful Accounts 

The allowance for doubtful accounts represents the Company's best estimate of probable losses in the accounts 
receivable balance. The allowance is based on the number of days outstanding, customer balances, historical 
experience and other currently available information. 

Concentrations ofCredit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash 
and accounts receivable. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to the Company's receivables are limited due 
to the large number of customers, individually small balances and short payment terms. 

Programming Costs 

The Company purchases certain analog, digital and premium programming provided by program suppliers 
whose compensation is typically based on a flat fee per customer at the negotiated rates included in the 
Manager's programming contracts. The cost of the right to exhibit network programming under such 
arrangements is recorded in operating expenses in the month the programming is distributed. Programming 
costs are paid each month based on calculations performed by the Company and are subject to adjustment based 
on periodic audits performed by the programmers. Additionally, certain programming contracts contain launch 
incentives to be paid by the programmers. The Company receives these upfront payments related to the 
promotion and activation of the programmer's cable television channel and defers recognition of the launch 
incentives over the life of the programming agreement as an offset to programming expense. This offset to 
programming expense was approximately $1.3 million and SO.5 million for the periods ended December 31, 
2004 and 2003, respectively. Net programming costs included in the accompanying statements of operations 
were $87.4 million and $58.6 million for the periods ended December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively. 

Advertising Costs I 
I 
1 
l 

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense, included in the marketing expense 
line item in the accompanying statements of operations, for the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 
was approximately $4.4 million and $2.8 million, respectively. l 
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Use ofEstimates 

The preparation of financial statements in confomlity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financ·ial statements and 
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Fair Value ofFinancial Instruments 

The carrying amounts of certain of the Company's financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents. 
accounts receivable, accounts payable and other accrued liabilities, approltimate fair value because of their 
short maturities. The carrying value of all bank debt is considered to approximate fair value. 

Recently Issued Account;"g Pronollncements 

In December 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") issued ElTF Topic 0-108, "Use of the Residual 
Method to Value Acquired Assets Other than Goodwill," which requires that acquired intangible assets, other 
than goodwill, be valued using a direct method. The Company will be required to adopt this standard for fiscal 
2005 and it will apply to the Company's franchises. The Company used the residual method to value 
franchises, but upon adoption the Company will be required to perform an impairment analysis for all 
previously recorded franchises using the direct method. The Company is currently assessing the inipact ·of 
adoption of this standard on its franchise valuations. 

Reclassifications 

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. 

3. Bankruptcy 

On November 13, 200 I, Classic and all of its wholly owned subsidiaries filed voluntary petitions for 
reorganization under Chapter I I of title 11 ofthe United States Code ("Bankruptcy Code") in the United States 
Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (the "Court"). On December 27, 2002, the Court ente~ its 
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order Confirming the First Amended Plan of Reorganization (the 
"Plan") pursuant to Chapter 11 of the Banlcmptcy Code Jointly Proposed by the Official Committee of 
Unsecured Creditors and Classic's Pre-petition Secured Lenders. The effective date of tile Plan was January 16, 
2003. The Chapter 11 cases were beingjointiy administered under Case No. 01-11257. 

In accordance with Statement of Position (SOP) 90-7, the Company adopted fresh-start accounting effective 
January 31,2003 for Classic. Material conditions related to Classic's financing agreements, as required by the 
Plan, were not finalized until January 16,2003. As such, Classic elected, for convenience purposes, to deem 
January 31. 2003 as its date ofemergence for reporting purposes. Fresh start accounting. required Classic to 
establish a reorganization value and record its assets at fair value and liabilities at present value to reflect the 
estimated amounts to be ultimately paid to settle Classic's pre-petition claims. Classic engaged an independent 
financial advisor to perform an appraisal ofClassic's assets at the date ofemergence from bankruptcy. The 
balances as reflected in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheet reflect the adoption of fresh start 
accounting as of the date of emergence from bankruptcy. The appraised value of Classic's assets was 
approximately $300 million at January 31, 2003. The reorganizaiion value was determined by the independent 
appraiser using a 10 year discounted future cash flow model with a discount tate of 16.0%. 

Post Bankruptcy CapitoJiZlltion 

On Janual)' 16, 2003, all ofClassic's equity instruments (including common stock, stock warrants and stock 
options) were canceled. All of Classic's senior subordinated notes and accrued interest (totaling approximately 
$406 million of compromised liabilities) were converted into 1,000,000 shares of newly issued common stock. 
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In effect, the holders of the senior subordinated notes became the shareholders or the newly capitalized 
company. Classic also sold 60,000 shares of new preferred stock at $1,000 per share. Gross proceeds to Classic 
were $60 million, and were recorded net of $2.0 million of issuance costs. Also at this time, Classic refinanced 
its outstanding secured debt (the debtor-in-possession financing and the 1999- credit facility). The 2003 credit 
facility consisted of$144 million term debt and a $20 million revolving facility. In addition, Classic entered 
into a $40 million subordinated secured credit agreement. The proceeds from the preferred stock sale and the 
credit agreements (approximately $242 million) were used to pay off the 1999 credit facility and outstanding 
interest (approximately $204 million). The remaining proceeds were available to pay pre-petition claims and for 
genernl corporate use. The revolving facility was not utilized for the refinancing. 

Upon the completion of the above transactions, Classic had remaining approximately $31 million ofliabilities 
subject to compromise. In accordance with the Plan, most claims that were classified as genernl unsecured 
received cash payments during 2003 and 2004 equal to 25% of the allowed claim amount. Other pre-petition 
amounts associated with assumed contracts were paid in full. The Company has resolved the remaining claims 
filed, and at December 31, 2004, still had approximately $2.2 million of bankruptcy liabilities to be paid, which 
are included in accrued expenses on tbe balance sheeL The remaining liability represents management's best 
estimate of the ultimate liability. 

In September 2004, the Company submitted a final motion to the bankruptcy court., which was accepted by the 
judge, who issued a final decree, removing Classic frOlll bankruptcy court, effective September 30, 2004. 

Financial Statement Presentation 

The amounts classified as bankruptcy expenses in the Consolidated Statements of Operations were $0.1 million 
and $1.6 million for the periods ended December 31,2004 and 2003, respectively. 

4. Supplemental Cash Flow Information 

Interest on the Company's subordinated debt, which was refinanced on February 23, 2004, included a portion 
that accrued as additional principal due at the maturity date. For the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 
2003, approximately $0.4 million and $1.1 million, respectively, of interest accrued as additional principal on 
the subordinated debt balance (see Footnote 9).. In connection with signing the management agreement in 
2003, Cequel invested approximately $7.0 million in the Corilpany, of which, $4.0 million was financed 
through a note carrying an interest rate of 4.0% (see Footnote 15). The Company accrued dividends on the 
preferred units of approximately $1.1 million and $6.5 million, respectively, during the periods ended 
December 31, 2004 and 2003, whicb were added to the liquidation preference. In addition, on February 12, 
2003, approximately $0.5 million of preferred dividends were converted into 490 units of additional preferred 
units and issued to the existing holders (see Footnote (7). 

s. Acquisition of Cable Systems 

On June 30, 2003, CequellII Communications I, a subsidiary of the Company, acquired substantially all of its 
cable systems in and around the Houston, Texas area from Shaw Communications, serving approximately 
27,000 cable subscribers, for approximately $84.9 million. The purchase was financed from proceeds of 
Kingwood's debt agreement and equity. Results for Kingwood have been included in the consolidated 
Statement ofOperatie>ns from the date of its acquisition, 

The following purchase price allocation was recorded by the Company as of June 30, 2003, based upon an 
independent third party appraisal (in millions). 
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Cash paid to acquire assets $ 84.9 
Other acquisition costs 2.5 

Total acquisition cost $ 87.4 

Allocation ofPurchase Price 

Accounts receivable $ 2.3 

Prepaid expenses 0.1 
Property, plant and equipment 37.2 

Subscriber relationships 9.6 

Franchises 41.2 

Other current liabilities (3.0) 

Total purchase price $ 87.4 

On December 31,2003, the Company acquired the cable television assets ofWGA, LP, serving approximately 
800 subscribers, for approximately $1.5 million. 

On January 12, 2004, the Company, through its subsidiaries, purchased certain cable systems from Alliance 
Communications, LLC and Alliance Communications Partners, L.P. (collectively, "Alliance"), effective 
January I, 2004. The Alliance systems serve approximately 78,000 video subscribers primarily in West 
Virginia, Pennsylvania, Ohio, Missouri, Arkansas, Illinois and Indiana. The total purchase price was 
approximately $76.6 million. The Alliance acquisition was financed using approximately $51.3 million of 
indentures and $35.0 million of additional equity investments from the Company. The remaining cash after the 
acquisition was available for capital expenditures and other working capital purposes. Results for the Alliance 
properties have been included in the consolidated Statement ofOperations from the date of its acquisition. 

The following purchase price allocation was recorded by the Company as of January I, 2004, based upon an 
independent third party appraisal (in millions). 

Cash paid to acquire assets $ 76.6
 

Other acquisition costs 0.3
 

Total acquisition cost $ 76.9
 

Allocation ofPurchase Price 

Property, plant and equipment $ 64.4 

Subscriber relationships 5.4 

Franchises 9.2 
Other current liabilities (2.1) 

Total purchase price $ 76.9 

On March 31, 2004, the Company, through its subsidiaries, acquired certain cable television systems from 
Thompson Cablcvision Co. Inc. and subsidiaries ("Thompson") for a total purchase price of $14.6 million. 
Thompson has approximately 12,300 video subscribers, primarily located in West Virginia. The Thompson 
acquisition was fmanced through additional equity investments. Results for the Thompson properties have 
been included in the consolidated Statement of Operations from the date of its acquisition. 

The following purchase price allocation was recorded by the Company as of March 31, 2004, based upon 
intemal Company valuations (in millions). 

11 



CONFIDENTIAL
 

Cash paid to acquire assets $ 14.6 

Other acquisition costs 0.2 

Total acquisition cost $ 14.8 

Allocation ofPurchase Price 

Accounts receivable S 0.2 

Property, plant and equipment 6.4 

Subscriber relationships 0.8 

Franchises 7.5 

Other current liabilities (0.1) 

Total purchase price $ 14.8 

On June I, 2004, the Company, through its subsidiaries, acquired certain cable television systems from 
Te!emedia Corporation ("Telemedia") for a total purchase price of $23.0 million. Telemedia has approximately 
19,300 video subscribers, primarily located in Kentucky, West Virginia and North Carolina. The Telemedia 
acquisition was financed through additional equity investments. Results for the Telemedia properties have been 
included in the consolidated Statement ofOperations from the date of its acquisition. 

The following purchase price allocation was recorded by the Company as of June I, 2004, based upon internal 
Comp-.my valuations (in millions). 

Cash paid to acquire assets $ 23.0
 

Other acquisition costs 0.1
 

Total acquisition cost $ 23.1
 

A//ocation ofPurchase Price 

Property, plant and equipment $ 12.5
 

Subscriber relationships 1.1
 

Franchises 9.6
 
Other current liabilities (0.1)
 

Total purchase price $ 23.1
 

On August 19, 2004, the Company, through its subsidiaries, acquired certain cable television systems from 
USA Media Group, LLC ("USA") for a total purchase price of $52.4 million. The USA systems serve 
approximately 40,000 video subscribers. primarily located in California, Washington, Idaho, and Oregon. The 
USA acquisition was financed through additional equity investments. Results for the USA properties have 
been included in the consolidated Statement ofOperations from the date of its acquisition. 

The following purchase price allocation was recorded by the C{)mpany as of August 19, 2004, based upon 
internal Company valuations (in millions). 
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Cash paid to acquire asscts $ 52.4 

Other acquisition costs 0.5 
Total acquisition cost $ 52.9 

Allocation ofPurchase Price 
Ac<:ounts receivable $ 0.1 

Property, plant and equipment 30.1 

Subscriber relationships 3.6 

Franchises 19.1 

Total purchase price $ 52.9 

6. Sale (}r Assets 

In March and April 2003, the Company sold twelve cable systems, serving approximately 1,800 subscribers, in 
Kansas and Nebraska to third parties. Total net proceeds from the sales were $0.8 million resulting in a 
nominal loss. Under the terms of the existing bank facility, 50% of the net proceeds were utilized to pay down 
the outstanding loan balance. 

During the second and third quarter of 2004, the Company completed the divestiture of fourteen small cable 
systems to third parties. These systems served approximately 4,700 subscribers in aggregate, and the Company 
received net cash proceeds of approximately $3.6 million. In addition, the Company also completed several 
real estate sales, selling land and three buildings in Tyler, Texas, for net cash proceeds of approximately $1.3 
million. The Company recognized losses on the sales of these assets ofapproximately $2.2 million. 

During the fourth quarter of 2004, the Company disposed of 82 small Wlprofitable headends. The number of 
customers served by each headend ranged from I to 98, and in aggregate the 82 headends served approximately 
2,350 customers. The Company incurred approximately $0.9 million of expenses related to the closure of these 
systems, which is included in the plant and operating expenses line item in the accompanying statement of 
operations. In addition, the Company recorded a Joss of approximately $4.6 million related to the write-ofT of 
remaining net book value associated with these cable systems. 

7. Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable consisted of the following as of December 3 I, 2004 and 2003 (in thousands). 

December 31, December 31, 
2004 2003 

Accounts receivable _. trade S 14,402 $ 8,776
 
Accounts receivable - other 2,413 3.758
 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (589) (565)
 

Accounts receivable, net $ 16,226 $ 11,969 

Accounts receivable - other as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 includes approximately $1.0 million and $2.9 
million, respectively, of receivables from programmers related to the promotion and activation of the 
programmer's cable television channel. 
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II. Property, Plant and Equipment
 

Property. plant and equipment consisted of the following as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 (in thousands).
 

December 31, December 31, 
2004 2003 

Land $ 3,096 $ 2,499 
Buildings and improvements 5,573 7,481 
Vehicles 13,099 8,240 
Cable television distribution systems 443,844 260,614 
Office furniture, tools and equipment 12,740 8,906 
Construction in progress 1,320 

478,352 289,060 
Less accumulated depreciation (94,340) (33,439) 

$ 384,012 $ 255,621 

Depreciation expense for the periods ended December 31,2004 and 2003 was $63.1 million and $33.4 million, 
respectively. 

9. Long Term Debt 

Concurrent with the emergence from bankruptcy in January 2003 (see Footnote 3), Classic entered into a new 
senior credit facility. The credit facilit)' consisted of approximately $143.6 million of term debt and a $20.0 
million revolving facility. In addition, Classic entered into a $40.0 million subordinated secured credit 
agreement. 

The Classic credit facility's Term A tranche of$60.0 million bore interest at LlBOR plus 4.0%. and matured on 
January 16, 2008. The Term B tranche of approximately $83.6 million had both fixed interest and floating 
interest portions. The fixed portion bore interest at 8.5% and the floating portion bore interest at LlBOR plus 
4.75%, although at no time the floating rate could be less than 7.5% or greater than 9.5%. Quarterly 
repayments of Term B debt were required in the amount of $300,000 commencing on March 31, 2003, and 
continued through January 16, 2009, when the remaining unpaid principal matured. Borrowings under the 
revolver facility bore interest at LlBOR plus 4.0%. On February 23, 2004, borrowings under the Classic credit 
facility were repaid, as discussed below. 

In addition to the senior credit facility, upon emergence from bankruptcy, Classic entered into a subordinated 
debt agreement consisting of $40.0 million. The subordinated debt bore interest at 11.25%, of which 7.5% was 
payable in cash with the remaining 3.75% accrued as additional principal due at the maturity date. The' 
subordinated debt agreement was due on January 16, 2010. For the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 
2003, approximately $0.4 million and $1.1 million of interest accrued as additional principal on the 
subordinated debt balance. On February 23, 2004, borrowings under the Classic subordinated debt agreement 
were repaid, as discussed below. 

Concurrent with the acquisition of the Kingwood cable systems, a subsidiary of Kingwood and the Company 
entered into a senior credit facility in the amount of $78.0 million oftenn debt with a revolving credit facility of 
$7.0 million. The Term A tranche consisted of$48.0 million of debt bearing interest at LlBOR plus 4.0%. The 
senior credit facility also contained a Term B tranche of debt for $30.0 million, bearing interest at L1BOR plus 
4.0%. The Term B tranche included a commitment fee of 1.75% on undrawn balances. No amounts ofTerm B 
debt were ever outstanding. The Tenn A and Term B debt required quarterly repayments throughout the life of 
the debt, commencing on September 30, 2004, through maturity at December 31, 2010. The revolving credit 
facility bore interest at LIBOR plus 4.0% and also included a commitment fee of 0.75% on undrawn balances. 
On February 23, 2004, borrowings under the Kingwood credit facility were repaid, as discussed below. 
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Concurrent with the Alliance acquisition, a subsidiary of Appalachian and the Company entered into a senior 
credit facility in the amount of $51.3 million of term debt. The Term A debt consisted of $46.2 million and 
bore interest at rates between UBOR plus 3.5% and UBOR plus 4.5%, based on certain leverage ratios. The 
Terrn B debt consisted of $5.1 million and bore interest at rates between UBOR plus 3.5% and UBOR plus 
4.5%, based on certain leverage ratios, which accrued as additional principal. The Term A debt required 
principal repayments corrunencing on March 31, 2005, at varying amounts according to the principal repayment 
schedule, until all outstanding Term A debt was repaid on December 31, 2008. The Tem B debt was due on 
March 31, 2009, including all unpaid interest that had accrued over its life as additional principal. On February 
23,2004, borrowings under the Alliance credit facility were repaid, as discussed below. 

On February 23, 2004, Cebridge, Inc. entered into new credit facilities for $350 million in the aggregate. The 
credit facilities consist of $135 miflion I" Lien Senior Secured Credit Facility ("1 st Lien") and $215 million of 
2nd Lien Senior Secured Credit Facility ("2nd Lien"). 

The 1" Lien debt consists of $110 million of Term B debt and a $25 million revolving credit facility. The term 
debt and the revolver mature on February 23, 2009. The debt is secured by first priority security interests in 
substantially all present and future assets of Cebridge, Inc. and its subsidiaries. The Term B debt and the 
revolver bear interest at the prime rate plus 2.25% or the Eurodollar rate plus 3.25%. The weighted average 
interest rate at December 31, 2004 was 5.56%. The Term B debt requires quarterly repayments in amounts 
equal to 0.25% of the original principal amount commencing June 30,2004, with the remainder due at maturity. 
The I" Lien debt pennits the existence of up to $100 million of additional first priority secured indebtedness. 
The 2nd Lien debt consists of $215 million of Term C debt that matures on February 23, 2010. The 2nd Lien 
facility is secured by second priority security interests of all the assets securing the 1" Lien debt. The Term C 
debt bears interest at the prime rate plus 5.00% or the Eurodollar rate plus 6.00"/0. The weighted average 
interest rate at December 31, 2004 was 8.17%. The Tenn C debt requires quarterly repayments in amounts 
equal to 0.25% of the original principal amount commencing June 30,2004, with the remainder due at maturity. 

Cebridge, Inc. received $325 million, representing borrowings under the Iat Lien term loans and the 2nd Lien 
term loans. No amounts were borrowed under the 1" Lien revol ving credit facility. The proceeds of the 1" and 
2nd Lien debt were used to repay outstanding amounts under existing debt agreements of several of the 
Company's subsidiaries. The aggregate amount of indebtedness repaid, representing all existing indebtedness 
of the Company and its subsidiaries was approximately $290 million. 

Cebridge, lnc.'s debt agreements include restrictive covenants, which do not permit additional indebtedness, 
except for nominal amounts and obligations incurred in the normal course ofbusiness and require Cebridge Inc. 
to meet certain restrictive financial covenants, which Cebridge Inc. was in compliance with at December 31, 
2004. 

The following table details amounts outstanding under Cebridge. Inc.'s various debt agreements at December 
31, 2004 and 2003 (in thousands). 
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December 3 I, December 31, 
2004 2003 

Classic Senior Credit Facility:
 
TennA $ $ 60,000
 
TermB 81,981
 
Revolving Credit Facility 5,000
 

Kingwood Senior Credit Facility: 
TennA 48,000
 

Subordinated Debt 41,085
 
I"' Lien Senior Secured Credit Facility:
 

TennB 109,175
 
2nd
 Lien Senior Secured Credit Facility:
 

TennC 213,388
 
Other 978
 
Total Long-teon Debt 322,563 237,044
 
Less; Current Portion 3,250 2,599
 
Non-Current Portion of Long-Tenn Debt $ 319,313 $ 234,445
 

The following table details the future maturities oflong-tenn debt as of December 31,2004 (in thousands): 

Year Amount
 

2005 $ 3,25()
 

2006 3,250
 

2007 3,250
 

2008 3,250
 

2009 106,925
 

Thereafter 202,638
 

Total Long-term Debt $ 322,563
 

Jn conjunction with the refinancing of all the Company's existing debt on February 23, 2004, Cebridge, Inc. 
wrote off all remaining deferred debt issuance costs related to the old debt agreements, in the amount of 
approximately $2.6 million, which is included in interest expense in the accompanying statement of operations. 
Cebridge, Joe. recorded approximately S10.8 milIion of deferred debt issuance costs related to the lot Lien and 
2nd Lien credit agreements, which will be amortized over the remaining term of the debt. Amortization of 
deferred debt issuance costs, included in interest expense, was approximately $1.9 million and $0.5 million in 
2004 and 2003, respectively. 

10. Derivative Instruments 

The Company uses interest rate risk management derivative instruments, such as interest rate swap agreements 
as required under the tenns of its credit facilities. The Company's policy is to manage interest costs using a mix 
of fixed and variable rate debt. Using interest rate swap agreements, the Company agrees to exchange, at 
specified intervals through 2007, the difference between fixed and variable interest amounts calculated by 
reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount At December 31, 2004, the Company had four interest 
rate swaps for a total notional amount of$168.0 million. At December 31, 2003, the Company had two interest 
rate swaps for a total notional amount of $30.0 million, which were terminated in February 2004. The 
Company does not hold or issue derivative instruments for trading purposes. 

The Company's interest rate derivative instruments are not designated as hedges. However, management 
believes such instruments arc closely correlated with the respective debt, thus managing associated risk. Jnterest 
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rate derivative instruments not designated as hedges are marked to fair value with the impact recorded as a gain 
or loss on interest rate agreements. For the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company recorded, 
within interest expense, irn:ome of approximately $0.2 million and $0.2 million, respectively, for interest rate 
derivative instruments not designated as hedges. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the fair value of the 
Company's derivative instruments was $0.4 million and $0.1 million, respectively, and are included in accrued 
interest in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. 

11. Severance Costs 

In 2003, the Company accrued $0.7 million of tennination benefits relating to approximately 60 employees. 
This expense is included in the corporate overhead line in the accompanying statement of operations. As of 
December 31, 2003, the Company has paid approximately $0.6 million, with the remainder expected to be paid 
in 2004. The affected employees were primarily in executive and administrative functions eliminated as a 
result of the Company entering into a management agreement with a related party (see Footnote 15). 

12. Commitments and Contingencies 

Letters ofCredit 

At December 31, 2004, the Company had approximately $5.7 million of outstanding letters of credit, which 
reduced the availability under the Company's $25.0 million revolving line of credit 

Lease Arrangements 

The Company. as an integral part of its cable operations, has entered into short-term lease contracts for site 
leases, pole use and office space. At December 31. 2004, future minimum lease payments were approximately 
$6.6 million in 2005, $6.5 million in 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009, and $0.1 million thereafter. Rent expense 
was approximately $6.5 million and $4.0 million for the periods ended December 31. 2004 and 2003, 
respectively. 

Litigation 

The Company is involved in various legal proceedings that have arisen in the normal course of business. While 
the ultimate results of these matters cannot be predicted with certainty. management does not expect them to 
have a material adverse effect on the consolidated financial position. results of operations or cash flows of the 
Company. 

13. Intangible Assets 

The Company applies SFAS No. 142. and does not amortize indefinite lived intangible assets. Accordingly, all 
franchises that qualify for indefinite life treatment under SFAS No. 142 arc not amortized against earnings but 
instead are tested for impainnent annually, or more frequently as warranted by events or changes in 
circumstances. Based on the guidance prescribed in EITF Issue No. 02-7, Unit ofAccounting for Testing of 
Impairment of Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets, franchises are aggregated into essentially inseparable asset 
groups to conduct the valuations. The asset groups generally represent geographic clustering of the Company's 
cable systems into groups by which such systems are managed. Management believes such grouping represents 
the highest and best use of those assets. Fair value was detennined based on estimated discounted future cash 
flows using reasonable and appropriate assumptions that are consistent with internal forecasts. The results of 
the Company's analysis of indefinite-lived intangible assets as of December 31, 2004 indicated that no 
impairment of the canying value of those assets existed. 
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Upon emergence from bankruptcy, the Company had an independent appraiser perfonn valuations of Classic's 
franchises as of January 31, 2003. At the date of emergence the value of the franchises was approximately 
$28.0 million. In addition, the Company recorded $24.0 million of subscriber relationships as of January 31, 
2003 at the date of emergence based upon the independent third party appraisal. The Company recorded 
approximately $45.4 million and $39.2 million related to the value of franchises for acquisitions in 2004 and 
2003, respectively, and approximately $10.9 million and $9.6 million as the value of subscriber relationships in 
2004 and 2003, respectively. These valuations were based on an independent third party appraisals and internal 
Company valuations. Amortization expense related to the subscriber relationships was approximately $13.8 
million and $8.9 million for the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively. 

The Company believes that all franchises will be renewed indefinitely. The Company has upgraded the 
technological slate of many of its cable systems since the date of emergence from bankruptcy and has 
experience with local franchise authorities where the franchises exist and believes all franchises will be 
renewed indefinitely. 

14. Income Taxes 

Components of the income taxes are as follows: 

2004 2003 

Current Tax Expense: 

Federal 

State 

Total Current 

Deferred Tax Expense: 

Federal 

State 

Total Deferred 

Total Tax $ 2,260 

$ 

2,065 

195 

2,260 

$ 

$ 

The Company's provision for income taxes differs from the expected tax (expense)lbenefit amount computed 
by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to loss before income taxes and extraordinary items as 
a result of the following: 

2004 2003 
Tax at U.S. statutory rate 34.0 % 34.0 % 
State taxes, net of benefit 4.3 4.3 
Non-deductible bankruptcy expense (0.1) (3.1) 
Non·deductible interest (0.1) (1.7) 
Other non-deductible items 1.5 (0.1) 

I.R.C. Sec. 108 NOL reduction (17.9) (88.2) 

(lncrease)/Decrease in valuation allowance (25.8) 54.8 
Effective tax rate (4.1) % % == 

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant 
components of the Company's deferred tax liabilities and assets are as follows (in thousands): 
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December 31, December 31, 

2004 2003 

Deferred tax assets: 

Net operating loss carryforwards: 

Restricted $ 109,262 $ 115,291 

Unrestricted 25.677 9.535 
Tax over book basis of depreciable assets 7.387 4,216 

Tax over book basis of assets that are amortizable for tax 47,792 52.556 
Alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards 5,858 5,858 

Other 8,674 5,151 

Total deferred tax assets 204,650 192,607 
Less valuation allowance (206,910) (192.607) 

Net deferred tax assets 

Net deferred tax liabilities $ (2.260) $ 

A valuation allowance was established because it was determined that it was more likely than not that the 
deferred tax asset would not be realized. 

In 2004, the Company recorded a deferred tax liability of approximately $2.3 million related to certain of the 
differences between the book and tax amortization of the Company's franchise rights. While provision for this 
deferred tax liability is required by existing accounting literature, these potential taxes may only become 
payable in the event that the Company sells certain assets at some future date for an amount in excess of both 
the tax basis of the assets at that time and the unexpired and unused net operating tax loss canyforwards. 

In 2003, as a result of emergence from bankruptcy, the Company realized a significant gain from the 
extinguishment of indebtedness. Under the Internal Revenue Code §I08, the Company was required to reduce 
its tax attributes, including the net operating loss carryforward. The Company had sufficient federal net 
operating loss carryforwards to offset the gain resulting from the extinguishment of indebtedness for tax 
purposes. 

At December 31, 2004, the Company had net operating loss carryforwards of $352 million for federal income 
tax purposes. In connection with the ownership change resulting from the bankruptcy reorganization that 
occurred in January 2003, approximately $207 million of the Company's net operating loss carryforward 
became subject to an annual limitation of $7.4 million under Internal Revenue Code §382. Additionally, 
approximately $78 million of the Company's net operating loss carryforward is subject to other §382 
limitations. The net operating loss of $67 million generated after January 16, 2003 is not currently subject to 
§382 limitation. The Company's net operating loss carryforwards expire at various times from 2009 until 2024. 

15. Related Party Transactions 

On February 12, 2003, Classic entered into a management agreement with Cequel who is also a unithoJder of 
the Company. Under the management agreement, Cequel provides certain executive, administrative and 
managerial services to Classic. Compensation paid to Cequel under the tenos of the management agreement 
was $0.1 million per month from the inception of the agreement through June 30, 2003, and $0.5 million per 
month thereafter. The annual rate of $6.0 million increases 5% annually effective each year on January 1. In 
addition, on June 30, 2003 and January 12, 2004, respectively, Kingwood and Appalachian entered into 
management agreements with Cequel under which Cequel provides certain executive, administrative and 
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managerial services to the other cable systems owned by the Company. Under the tenns of this agreement, 
Cequel is to receive 3% of the gross revenues as compensation for services provided under the management 
agreement. Total compensation paid to Cequel under these agreements for the periods ended December 31, 
2004 and 2003 was approximately $8.6 million and $4.7 million, respectively, included in corporate overhead 
in the accompanying statements of operations. Cequel enters into various contracts with vendors, including 
programming and insurance contracts, on behalf of the Company where such costs are paid directly by the 
Company or its subsidiaries. 

In addition to the fees described above, Cequel is to receive a management fee of approximately $4.3 million 
for the two-year period ending January 2005. These fees were paid in two installments each on February 12, 
2004 and 2005 in the amount of approximately $2.2 million and $2.1 million, respectively. The Company 
accrued these fees equally through February 12, 2005 as earned. Through December 31, 2004, approximately 
$4.0 million of this fee has been earned. The Company will also pay Cequel a deferred management fee equal 
to 1.25% of gross revenue for the Classic cable systems, commencing on January I, 2005. In addition, the 
Company witt pay Cequel a deferred management fee equal to 2.0% of gross revenue for the Alliance cable 
systems and 0.625% of gross revenue for all other acquired cable systems, commencing on the acquisition date. 
These deferred management fees accrue and are payable to Cequel only after the Company's investors have 
achieved a specified return on their investment. 

In connection with the acquisitions of Alliance, Thompson, Telemedia and USA Media, the Company paid 
acquisition fees to Cequel and to two other unitholders of the Company, as required· by the managemerit 
agreement with the Company. The acquisition fee payable to Cequel required by the management agreement 
was I% of the purchase price. This fee was reduced to 0.75% of the purchase price through an amendment to 
the management agreement, dated February 23, 2004. This amendment also provided an acquisition fee of 
0.25% of the purchase price on future acquisitions to two other unitholders of the Company if they participate 
in the acquisition due diligence process. Total acquisition fees paid and expensed by the Company in 2004 
were approximately $1.4 million to Cequel, and approximately $0.4 million to the other two unitholders. 

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company had approximately $5.2 million and $4.4 million, respectively, 
recorded as a payable to Cequet, primarily related to management fees. 

On July 21, 2003, the Company advanced $1.5 million to Cequel. The note was collateralized by certain 
amounts owed to Cequel by the Company's subsidiaries. The note receivable bore no interest and· was payable 
on demand when the Company's subsidiaries reimburse Cequel for amounts owed. The note was repaid in 
2004. 

In connection with signing the management agreement in 2003, Ceque) invested approximately $7.0 million. Of 
this amount, $4.0 million was purchased from Cebridge through a note carrying an interest rate of 4.0%. This 
note receivable has been reflected in the consolidated financial statements as a net reduction of equity. 
Repayment of this loan requires equal installments of $2.0 million due in February 2004 and 2005 plus any 
accrued interest. The scheduled repayment in February 2005 was received. 

In connection with the $45.0 million equity funded on Jun·e 27, 2003, (see Note 18) certain investors of the 
Company funded the entire equity amount while the Company completed its Kingwood acquisition rights 
offering. These investors funded approximately $34.8 million as their proportional share of the equity funded, 
and advanced the Company approximately $10.2 million in the form of a bridge loan, bearing interest at 8%. 
The bridge loan was to be repaid with the proceeds from the Kingwood acquisition rights offering. The rights 
offering was completed on September 26, 2003 and the Company repaid the bridge loan with accrued interest 
totaling approximately $0.2 million. 

In connection with the $35.0 million equity funded on January 7, 2004, (see Note 18) certain investors of the 
Company funded the entire equity amount while the Company completed its Altiance acquisition rights 
offering. These investors funded approximately $29.3 million as their proportional share of the equity funded, 
and advanced the Company approximately $5.7 million in the form of a bridge loan, bearing interest at 8%. 
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The bridge loan was repaid with the proceeds from the Alliance acquJsition rights offering. To the extent that 
all of the subscription rights were not exercised. the January 7, 2004 investors af,1feed to purchase any 
remaining common unilq not otherwise purchased under the rights offering. As of March 23, 2004, all 
subscription rights had been exercised and the Company repaid the bridge loan with accrued interest totaling 
approximately $().I million. 

An affiliate of a unitholder of the Company served as co-syndication agent and underwriter for Cebridge Inc. 's 
February 23, 2004 debt refinance. For these services, this affiliate received fees of approximately $6.6 million, 
which are included in deferred debt issuance costs and being amortized over the related term of the debt This 
affiliate serves as administrative agent for the 2nd Lien credit facility. This affiliate also participated in the 
lending group and holds a portion of the outstanding debt 

A member of the board of directors of the Company is a partner in a legal firm that provided legal services to 
the Company. For the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the legal fees for services provided by this 
firm were approximately $0.3 million and $1.0 million, respectively. 

16. Employee Benefit Plan 

The Company's employees may participate in a 401 (k) plan that is administered by Cequel. Employees that 
. qualify for participation can contribute up to 15% of their salary, on a pre-tax basis, subject to a maximum 
contribution limit as determined by the Internal Revenue Service. The Company matches 50% of the first 6% 
of participant contributions. For the periods ended December 3 t, 2004 and 2003, the Company contributed 
approximately $0.4 million and $0.3 million, respectively, to the 401(1<) plan. Starting January I, 2005 the 
Company's plan will be rolled into the new Cequel III 401 (k) Plan which will be a multiemployer plan 
including assets from 401(1<) plans of the Company, Cequel III and other entities managed by CequeI. 

17. Preferred Stock 

In connection with its emergence from bankruptcy in January 2003, Classic issued 60,000 shares ofpreferred 
units. The preferred units had a par value of$O.OI per unit and an initial liquidation preference of $1,000.00 
per unit. The preferred units accrued dividends of9% of the liquidation preference ifpaJd in cash and II% of 
the liquidation preference if not paid in cash. At the end of each quarter, to the extent not paid in cash, 
dividends accruing for the quarter were added to the liquidation preference. The Company accrued dividends 
of approximately $1.1 million and $6.5 million during the periods ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, 
respectively, which were added to the liquidation preference. Each preferred unit entitled the holder to one vote 
per common unit into which the preferred unit is convertible. AU debts, obligations and liabilities of the 
Company were solely those of the Company, and no member, preferred or common, was liable for such 
amounts, except to the extent of the member's unpaid capital contributions. 

On July 3, 2003, the common and preferred equity holders of Classic exchanged on a tax-free basis their equity 
for common and preferred shares of the Company. 

At issuance, the preferred units were assigned a beneficial conversion feature (BeF) resulting from the 
conversion value of the preferred units of $62.50 per common unit being less than the fair value of the common 
units, totaling $29.9 million. The initial value ofthe BCF was recorded as a reduction in the value assigned to 
the preferred units and an increase to the value ofc:ommon units. The Company recorded the accretion of the 
BCF immediately because the preferred units were immediately convertible at the option of the holders. 

On February 12,2003, an additional 4,333 shares ofpreferred units were issued to Cequel (see Footnote 15). 
Gross proceeds were approximately $4.3 million, ofwhich approximately $2.2 million was assigned to the 
preferred stock and approximately $2.1 million was assigned to the BCF. The Company recorded the accretion 
of the BCF immediately because the preferred units were immediately convertible at the option of the holders. 
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At that time, the accrued dividends on the preferred units from the nriginal date of issuance until February 12, 
2003, ofapproximately $O.S million, were converted into 490 units ofadditional preferred units and issued to 
the existing holders. 

The Company had the option to redeem the preferred units prior to January 16,2008 in cash at a value equal to 
12S% of the liquidation preference. After January 16, 2008, the Company had the option to redeem the 
preferred units in cash at a value equal to 110% of the liquidation preference. 

The preferred units were convertible into common units of the Company (a) at any time, upon the affirmative 
vote of a majority of the holders, or (b) automatically, immediately prior to a registered public offering of the 
Company resulting in net cash proceeds greater than $50 million. The liquidation value of the preferred units 
was convertible into common units at a value of$62.50 per common share, resulting in 16 shares of common 
units for each $1 ,000 of liquidation value. Each preferred unit entitled the holder to one vote per common unit 
into which the preferred unit is convertible. 

On February 23, 20M, the Company's preferred units were converted into common units (see Footnote 18). 

18. Common Units 

The Company has three classes of common units, Series A units, Series B units, and Series C units,
 
(collectively "common units"). There are no differences in the rights of each common unit Each common unit
 
is entitled to one vote per corrunon unit, and each common unit shares equally in the allocation of income or
 
losses. All debts, obligations and liabilities of the Company are solely those of the Company, and no member,
 
preferred or corrunon, is liable for such amounts, except to the extent of the member's unpaid capital
 
contributions.
 

In February 2003, the Company issued 33,684 corrunon units to Cequel, vaJued at approximately $2.7 million
 
(see Footnote IS). In additiQn, the Company issued 512 common units to two entities as settlement for certain
 
Classic bankruptcy claims.
 

On June 27,2003, in connection with the purchase of the Kingwood systems, certain investors contributed
 
$4S.0 million to the Company in exchange for 584,417 additional common units. Certain investors oftbe
 
Company funded the entire equity amount while the Company completed its Kingwood acquisition rights
 
offering. These investors funded approximately $34.8 million as their proportional share of the equity funded,
 
and advanced the Company approximately $10.2 million in the form ofa bridge loan, bearing interest at 8%.
 
The bridge loan was to be repaid with the proceeds from the Kingwood acquisition rights offering. The rights
 
offering was completed on September 26, 2003.
 

On January 7, 20M, certain investors in the Company contributed approximately $29.3 million in exchange for
 
380,663 additional common membership units in the Company. In addition, these investors loaned the
 
Company approximately $S.7 million pursuant to promissory notes, which were repaid with proceeds of the
 
Equity Rights Offering described below. The proceeds of this equity investment were used to finance the
 
Alliance acquisition described above.
 

The Company distributed non-transferable SUbscription rights (the "Rights Offering") to holders of its Series A
 
common units (the "Rights Holders") as of February 22, 2004, other than to the investors who purchased
 
common units on January 7, 2004. The subscription rights gave the Rights HOlders the right to purchase, in
 
aggregate, 73,884 Series A common units at a cash subscription price of $77.00 per common unit. The Rights
 
Holders had until March 23, 2004 to exercise their subscription rights. The proceeds of the Rights Offering
 
were used to repay the $S.7 million of promissory notes issued on January 7,2004, described above. To the
 
extent that all of the subscription rights were not exercised, the January 7, 2004 investors agreed to purchase
 
any remaining common units not otherwise purchased under the Rights Offering. As ofMarch 23,2004, all
 
subscription rights had been exercised.
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On February 23, 2004, concurrent with the new credit facilities described above, the Company sold an 
aggregate of789,310 common membership units to certain new investors, including the Company's chief 
executive officer. These membership units were purchased for $72 million. The proceeds from these equity 
investments from new investors were used to finance acquisitions. 

The purchase of these common units by the new investors was conditioned on, among other things, the 
conversion ofall outstanding preferred units of the Company into common units and the redemption of$25 
million of common units that were issued upon the preferred conversion at a per share redemption price equal 
to the per share purchase price paid by the new investors. As of February 23, 2004, there were 64,823 
preferred units outstanding with a liquidation value of $1,118.27 per unit, convertible into 17.892 common 
tmits per preferred unit. Accordingly, the preferred units converted into 1,159,836 common units, ofwhich 
274,066 were redeemed. 

In April 2004, the Company repurchased 7,935 conunon units from a unitholder for approximately $0.6 million 

In May 2004, the Company's Board of Directors granted 274 restricted units to a member of the Board. These 
restricted units vest in equal amounts annually over four years. In the event ofa significant corporate 
transaction or the Board not reappointing the member as a director, these units vest immediately. At December 
31, 2004 none of the restricted units had vested. 

In addition to the equity issuances described above, on August 18, 2004, certain investors, including the chief 
executive officer, contributed $53 million in exchange for 581,021 additional common membership units. The 
proceeds from these additional equity investments were used to acquire additional cable systems. 

19. Subsequent Events 

Di~position ofCable Systems 

On January 31, 2005, the Company sold 32 headends located in Oklahoma, serving approximately 6,000 
cus.lomers to Pioneer Long Distance, Inc. Cash proceeds from this sale transaction were approximately $2.0 
million. 

On February 23, 2005, the Company sold 21 headends located in Pennsylvania and Ohio, serving 
approximately 11,600 customers to Armstrong Utilities, Inc. Cash proceeds from this sale transaction were 
approximately $19.0 million. 

On February 28, 2005, the Company sold 9 headends located in Texas and Oklahoma, serving approximately 
2,400 customers to Panhandle Telecommunications Systems, Inc. Cash proceeds from this sale transaction 
were approximately $1.3 million. 

During the first quarter of 2005, the Company sold 6 headends located in Oklahoma, serving approximately 
250 subscribers to various buyers. Cash proceeds from these sale transactions were approximately $42,000. 

Agreements to Sell Additional Cable Systems 

We have signed letters of intent for two additional potential dispositions. The Company is continuing to 
negotiate definitive sale agreements for these dispositions, which if completed would result in the sale of cable 
systems serving approximately 12,100 customers located in Pennsylvania and Arkansas, for estimated cash 
proceeds of $18.5 million. 
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Agreements to Purchase Addidonal Cable Systems 

On February 2, 2005 the Company, through its subsidiaries, signed a definitive agreement to acquire certain 
cable television systems from Northland Cable Properties Seven Limited Partnership, Northland Cable 
Properties, Inc. and Northland Cable Television, Inc. (collectively, "Northland") for a total purchase price of 
approximately $10.5 million. The Northland properties have approximately 5,600 video subscribers, located in 
and around Brenham, Texas. The Northland acquisitions are expected to close during the third quarter of 2005. 
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EXHIBIT 9 

Cebridge will be managed by Cequel III pursuant to a management agreement. Cequel 
III was founded in January 2002 by Mr. Jerald L. Kent (President and CEO), Mr. Howard L. 
Wood (Chairman) and Mr. Daniel G. Bergstein. Cequel III was established to acquire and 
manage growth-oriented companies in the telecommunications and cable industry. Cequel III 
has a proven and experienced management team to oversee investments made by Cebridge 
Connections Holdings and its subsidiaries. 

Messrs. Kent and Wood began their careers as financial consultants, and then took top 
management roles at Cencom Cable Associates ("Cencom"). They built Cencom into a top-20 
cable operation before it was acquired by Hallmark's Crown Cable in 1991 for an estimated $1 
billion. Two years later they started Charter Communications Inc. with 5 employees, piecing 
together cable systems until they hit 1.3 million subscribers, which were subsequently sold to 
Mr. Paul Allen, co-founder of Microsoft Corporation in 1998 for $4.5 billion. Mr. Kent 
remained President and CEO of Charter Communications and grew the business into the fourth 
largest publicly traded broadband communications company in the country. 

Today, Cequel III manages cable systems with approximately 400,000 cable customers in 
more than 20 states under the Cebridge Connections name. Cebridge Connections traces its 
origins to February 2003 when the Cequel III management team assumed responsibility for the 
post-bankruptcy assets of Classic Communications. Many of Classic Communications' 
customers, who live in remote suburban areas, smaller towns and rural communities, had been 
largely deprived of advanced services, like digital cable and high speed internet access. The first 
priority for the Cequel III team was to upgrade the older Classic Communications systems, 
improving the quality and quantity of services they could offer, for the benefit of their customers 
and communities. As that work progressed, the Cequel III management team also began 
acquiring and integrating other cable systems into Cebridge Connections Holdings and its 
subsidiaries to further expand the organization's resources, capabilities and competitiveness. 
With each acquisition, the Cequel III management team has continued to upgrade technologies 
and launch new services. Today, Cebridge Connections has completed upgrades to systems 
serving more than 70% of its customers. 

Attached you will find the biographies of Cequel Ill's and Cebridge Connections' 
officers. We believe that the substantial cable television system operation, management and 
technical experience of Cequel III and Cebridge Connections will ensure that cable customers in 
your community will continue to receive the best possible cable service. 

In particular, this management team fully understands that providing a quality product 
and good customer service must be accomplished locally. Your cable system will continue to be 
managed by experienced and qualified personnel at the local level. We fully expect the key 
office and technical staff who are now responsible for the management and operations of your 
cable system will continue their responsibilities. 



Jerald L. Kent 
Chief Executive Officer 
Cebridge Connections and Cequel III 

A 20-year veteran of the cable television industry, Jerry Kent began his career as an off-Icer of Cencom 
Cable Associates, Inc., 

In 1993, Mr. Kent co-founded Charter Communications, which was sold to Microsoft veteran Paul 
Allen in 1998. Mr. Allen combined Charter with another investment, Marcus Cable, in early 1999, 
and named Mr. Kent President and CEO of the merged entity, which continued to operate under the 
Charter Communications name. Charter eventually grew to nearly 7 million customers, making it 
the nation's fourth-largest cable company at that time. During Mr. Kent's tenure, Charter 
consistently led the industry in superior operating results; went public in what was then the third­
largest IPO in U.S. history; and subsequently became the largest issuer of high-yield bonds in the 
world. 

Mr. Kent was with Arthur Andersen & Co., certified public accountants, from 1979 to 1983, where 
his duties included consulting on the analysis and structuring of limited partnerships, with a major 
emphasis on the media industry. 

Mr. Kent received a Distinguished Business Alumni Award from Washington University's Olin School 
of Business, and has been recognized as one of the cable industry's top ten operators by CableFAX, 
an industry trade publication. He was among the St. Louis Business Journal's "40 Under 40" 
outstanding business leaders in the St. Louis area, and was honored together with his Charter co­
founders, Barry Babcock and Howard Wood, as Regional Entrepreneurs of the Year in 
Telecommunications and Entertainment, sponsored by Ernst & Young, USA Today, NASDAQ, and 
the Kauffman Foundations. 

A native of St. Louis, Mr. Kent is active in the community, including the Young Presiden ts 
Organization, the Magic House Children's Museum, and the Executive Committee of the Alumni 
Association at Washington University. 



David G. Rozzelle 
Chief Operating OHicer 
Cebridge Connections 

With more than 16 years of cable management expenence, Dave Rozzelle joined Cebridge 
Connections in November 2004. 

Prior to joining Cebridge, Mr. Rozzelle was chief executive officer of Altrio Communications, a 
company he helped found in late 2000 and sold in early 2004. Altrio offered a "triple play" of services, 
including cable, high-speed Internet, and telephone service, to residential and small-business 
customers in the greater Los Angeles area. 

Before Altrio, Mr. Rozzelle was a co-founder and principal at Media Connections Group (MCG), a 
telecommunications consulting firm which assisted some of the nation's largest telecommunications 
service and equipment providers including Nortel, AT&T, Lucent Technologies, and Intel. In 
addition, MCG provided telecommunications planning and support for a number of California cities, 
including San Francisco, San Jose, Beverly Hills, and Pasadena. 

Prior to his role at MCG, Mr. Rozzelle was a general partner and the chief executive officer of cable 
operations for Intermedia Partners, where - during his tenure - the company grew from a start-up to 
750,000 customers in 30 months and upgraded a number of major cable systems. 

Mr. Rozzelle started his professional career in 1971 as an attorney at Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, PLC, 
a Washington D.C.-area telecommunications law firm. He holds a B.A. in Psychology from 
University of Maryland-College Park, and a J.D. from George Washington University. 
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Ralph G. Kelly 
Executive Vice Presidem and Chief Financial OHicer 
Cebridge Connections 

Joining Cequel III in March 2003, Ralph Kelly assumed his position as Chief Financial OHicer of 
Cebridge Connections in September 2003. He brings to this role more than two decades ofexperience 
in public accounting and the cable industry. 

Before Cequel III, Mr. Kelly was Senior Vice President and Treasurer for Charter Communications, 
which heioined in 1993, the same year the company was founded. Mr. Kelly also has experience as 
the Chief Financial Officer for CableMaxx, Inc., and served as controller and treasurer for Cencom 
Cable Associates hom 1984 to 1993. 

From 1979 to 1984, Mr. Kelly served in the audit division of Arthur Andersen & Co., with an 
emphasis in communication and small business clients. 

Mr. Kelly holds a BSBA in accounting from the University of Missouri - Columbia. In addition, he 
is a CPA and obtained an MBA trom St. Louis University in 1989. 



Dale R. Bennett 
Senior Vice President, Operations 
Cebridge Connections 

In February 2003, after guiding Classic Communications through a successful restructuring, Dale 
Bennett joined the Cequel nI/Cebridge team, bringing more than three decades of cable experience 
to his new position. 

Prior to his current leadership roles with Cequel and Cebridge, Mr. Bennett spent eleven years as a 
Vice President at AT&T Broadband and Internet Services/TCI, working in Dallas, Denver, and San 
Francisco. 

While in San Francisco, he was named Vice President and General Manager for the company's 
Southwest Division, with responsibilities that spanned the states of California, Nevada, Arizona and 
Hawaii - including the operation of systems in the San Francisco Bay area, plus systems serving 
500,000 customers in the L.A. Basin and North and South Lake Tahoe. 

Mr. Bennett also has experience as a director of the California Cable Television Association. He was 
a founding Director, Vice Chairman and Treasurer of the California Channel and has testified before 
the California PUC on telecommunications issues. 

Before joining AT&T/TCI, Mr. Bennett was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer 
at Columbia Communications Corporation, an owner and operator of television and radio stations 
and cable systems. He also worked in the consulting and tax departments at Arthur Andersen & Co. 

Mr. Bennett holds a Bachelor of Science in accounting from Oklahoma City University and is 
also a CPA. 



Terry M. Cordova 
Senior Vice President Engineering 
Cebridge Connections 

Terry Cordova joined the Cequel III/Cebridge Connections tt:am in March 2003, bringing more than 
18 years of experience in cable industry engineering. 

Before Cequel III, he was Division Vice President of Engineering for Charter Communications' 
Southeast Division, serving some two million customers in nine states. He assumed this role in 
January 1999 and was responsible for the technical management of approximately 120,000 miles of 
cable plant and over 700 headend facilities. 

Under his leadership, the Southeast Division's engineering team successfully integrated 13 large 
acquisitions, upgraded over 80,000 miles of cable plant, and consolidated over 300 headends in a 
three-year period. The $3.5 billion dollar upgrade plan was completed on time and below budget. 
Mr. Cordova also drove the deployment of digital cable, high-speed Internet, and video-on-demand 
(VOD) services - ultimately making digital service available to 99% of all customers, high-speed 
Internet to more than 94%, and VOD to nearly 40% of the digital customer base. 

Mr. Cordova is a long-standing member of the Institute of Electronic & Electrical Engineers (IEEE) 
and the Society of Cable Telecommunications Engineers (SCTE), where he currently serves as a 
National Director-at-Large for the SCTE Board. 

Mr. Cordova holds a Bachelor of Science degree in engineering from Kansas State University. 



Patricia L. McCaskill 
Senior Vice President Programming 
Cebridge Connections 

Patty McCaskill joined the Cequel Ill/Cebridge team in February 2003. Today, she is responsible for 
managing Cebridge's marketing programs as well as the company's relationships with media 
ownership groups, television stations, and cable networks. 

Ms. McCaskill has more than 30 years' experience in cable industry management and operations, with 
an emphasis in marketing, sales, customer service, programming, strategic planning, and budget 
development. 

Before joining the Cebridge team, Ms. McCaskill was Vice President, Programming and Pay-Per­
View, for Charter Communications, where she worked from 1995 until early 2003. Prior to Charter, 
Ms. McCaskill was the founder and president of McCaskill Communications Consultants. From 
1987 to 1992, she served as Vice President, Central Region, for the Travel Channel. Earlier in her 
career, she was advertising product manager for Southwestern Bell Publications, responsible for 
handling multi-million dollar mass media and direct mail budget. 

A member of the Cable Pioneers Class of 2002, Ms. McCaskill founded and served as a past-president 
of the St. Louis Chapter of Women In Cable & Telecommunications. She also serves on the Cable 
& Telecommunications Association for Marketing (CTAM) PPV Committee and co-chaired the 
2003 CTAM Digital Conference. In addition, she works closely with the National Cable Television 
Cooperative; is a member of the Board of Directors of Cable Positive, an organization dedicated to 
AIDS awareness and prevention; and is a past member of the Board of Governors of the St. 
Louis/Mid-America Chapter of the National Academy ofTelevision Arts and Sciences. 

Ms. McCaskill holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from Maryville University. 



Legal & Regulatory Affairs 
1400 Lake Hearn Drive 
Atlanta, GA 30319 
(4041843-5000 
Fax: (404)843-5845 

December 12,2005 

The Honorable Douglas Formon
 
Mayor
 
City of Jonesboro
 cox 
515 West Washington COMMUNICATIONS
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

Re:	 Assignment o/Cable Television Franchise, FCC Form 394 

Dear Mayor Formon: 

This letter will serve to inform you that Cox Communications, Inc., TCA Cable Partners, Cox Southwest 
Holdings, L.P., Cox Communications Louisiana, L.L.C., CoxCom, Inc. and Cox Telcom Partners, Inc. 
(collectively, "Cox") have entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement (the "Asset Purchase Agreement") 
with Cebridge Acquisition Co. LLC dated October 31,2005. Under the terms of the Asset Purchase 
Agreement, Cox has agreed to transfer to Cebridge Acquisition Co. LLC substantially all of its assets used 
in the operation of certain cable television systems. Among the assets to be transferred are the rights and 
obligations under the Franchise serving your community (the "Franchise"). Prior to the closing of the 
transactions contemplated under the Asset Purchase Agreement, Cebridge Acquisition Co. LLC will 
assign, among other things, its right to acquire the Franchise under the Asset Purchase Agreement to 
Cebridge Acquisition, L.P, ("Cebridge"). 

Enclosed please find a completed FCC Form 394 -- Application for Franchise Authority Consent to 
/	 Assignment or Transfer of Control of Cable Television Franchise, along with all required exhibits and 

documentation. For your convenience, we have enclosed two additional copies of the same. This FCC 
Form 394 is being submitted pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §76.502. FCC standards of review upon which the 
franchising authority is to judge the request for assignment involve only whether or not Cebridge possesses 
the legal, technical and financial qualifications to operate the cable system. Additionally, the request is 
deemed granted under FCC Rules if the FCC Form 394 is not acted upon billie franchisin .­
WI III ays 0 its submission. 

Also, enclosed for your convenience is a form of resolution approving the assignment of the franchise. We 
respectfully request that this matter be considered at your earliest convenience. 

It is both Cox's and Cebridge's desire to work closely with you to expedite the assignment of the Franchise. 
We are available to discuss any issues or concems you may have regarding Cebridge's qualifications and 
the specifics of the transaction. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at 404-269-5616 or Michael Zarrilli, Senior Counsel & Director Government Relations of 
Cebridge at 314-965-2020. 

Le oyd L. Carter 
Manager, Government Affairs 

Enclosures 

cc:	 Michael Zarrilli, Cebridge 
John Spalding, Cox Communications 


